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Chairman Cook: Opened hearing on SB 2375.

Minutes:

Senator Stenehjem, District 34: Left History of Dyed Fuel. See Attachment #1. We have
been giving computerized forms of what vehicles use ....to the tax department. The bill is very
narrow to requires digital records

3.35 Chairman Cook:

Senator Stenehjem: Yes.

Senator Hogue: Will this provide communities that do not have them any incentive to comply?
Senator Stenehjem: | would say that cities currently that have to install fuel tanks, may not
have to if they put in computerized fuel systems.

Chairman Cook: This is for cities only; would this problem exist for counties also?

Senator Stenehjem: If you were to include counties or even the state highway departments
that would be fine with me.

Vice Chairman Miller: What does it cost?

Senator Stenehjem: | don't expect them to run out and get a computerized system right

away.
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6.05 Jeff Heinz, Public Works for Bismarck: Testified in support of the bill. {(See Attachment
#2 for chart referenced to in the testimony)

8.20 Vice Chairman Miller: How big is $100K tank, in gallons?

Jeff Heinz: 15K gallons

8.42 Allen Walter, Director of Public Works, City of Minot. Testified in support of the bill. We
currently have the sytem in place and support this bill

9.00 Senator Dotzenrod: You have the system but have you made the change to dyed fuel?
Allen Walter: Not at this point. We have not.

Kevin Schulz: The state and counties are exempt on the state level, not on federal level.
11.25 Senator Anderson: | don’t think this bill is a secret. | would think the counties if they
were here in opposition, they would be here testifying.

9.48 Chairman Cook: Closed the hearing on SB 2375.

Vice Chairman Miller: Motion for do pass.
Senator Hogue: Seconded.

Motion for a do pass passed 7-0, all present.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/27/2009

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2375

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues
Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: I[dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB 2375 relates to dyed special fuel usage by cities.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments refevant to the analysis.

. The bill does not change the taxation of special fuels; there is no fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 02/02/2009
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Roll Call Vote #:

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. : 9%_—,’ 6/

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken KdDo Pass [ 1Do Not Pass [ JAmended
4

Motion Made By ‘\\¢,,”~  Seconded By \"DD%( .
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Sen. Dwight Cook - Chairman v Sen. Arden Anderson e
Sen. Joe Miller — Vice Chairman v Sen. Jim Dotzenrod vy
Sen. David Hogue N Sen. Constance Triplett e
Sen. Dave Oehlke \~ "

Total: Yes ; No ’ﬁ

£ ——
Absent O

Floor Assignment %{/ﬂ@}\?)\/ Q@Qf\& \Z‘éo

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-22-1605
February 4, 2009 11:50 a.m. Carrier: Oehlke
Insert LC: . Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
' SB 2375: Flnance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2375 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, {3} COMM Page No. 1 SR-22-1605
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Minutes:
Chairman Belter: We have students here from Dickinson and Maple Valley. Welcome to the
Finance and Tax Commitiee. We will open the hearing on SB 2375,
Senator Stenehjem: |t is certainly an honor to be here. What you have before you is SB
. 2375 which | introduced to solve a situation we have. Some of you were here when we did
something called buy right in diesel fuel, where you had to buy the right diesel fuel. At that
time there was a problem in some areas, in municipalities mostly where they only had one fuel
tank in the ground. In Bismarck, Minot, Grand Forks and some of these other communities, it
would require us to put another fuel tank in the ground because alt of our front end loaders,
motor graders, construction dump trucks can run on dyed fuel or untaxed fuel, but garbage
trucks and fire trucks have to burn taxed fuel or clear diesel fuel. At that time the taw went in,
an arrangement was made and we had a pilot program that allowed a city, if they had a
computerized fuel system, they could report the number of gallons of diesel fuel that were run
through the non-tax exempt vehicles. Then they paid the Tax Department the fuel taxes that
were required by law. Administrations have come and gone and changes have been made and

they feel a little uneasy that maybe they don't have the statutory authority to proceed or to

.keep continuing doing this in this way. That's why the bill is in here that would allow us to
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. continue; any city that has a computerized fueling system would be able to burn dyed diesel
fuel in their fire trucks and their garbage trucks and pay the fuel tax that is required. With that,
Mr. Chairman, | will be happy to answer any questions.

Chairman Belter: One thing ! was wondering about was is there different sulfur content
between the dyed and the clear and is that a problem for you?

Senator Stenehjem: After | put this bill in, that comment did come up. | talked to the people
at Tesoro Refinery and they said, yes, it used to be high sulfur, low sulfur, but today it is all the
same. The only difference he told me was the dye that was in the fuel.

Jeff Heintz, Public Works Director for the City of Bismarck: | am just here to testify in
favor of this bill. | would like to hand out some information we did (Attachment 1) that
compares what the cost would be for Bismarck if we had to put in additional fuel tank versus
using the system that we are presently operating under. In talking with the representatives
who sell computerized fuel systems, a computerized system could cost anywhere from
$16,000-22,000; it depends upon the type of program you wanted to install. A double-walied
in-ground diesel fuel tank costs about $100,000 to install. Our average annual savings on
state diesel fuel tax is about $14,000 by using the system we have in place with our
computerized system. It would take us about 1.1 to 1.5 years to recover the savings of that
computerized fuel system versus having to spend $100,000 for a tank to hold the undyed fuel.
Because of that, we feel it is important to continue to operate in this fashion and also to allow
other cities across the state to utilize this type of a system to monitor the vehicles that are
eligible and not eligible for the dyed fuels so the savings can be felt immediately by the city.

Those monies can then be used for other operating expenses-- materials, equipment

.purchasing and all sorts of things.
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Representative Pinkerton: Couldn'’t the smaller cities just write down on a piece of paper
how much goes in one and how much goes in the other?

Senator Stenehjem: | am sure they could, but | am not sure what the Tax Department would
say in regards to that. (inaudible).

Representative Pinkerton: Mr. Chairman, you wouldn't think that Glen City would ever write
something down wrong.

Chairman Belter: We just had a bill based on trust with the truckers so there is not a lot of
difference. Any other questions? Further testimony in support of 23757 Any opposition to
23757 Any neutral testimony on 23757 Questions of the committee for the Tax Department?

If not, we close the hearing on SB 2375.
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Minutes:

Chairman Belter: What are your wishes on SB 23757

Representative Winrich: Mr. Chairman, | move a “do pass’.

Representative Grande: Second.

Chairman Belter: Any discussion. [f not, will the clerk read the roll for a “do pass” on SB
2375. Aroll call vote resulted in 11 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent/not voting. Representative

Pinkerton will carry the bill.
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Date: mav\d.q, 1DOCI

Roll Cail Vote #. \

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLRESOLUTIONNO. 233 5

Houss FINANCE AND TAXATION Committee

[C] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

ActionTaken _ [Bo Pass [ ]Do Not Pass [] Amended

SecondedBy (Crand _

Motion Made By Ui Ao S

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Wesley R. Belter < Representative Froelich

Vice Chairman David Drovdal e Reprasentative Kelsh -~
Representative Brandenburg = Representative Pinkerton
Representative Froseth e Representative Schmidt "
Representative Grande - Representative Winrich
Represantative Headland
Representative Waeiler -
Representative Wrangham -

Total  (Yes) gy ) No o

Floor Assignment Qc bres < detive D A

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-39-4029
March 4, 2009 1:02 p.m. Carrler: Pinkerton
Insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2375: Finance and Taxatlon Committee (Rep. Belter, Chalrman) recommends DO

PASS (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2375 was placed on
the Fourteenth order an the calendar.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-39-4020
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Measure Actions Send me to:

» Major Topics Index

» 1999 Legislative Information

» HB 1462 Versions
.ouse Journal; S)=Senate Journal

Rep. Timm, Dorso

A BILL for an Act to create and enact sections 57-43.1-02.2, 57-43.1-12.1, 57-43.2-03.1,
57-43.2-04.4, 57-43.2-38, 57-43.3-02.2, 57-43.3-09, 57-43.3-14, 57-43.3-18, 57-43.3-28, and
chapter 57-43.4 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to collection by the supplier of

motor vehicle, special fuels, aviation fuels, and alternative fuels taxes, taxation of

inventories, administration, enforcement, and penalties; to amend and reenact sections
57-43.1-02, 57-43.1-14, 57-43.1-16, 57-43.1-24, 57-43.1-26, 57-43.2-01, 57-43.2-02,
57-43.2-03, 57-43.2-04.1, 57-43.2-05, 57-43.2-07, 57-43.2-11, 57-43.2-21, and 57-43.3-02 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to collection by suppliers of motor vehicle, special

fuels, aviation fuels, and alternative fuels taxes, taxation of inventories, administration,
enforcement, and penalties; to repeal sections 57-43.1-27 and 57-43.3-24 of the North Dakota

Century Code, refating to motor vehicle fuels tax imposition and credit for losses and
aviation fuel taxes collection allowances; and to provide an effective date.

01/18 House Introduced, first reading, referred Finance and Taxation H] 150
(;2/03 H;;;- Co—n_'m—'littee Hearing 10:00 - B
c. House Re;orted back amended, amendment pocy 010 n 00;1 H) 443
;2/:2* House Amendment adopted, placed on calendar | H1 449
02/15 House Second reading, passed as amended, yeas 050 nays 047 H) 501
02/-:;.6 Senate Received from House - S1477
02/17 Senate Introduced, first reading, referred Finance and Taxation S,,LS,B:
03/16 Senate Committee Hearing 10:00 )
03/23 Senate Reported back amended, amendment poc y 007 n 000 5] 823
;)3;';1 Sen;te Amendment r;l-d-(;[-)—te(;,_;);a'c.c-.;d-oHL;aIend;ar7 - N S-J 83‘3
Second reading, -;;assed as ameﬂd;,—;eas 043 nays 004 - s] 83_;
03/24 House Returned to House (1_2) ;;98:4—
;‘ House Refused tocomcur _HJ10;5
) - —C—:onf comm a[;;)_ir;’é;:i Mi;els-or; :l'-i-n‘*i_;'r_'u_Warner - BJI'(;?;
http://www.legis.nd.gov/assembly/56-1999/bill-actions/ba1462.html 2/2/2009
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04/01 Senate Conf comm appointed Wardner Urlacher Kinnoin 511001
04/13 House Reported back from con; comm, placed on calendar-E;nate recede) HJ;;l;
.: House Conference committee report rejected N H11436
S —"”I\I_e_w-c;‘n} c‘c;r:m appointed Mickelson Ti;*u:n- \'NAarnérl—- - —;J_lﬁtﬁ
04/14 Senate New conf comm appointed Wardner Q:I;;:r;her:t;(‘i;noin _ -—_JI:S_Q
04/14 House Reported back from conf comm, placed on calendar (Senate recede) HJ145;
04/15 House Conference comr;littee report rejecte;_ HJ)1486
o Reported back from conf comrﬁ, placed on calendar (Senate recede) ‘ HJlﬂ;;

Conference committee report adopted | HJ_14__8—5

Second reading, passed as amended, yeas 073 nay_s—0_2-1- HJ1485
;):;15‘;;;; I;gl;;rt;‘tj_;ack from conf comm, placed on ;aﬁl_c_eql'wda:ksgar:;e r:emc;(-jwe;—‘ — B SJ1_3_:9

Conference committee report adopted o SJ1323
P Second reading, passed as amended, yeas 028 nays 019 _ SJ;_3_24
;)4/16 House Signed by Speaker ) HJ:—S;
04/16 Senate Signed by President s

04/19 House Sentto Governor

04/22 House Signed by Governor

04/22 House Filed with Secretary of State

@ Back to top »

Contact Legislative Council »

Legislative Council Home

http://www.legis.nd.gov/assembly/56-1999/bill-actions/bal462.html
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1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1462
House Finance and Taxation Committee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 3, 1999

Tape Number Side A Side B Mcter #
1 X 0.5
Committee Clerk Signature ( \.ON L L,L A( E Cm- }
Minu.es:

REP. BELTER Opened the hearing.

REP. MIKE TIMM., DIST. 5, MINOT, Introduced the bill. There was a study of this particular

issue during the interium by the Finance Committee, at that time the North Dakoeta Motor
Carrier’s Association presented the idea of changing the tax collection point for fuels in the State
of North Dakota. There was a need pointed out, that other states have made this change and
South Dakota was one example wherc a lot more taxes were collected after this legislation was
enacted. There is a possibility that North Dakota could collect taxes that are not being collected

today.

REE. JOHN DORSO, DIST. 46, FARGO, Testified in support of ths bill as a co-sponsor.

We have talked about changing the point of collection for quite a few sessions. We have gotten

information from the federal government. Some of our surrounding states have moved the point

——
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House Finance and Texation Committee
Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1462
Hearing Date February 3, 1999

of collection. I think it is time we move forward with this. I think it will give the tax department
a bet‘zr mechanism to collect the tax.

JOAN GALS| ER, MOTOR FUEL TAX SUPERVISOR, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT,

Testified in a neutral position. See written testimony, plus an amendment to the bill. Referred to

SB 2177 which goes along with HB 1462.
REP. BELTER The only point of taxation is at the supplier, as far as reports g0, the only people
that would be required to file reports to your office is the supplier.

JOAN GALSTER That is correct, with the exception of an importer. If one of those

distributors is an importer, they would have to continue to be licensed, they would have to report

that ir. port and they would have to pay the tax on th:at import.

REP. SCHMIDT You mentioned the highway patrol would be the enforcers, could you expound

on that a little bit.

JOAN GALSTER The highway patrol by agreement with the tax coramissioner, would be the

" enforcer of the dyed fue! penalty. You look for vehicles with dyed fuel in their fuel tank. The

highway patrol would have the authority to stop vehicles, such as big trucks, they would take a

sample of their fuel and write out a penalty.

REP. BELTER For example, my North Dakota dealer goes to Minnesota aud gets a tanker load
of fuel and brings it to my farm, is he an importer then?

JOAN GALSTER Yes, he would pay the tax to the tax commissioner. He would be required to
file the report and pay the tax. But, his report would only be based on that import.

REP. RENNERFELDT Would this also include fuel coming out of Canada?

JOAN GALSTER Yes, we have exchange agreements with Canada where we cross check.

L7250 o,
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REP. WARNER Explain how agricultural fuels, and how that tax is rebated. -

JOAN GALSTER The consumer comes directly to the tax commissioner for refunds like it is

done now, and that is how it will continue.

REP. BELTER Regarding the fiscal note, it says additional revenues up to 2.5 million, where

would you expect to get those revenues?

JOAN GALSTER From the inventory tax the first of the year.

REP. BELTER That would not really be new money.

JOAN GALSTER That is right.

REP. WINRICH Your written testimony notes that there was an allowance for shrinkage in the

senate bill, and this bill would repeal that, is shrinkage not a problem with aviation fuel, why are

we not treating aviation fuel the same?

JOAN GALSTER The reason we did that is because , in SB 2177 giving them a shrinkage

allowance on aviation fuel, did have 2 slight revenue affect on the asronautics commission
funding, and we were told in drafting this particular bill, that it should be revenue neutral,

therefore, in order to make it revenue neutral, we ook it back out.

REP. WINRICH Does the aeronautics commission take a position on this?

.+ JOAN GALSTER I have not heard.

DICK JOHNSON, NORTH DAKOTA MOTOR CARRIER'S ASSN. Testified in support of

the bill. See written testimony.

MARSHAL MOORE, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

Testified in support of the bill. Gave a report of what has happened over the past years and what

me of them moving to the rack and some of the distributor,

is happening in surrounding states. SO
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but in each cass they were taxmg more ﬁJel and obtaining more revenue. Each one of the states

were contacted. Ncbraska 'doesn't go to the rack, they made some other changes. Wycming
went to the rack and indicéte’tf the first year they had six million dollars additional revenue.
South Dakota moved to the rack in 1996 and had a significant increase. Mortana moved to the
point of distribution, and they had a significent increase. Every state has indicated there were
places where there was some leakage of fuel brought into the state and has not been taxed.

REP. MICKELSON Referred to the chart, are these increases in these states a one time initial

increase?

MARSHAL MOORE I haven't had a chance to read all of the increases shown, | am assuming

they are the increases they saw in the first two or three years. We should take a look whether the

increases were on a curve or increases of fuel useage anyway.

LEROY ERNST, NORTH DAKOTA MOTOR CARRIER’S ASSN. Testified in support of the

bill. Addressed Rep. Mickelson’s question. If you look at the state of Nevada, it shows an
increase of twenty five percent, [ was in contact with the people from Nevada, when they initially
taxed this legislation, it was only on special fuels, they are also looking at a bill which will move
the point of taxation on gasoline as well. The twenty five percent of increase in Nevada, covers

only special fuels. They anticipate with the passing of the other bill, that that percentage will

increase even more,

CURT PETERSON, NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF GENERAL CONTRACTORS.

Testified in support of the bill.
LOWELL RIDGEWAY, NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM COUNCIL, Testified in support of

the bill.
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_ MARK JOHNSON NORTH!DAKOT A ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES, Testified in support

N .

of the bill.

LR
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ICK CLAYBURGH STATE TAX COMMISSIONER, Testified in a neutral position. In

RICK CLAYBURGH, 51ARE -

administering the motor fuel, I think changing the point of taxation does have an advantage for
our administration of the tax. In putting together the fiscal note, there was discussioiz, when the
governor put his budget tog&ha also and specifically talked about revenue enhancement. Forus
to say that this bill will bring in a million or two million or more in additional funding other than
dealing with the special fuel tax and changing the percentage, or on just the issue of bringing in
some money that would have come down the line. To do that, we feel we have a fairly good
program in effect now to deal with fuel taxation, however, there are abilities to avoid fuel tax in
North Dakota, but is it occurring, we can’t tell you. From our point of view, we think in
changing the point or reducing the point of contact fuel in the state, makes sense fromn an

administrative standpoint and also from a taxation standpoint.

RON NESS, NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION, Testified in

opposition of the bill. See written testimony. Also submitted a handout regarding state tax
collection procedures and an analysis of each state and where they are at. Also presented a
handout which shows which states moved to the rack - referred to state dyed fuel penalties.

REP. GRANDE How do your members currently handle federal tax?

RON NESS The federal tax moved to the rack in 1994.

REP. GRANDE Would it not make sense to follow in line?

RON NESS We do not believe it will. The federal tax and state tax are handled differently.

When the federal government proposes something, marketers across the whole United States are
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treated equally Imposmg the rack tax here, will putuson a dxﬁ'ermt Ievel than anesotn and
Montana. South Dakota is cm'rently at the rack.

REP. WARNER. Can you give me some idea of the cost of money involved for your retail&s
preparing for the tax rcport. -

RON NESS My ﬁgurés show that it wili be about 2.7 million dollars for our membership.

REP. WINRICH You argued about the fact that we can’t anticipate increased revenues off of

this proposal, but it seems to me there is another reason for this and that is that it would make the
tax easier for the state to administer. Some of the testimony related to the fact that they would be
getting one report instead of several, your alternative proposal generates new audit reports and
you even suggested that perhaps we have to increase the allocation to the tax commissioner, etc.,
{ don’t understand what would be so disruptive of your industry about making a change, which
might generate more revenue and be more efficient.

RON NESS We will address that in additional testimony. One of our primary concemns is a
penny advantage for one marketer over another can create a tremendous business advantage or
disadvantage. There are a lot of changes in here, and we are not sure that all of them can work.

DAVE FROELICH, FROELICH OIL COMPANY, BISMARCK, Testified in opposition of the

bill. The bill is a little bit of a rush to judgment portraying petroleum marketers as tax cheaters,
with millions of dollars to be found. The cheaters are not the marketers, they arc the end users,
they will still go undetected without enhanced enforcement. That is the real solution to the
problem of tax evasion. The bill will also create a tremendous amount cf confusion, it does
reduce the amount of taxpayers in the present situation. You would have to track one transaction

two different times. This is a very sensitive issue, tinkering with it, can cost a business a lot of
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money. The bill will have a ncgatwe cash ﬂow affect on marketers if they are unablc to sell their

product before the tax is due. Gave an example of having your wholc storc full of inventory, and

having to pay the tax when you purchased the product not after you sell it. This is a bill that
looks good on the surface, has some good intentions, but to move the tax to the rack, is not a

no-brainer. -

RICHARD ELKIN, BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD, Testified in opposition of the

biil. The part we oppose of th= bill, is the tax increase. We presently pay a two percent excise
tax on locomotive fuel. The money goes to the highway fund. It is the locomotive fuel increase
that we object to. Our average cost of fuel has been forty three cents, it has been a long time
since we were over fifty, and never have we been at seventy five cents. We buy a lot of fuel,

in North Dakota, this year, we will purchase betwecn seventy five and eighty million gallons of

locomotive fuel.

TOM KELSCH, REPRESENTING THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILROAD, Testified in

opposition of the bill. Quoting the same statements that Richard Elkin made.

CORNELIUS KOOREN,GENERAL MGR. FARMER’S UNION OIL CO., DICKINSON,

Testified in opposition of the bill. 1am a retailer. We need revenue and we need roads. The
thiﬁg though, as | look at this, the inventory is the big enhancement for revenue. We maintain
quite a bit of inventory that now is state tax free. That is one thing that impacts us as a retailer.
The other thing I am concerned about is the process of how we collect our fce back that you
currently paid up for collecting the tax. [don’t understand how that system is going to be set up.
I am sure it will be awful cumbersom. Second concern is on the shrinkage allowance. Our

company has never taken the full shrinkage allowance allowed by stzte law. In this case, I don’t
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lmow how we would work, that. 'I‘hcre was. a quﬂshc;n of how much 1t m:ght cost. In our
business, that [ am mponsible for, I will have to come w. th an addmonal cxghty four tbousand
dollars in working capital to support the on-going tax paymmt in ad:!ition to the amount we have
to pay on the inventory that we own. I speak in opposition as a financial burden to a small

business in North Dakota, and there are a lot of people just like us.

REP. GROSZ Can you explain the eighty four thousand dollars needed?

CORNELIUS KOOREN That is based on the gallons that we sell on a monthly basis.

REP. GROSZ How often does the average zallon «+f gas stay in your tank?
CORNELIUS KOOREN We turn our inventory about every ten days.

RICHARD SCHLOSSER, NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS UNION, Testified in opposition of

the bill. Some of the concerns we have arc the impacts on the affiliated cooperatives as
previously presenter spoke to. We did develop some policies in the last convention on the
increased work of capitol requirements, if these cooperatives are required to pay at therack. Asa
member/owner of a cooperative, those costs will be passed on to the consumer.

MATT BJORNSON, BIORNSON OIL COMPANY, CAVALIER, Testified in opposition of the

bill. In addition to our retail station, we also supply small bulk dealers and single station owners
in small towns. This bill to us, creates a tremendous accounting problem. A lot of these small
dealers are hanging on by a thread right now. They don't need any more demands on their
working capital. There have been a lot of comparisons with North Dakota and the rest of the
company, and gladly, we are different in a lot of ways. In one way, oﬁr state enjoys a very
competitive market with a lot of independent suppliers and enjoy a very competitive retail

market with a lot of independent suppliers. In California or Arizona, you will not find someone
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f B When they' talk about moving the point of taxation to & supplier, I .hmk you should know that
you don’t have to be a mega multl-natxonal corporation to be a suppher Many of those people
. are brokers, and they come from all over the country, most of them are good companies, bui
some of them are not on the firmest ground. In this proposal, the state will be going to thae
people and they will be taking the North Dakota tax dollar out of state and they will be the

stewarts, of the tax money submitted, as opposed to having the local dealers being the stewarts

of that tax money.
REP. FROELICH Wil this bill create any costs to the state?

JOAN GALSTER Answered it is hard to say. Maybe in the long run.

REP. FROELICH Do you forsee any problems with this bill in the new tax agreement with the

tribes?

JOAN GALSTER 1 don’t think it will affect the agreement with the tribes. They will have to

take it upon themselves to amend an ordinance which will accommodate any ordinance that will

present a problem.

GARY ANDERSON, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT Commented regarding the cost to the

department. 1t is difficult to identify costs. Under this particular bill, it would result in fewer
taxpayers having the responsibility of reporting to us. As a result, that would result in fewer tax
reports, or modified tax reports. This would result in better compliance as a result of that

activity. It does allow us more opportunity to concentrate on the taxable transactions within the

state.
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REP. BELTER Recommended they amend the bill by changing the rate of tax on page 15, line K
24, change it to 1.2 cents per gallon. He felt two and a half cents was too high. Another

amendment from the Tax Department was discussed. Also page 4, line 2 and page 17, line 11,

was amended to use the month of “February” for when the tax would be due.
REP. GRANDE Made a motion to adopt the amendments as presented.

REP, WICKENHEISER Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

REP. GROSZ Made a motion for a DO PASS AS AMENDED.

REP. GRANDE Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED.

9 Yes 5 No 1 Absent

REP. GROSZ Was given the floor assignment.

COMMITTEE ACTION 2-10-99, Tape #1, Side A, Meter #0.6

REP. BELTER Asked for a motion to reconsider the action by which the bill was passed out of

committee,

REP. MICKELSON Made a motion re reconsider the action.

REP. GRANDE Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED

REP.BELTER  Presented another set of amendments which the Tax Department requested.

JOAN GALSTER, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT, Appeared before the committee to explain

what the new amendments did. The reason for the amendment was that some of the suppliers
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‘vhad taken alook at this, allowing the suppha's to have a tar ﬁmmvmzory 1fthey arealso 8,

dlstn'butor and mtmler, puts them at an unfalr advantagc over the: dnsm‘butor or retailer who is not

a supplier. So to resolve th:s, ifa suppher is a]so a dlstn'butor anda retaller, wiuch some of tbem

| are, using Amoco Oil as an example, Amoeo Qil has fuel at local'service stattons, where Amop_o

actually owns that fuel at that retail station until it is sold. Under the bnll the way it is wntten,

Amoco could have a tax free inventory at that retail level, where the oompetltor could not. This

amendment would change it so that Amoco would have to pay the tax__up:front where they p‘u’ll it

out of the terminal, and place it into their ;etail, so it would be tax pald at that level, like all other
retailers. On page 3 of the bill, in Section 2, we took out, “other than'a supplier” and added in

when the fuel is removed from a terminal by the supplier. Another change was on page 9, line 2

of the bill. We added the “distributor” or “retailer”.

There were also another set of amendments being prepared, which would would be presented

later in the day.
LATER IN THE DAY. Tape i#l, Side A, Meter #41.0

REP. GROSZ Made a motion to adopt the additional amendments to be added to amendments

which were adopted earlier.

REP. GRANDE Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.
REP. GRANDE Made a motion for a DO PASS AS AMENDED.

REP. GROSZ Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED.

10 Yes 4 No 1 Absent

REP. GROSZ Was given the floor assignment.
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. ion No.: Amendment to: ____Engrossed HB 1462

' Requested by Legislative Council ' Date of Request: __4/15/99

L. leeesﬁmnetheﬁsulimpwt(mdoﬂu*mmm)oﬂheabwemefmmcmﬂllorspecidﬁmds.ommia,ciﬁu.md
schoo] districts. PMM&W&KWM@M@WMWWNM
details to assist in the budget process. humﬂpmwuinsfmgddlhuawumdedummhnmmdwm
adequately address the fiscal impact of the measure.

Narrative: Ifa\aﬁndwiﬁlmmnmtsmﬂnsmmed}mI%mewim.nedbiunﬁalﬁsulhnpdwuﬁbcﬂ.%nﬁnm All

revenues would be distributed mdingmthehighwaydim'bmimﬁnﬂfmhmmaptfahdvﬂpmmycunpmdh
enforcement provision. Penalties would be placed in the stote highway fund oalv. The distribution of the estimated $1.95 million is

shown telow:
2. St fiscal effect in dollar amounts:
1997-99 Biennium 1999-2001 Bienniums 2¢01-03 Blennium
Genersl Fund |- Other Funda | General Fund | [ Other Fupds | Geners| Fund | Other Funds
Revenues $1.340 million
Expenditures )

Wh&ﬁmy.hheﬁ&oﬁhismmmmﬂnbudgﬂforwngmcymdcpmt
a  Forrestof 1997-99 biennium: _______
(Indlutetheporﬁonoﬂhhamonnﬂndndedlnthe 1999-2001 executive badpet:)

. b. Forthe 1999-2001 bienmiom: __
(Indicate the portion of this amount inciuded in the 1999-2001 executive budget:}
c. Forthe 2001-03 biennium:

4. County, city, and schoal district fiscal effect in dollar amotints:
1997-99 Bleonium 1999-2001 Blennium 2001-03 Blennium

School School School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Clities Districts Counties Cltles Districts

$380.000 | $230.000

Signed:

If additional space is needed

attach a supplemental sheet. Typed Name: __ ¥ Kathrvn L. Strombeck
Department: Tax

Date Preparcd:___April 13, 1999 Phone Number: 328-3402
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! BillResolution No.: _
Requested by Legislative Council

r

FISCAL NOTE

Amendment to: ___Engrossed HE 1462
Date of Request: __3/24/99

PlcaaemimuethcﬁacalMpn(mhﬂumm)dmcwovcwefamm«wﬁmm&ﬁmd
details to sssist in the budget process. hluudp:minsfmddlhuawnmdedamﬂnwmw
ndequndyudd:usmeﬁmlhnpnoﬂhew.

Narrative: If enacted with amendments to the First Engrossment (pp. $23-826, lournal of the Senute), HB 1462 would likely result in
additiomlrevamcdmtothemfawmmlpmvisimmdpom'blydmtothc"Buy-Riw"pmvisia\soﬁhcbill. The smount of the
potential additional reverue is unknown. Webcﬁcvetheposihvcmmumomldbebdmwmdn.OMfuﬂ:”-Olbiuﬁm

State fiscal effect in dollar amounts: ) .
1997-99 Bicanium 1999-2001 Blemnium 2001-93 Bicaw'ium
|_Revenues
Expenditures

Whu.ifmy.isﬂncﬁ'eaofthismmtmdmbudgnforymagax:yordcpamnmt
a.  For rest of 1997-99 biennium:

————

(Indicate the portion of this amount included in the 1999-2001 eyecutive budget:)

b. Forthe 1999-2001 biennium: __
(Indicate the portion of this amount included in the 1995-2001 executive budget:)

¢.  For the 2001-03 biennium:

County, city, and school district fiscal effect in Gollar amounts:

1997-99 Bienninw 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-03 Bicaniwm
School | School Sciool
Coundies Cities Districts | Ceunties | Cities Districts | Counties | Cities Districts
V4 . i JUEE
e, SRR A §
Signed: /Lol 1Y it L (i .0
If additional space ts needed
attach a supplemental sheet. Typed Name: __ Katyval, Stombeck
Department: Tax
Phone Number: ___ 128-3402

Date Prepared:__Marchi 26,999




Reviced :
FISCAL NOTE
m original and 14 copics) | | | _
ion No.: Amendment to: ___HB 1462 3 ‘
Requested by Legislative Council Date of Request: __2/12/99

1. Maﬁwmmm(hﬂmmn)dhm“n&rmmdawmm&d
Jetails to assis in the budget prooess. hnmmmﬁlhmamunnddumdanwadb
adequatcly address the fiscus impact of the measure.

(mmwmwapdmlu , additi
mmmwvm"wmwmmmmwwmuudnm.w
taxpayers. mwmbhndeﬁnaddlofthmfndmewldpomiblymﬂlhmhaundupwnMinﬂwl999-0|biuﬁtln.

2. State fiscal effect in dolley amounts:
1997-99 Bicnnium 19992001 Blieanksm 2001-03 Bienainm
EMMMMMMM
-$806,400

Expeaditures

3 WhnLifmy.islbeeﬂ'ectofthismcmmmlhcbudgdforymwagmcy«dqsmc

a. For restof 1997-99 biennium:
MMMNMMMWMEMIMMIMW)

b.  For the 1999-2001 biennium:
(Indicate the portion of this amount included in the 1999-2001 executive budget:)

¢.  For the 2001-03 biennium:

4. Cm,_cghndnbwld_mﬁsweﬂ'edindomrmms:
1997-99 Bleanium 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-03 Bicanium
School School School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Cithes Districts Counties Citles Districts
-$473,600
. ’-/’{, < A sty
Signed: _ L0 N o LD L4
If additional space is needed ' U
aitach a supplemental sheet. Typed Name: ___Kathryn L. Strombeck
Department: Tax
Date Prepared.___March 18, 1999 Phone Number: 328-3402
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; q: original and 14 copies) | o
. b olution No.: Amendment to: ___HB 1462

| Requested by Legislative Council " Dateof Request: __2/12/99

L Pleueuimﬁetheﬁaalhnpaﬂ(mddlrmm@d‘thenbowmfuﬂcmﬂaspeddﬁnb.wmﬁa.dﬁud
school districts. PkmmmEWMMnﬂmmMmam
details to assist in the budget process. hnmmmﬁﬁmuwnwamﬂnmwﬂcub
sdequately sddress the fiscal impact of the messurc.

Nurative: mmm}mlmzmmmcwmﬁml.Sommlzmupegdhn(pachSdﬂ:eJmnddme
th)isexpededmmdwembyﬂmp{l)udnwnbdmw. All other provisions of HB 1462 as amenédeil are
wmmmmmmmmmmmmm Mummhmmmmm
hvmieaomﬂdmﬂtinaddiﬁmdmofupmnjmﬂbmintheywm.

2. State fiscal effert in dollar amounts: .
1997-99 Blennium 1999-2001 Bisaninm 2001-03 Blenniume
M_M_MMMM
-$806,400
| Revenwes
itu

3 WhaLiI'my.isthccﬂ'cuofthismmmmﬂwbudgdfuyowwordqmmt

a.  For rest of 1997-99 biconium:
andm&eprMndﬁhmhduMh&el”S-MIauuﬂnbﬂgd:)

b. Forthe 1999-2001 biennium:
(Indicate the portion of this amount included Ia the 1999-2001 execwtive budget:)
c. Forthe 2001-03 biennium:

4. County, ¢city, and school district fiscal effect in dotllar amounts:

1997-99 Blenniam 1999-2001 Biconiam 2001-03 Bieanium
School School Schoel
Counties Clitles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cithes Districts
-$473.600
ot e
Signed: e PRI SO o &
If additional space is needed
attach a supplemental sheet. Typed Name: __ Kathon L. Strombeck
Department: Tax

Date Prepared:__fg_hnuﬁ_l_i_lﬂ?__ Phonc Number: ____328-3402




original and 14 copics) °

eotaiato; _fRUR . Aot

Reqimdbyl.cgnhuﬁ:Cuml ‘ .. Date of Request: __1/20/99

l. Plénseaﬁmatetheﬁsulimpaﬂ(i_i;dollnrmmts)oflheaboveméastufumwﬂaspedﬂﬁmdawmﬁeg'ﬁtinnﬂ
school districts. Pmmmmuwm.mmmammmmmmam
detdils to assist in the budget process. haMMnsfmddﬁmawuanawachnmluﬁmde
ndequmelyaddrmthcﬁscalhnpad_ofﬂ:emc.

NM:TMMtnﬂowmpmvisimsofHB 1462 are approximately revenue neutral. The provision 1o tax inventories,
homvu.ouﬂdmﬂthnddiﬁonﬂmd@oﬂmton.s miliion in FY 2000. The exact amount of revenue raised by taxing

inventorics is unknown.
2. State fiscal effect in dollar amounts:
1997-99 Bieanium 19992001 Blennium 2001-03 Blennium
MMMMMM
Revenues
| itures

3 Whal,ifany.ismceﬁ'ectofﬂﬁsmemthcbtdgdtbryowaguwyorw{:

a  For rest of 1997-99 biennium:

4. County, city, and school district fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

(Indicate the portion of this amount inciuded in the 1999-2001 executive budget:)

b. Forthe 1999-2001 biennium:
(Indicate the portion of this amount included In the 1999-2001 executive budget:)
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I-IB 1462: Flnanco and Taxation. Committee '(Rep. Belter, ' -Chalrman) recommends .
AMENDMENTS . AS FOLLOWS: and when so amended recommends DO -PASS
(10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) B1482 was placed on the
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Page 3, line 1, after the period insert ©

OIOr Vo : Bl m n:o-ou'.L

Page 4, line 5, replace "Taxes" with *Except in the
Page 4, after line 13, insert:

MMMJMWM

mimi
ition, th mmissioner_ma: r istri

mmmnsm
company 1o ggﬁgjx ghg liability. if the mmmisgrgne rgvgkgg the gasgnmm_lmns_g.
the cgmm igsioner_shall advise the_supplier lier i
atforded the Jrotection_under this sgpgn if a gg; Qg',gr‘g license s reinstated, ghg
commissioner ghall notify the supplier.”

=

Page 4, line 18, after “supplier” insert ", distributor,”
Page 9, line 2, after *dis{ributor” insert "or relailer”
Page 13, line 23, after the underscored period insert “F mwmmmﬂm

MMMWMQM_MMJ
removed fr rmipal h lier,”

Page 14, line 26, after the underscored penod insert " ller who i
wmmmmm

LQIQ_QL.Ib_Q_&DﬁQIﬂUUﬂM r
removed from nal Ii

Page 15, fine 24, replace one-half” with "two-tenths”

(1} LC. {2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-8) COMM Page No. 1 HR.08-9588
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Page 19, line 21, after *supplier” insert ", distributor,”

Page 26, line 11, after the underscored period insert mmw_m_a_djmmm
MEMMMM@MMJLMM

removed from g terminal by the supplier.”

Page 27, line 5, remove °, other than a supplier,”
Page 27, Iine 9, replace "the_month next™ with __e_b_ry_a_r_y and after the underscored

insert "The tax on inventories does not apply to a supplier's aviation fuel in a terminal,

Page 27, line 13, after "gupplier” insert * distributor,”

Page 29, lina 21, replace "Taxes"™ with ~Except in the case of sales to bonded distributors,
laxes”

Page 29, after line 29, insert:

'MW@MMMMW
m_e__sygﬂi_er_tm_tax on or before the M_e___us!_emiu_m_mr m
20Mm one ar may receive a cred IeN NONPpAyMmeni Ofl ¢ aquen
month's tax refurn, To receive such credit, the supplier shali nolify_the COMMSSIONG!
no late : !
pay. T

(1) LC. (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-8) COMM Page No. HA-26-2508
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Page 37, line 2, replace "one-hall” with “two-tenths® :
Page 49, line 26, replaco "reglster of doeds of" with “secretary of state.” |
Page 49, remove line 27

Renumber accordingly

(1) LC. (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-8) COMM Page No. 3 HA-26-0508




BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1462 ‘

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3-16-99

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEEMINUTES . .,

e

T \pe Number Side A Side B Meter #

HB 1462 TAPE 1 X 1662 - END
HB 1462 TAPE | X 0-END

HB 1462 TAPE 2 X 0-2180

HB 1462 TAPE 1 X March 22, 1999 2862 to end
HB 1462 TAPE 1 x March 22, 1999 2862 to end
HB 1462 TAPE | x March 22, 1999 Otoend

HB 1462 TAPE 2 x March 22,1999 0to 135

Committee Clerk Sighature %@/0 M

Minutes:

Sen Urlacher opened the hearing on HB 1462, A BILL REL

ATING TO MOTOR VEHICLE

FUELS TAX IMPOSITION AND CREDIT FOR LOSSES AND AVIATION FUEL TAXES

COLLECTION ALLOWANCES AND PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Rep. Timm - This bill is an idea to come up with getting more money in to the Highway

Distribution Fund, so they have the money to match the Federal money. This would change the

point of collection on taxes for motor fuels.

Rep. Dorso - This would transfer collection from one source to another. It would tighten up

udits because cases proven there is tax evasion. More efficiency of collecting the tax. The
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~ Page 2 C
“Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

; - Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1462 '

"Hearing Date 3-16-99

boltom lme want to keep status quo vs, what is good for the peoplc of ND., and what is good for i .
the nghway Dlstnbutnon Fund. .. . - -
Rick Clayburgh - ND State Tax Co'mmiSsioher; Testimony submitted and attached. o

Sen. Urlacher - Audits with SD & other States as well?

Rick Clayburgh - It will allow us to work with those States, right now we don't have any

relationship with SD just conversation. In discussion with the Mounties in Canada. One issue

we don’t know is that we find an occasional mistakes that occur. A few adds up, not attempted

to find abated fuel dollars, but to speed efficiency of the law, reduce fuel tax evasion, intentional

or not,

Sen. Stenehjem - Fiscal note I read -

Rick Clayburgh - The original discussion in OMR, had about 2 million dollars in it, that had to

do with changing special fuels from 2% at that point. not revenue neutral. This bill was put

together to be revenue neutral, to all involved.

Sen. Stenehjem - At some time you will have to make some numbers will have to go 1o
Appropriations. You'll have to estimate what the fiscal numbers are.

Rick Clayburgh - At this time we stand behind our fiscal note. 1don’t anticipate any revision.
joan Galster - Tax Dept. - Testimony submitted and attached.

$en. Stenehjem - Inventory that we had on hand at the cnd of the year, could that be related to
how much time we would give them to pay the inventory?

Joan Galster - Another thing this bill does, provides tax credit allowances. 'Jnder current law,

any licensec buys tax free, regardless of where they arc in the distribution chain gets a

commission off of the tax and gets the shrinkage or evaporation allowance. This bill combines




P e Y

a2 - ¥ M - ——
g o s - wr T e N
. . " o, .- - - -—

‘Page3 ©
Senate Finance and Taxation Commlttee ‘ '

Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1462. : R :
Hearing Date 3- 16-99 R AV "'; A ?

these two types of allowanoes into a tax credlt allowance, and in that tax cred:t allowance it is set |
‘up for motor veh:cle fuel, that have 2. 7% The distributor would pass that down the chain.

Sen. Stenehjem - Is there a refund-on.un -dyed fuels?

Joan Galster - No. '

Sen. Kinnoin - 581 retailers now and it would go down t.o 30?7 How often is an audit?

Joan Galster - There are 16-18-20 audits per year. We have about 100 importers now, and that
includes some or alt of the 30. So there is some overlapping.

Sen Stenehjem - We are not going to reduce from 581 - 30, were are going to reduce to about
100, is that a fair assessment of it?

Joan Galster - yes.

Debra Helmer - South Dakota - Director of Motor Vehicles. What we did in SD, and why.

in 1994 the Fed. Gov't moved the point of taxation to the rack, the Fed Govt.' doesn’t have the
same problems some of us have. When they moved the point of taxation, they moved it nation
wide. They saw a drastic reduction in the fuel tax evasion area. We worked with what they had
done and brought together a group of industry representatives, and discussed moving the point of
taxation. 1. Mirror Fed Law. Refunds, allowed recfer fuel sales to get refund, and also for diesel
in licensed vehicles. 2. Simplify vur tax reporting. We reduced the number of licensees about
from about {3,000 (users) theory in the area of our distributors, we had about 700 licensed

distributors, prior to change, we have about 47 now. Of that we have 35 that pay 96% of the tax.

3. Revenue neutral. For marketers and suppliers.

Sen. Stenchjem - Comiplaints of unavailable dyed fuels?

Debra Helmer - None.
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BiiiResolution Number Hb 1462
Hearing Date 3-16-99

Sen. Wardner - evenue in to enfofcement? bid you have increased ccsts there?

Debra Heimer - No, we do it with the same amount of staff. Computers were our big problem.
huck Fureen - Soutir Dekola - Testiraony submitted and attached.

Ron Ness -ND Petroleum Marketers Association - Testimony submitted and attached.

In opposition of +his bill.

John Hub:r - Testimony submitted and attached.

Sen. Wardner - SD had a spike up.

Rcn Ness - Statistically it isn’t, pewt year it was very (0w S0 it was a washout.

Don Froelich - Froelich Oil= In opposition. Bill is a rush to judgment. This bill does not address

the rea! issue, aimed at marketers. Bill creates confusion.

Matt Bjornson - Cavalier - We want all tzxes to be paid, but the smaliest business get hurt, they

. have additional accounting costs, double billing, of our product.

Dan Kunz - ND Grain Dealzrs Association - In the spring, Mr. Ness testified to this that

Jistributors will build up their inventories in advance of road work and spri' - »ork coming on.

They can't roll over the inventory in time prior to whcn collection is going to come. Increase the

curi of the inventory, because they have to pay the tax before thev can collect it. That increase

the cost of operations, it will have to be passed on to their customers. Add a financial burden-to

industry that is already having their problems.

Ron Green - OK Tire, Williston - Our industry operates on pennies, we only have so many. This

bill may izke away the float that we necd to make ends meet. Its one more thing digging into cur

nockets. Find some other way to get out tax dollars, probably through enforcement.
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Hearing Date 3 16-99 :

- Sen. Stenehjem Joan, a small gas stat:on, compared to a distributor and owner of another 3as

station, would there be a competitive advantage to the person who has control all the way up in’
the chain, who might eﬁjoy and decide where the float is?

Joan Galster - That could be better addressed by Ron Ness, but if under current law, if each
were licensed and buying tax free there would be no competitive advantage that would save on
taxes. Now under the bill 2177, the retailer of gasoline would no longer be licensed and w-’ml‘d
already be paying that tax, to the wholesaler.

Sen. Stenehjem - The distributor gets the float?

Joan Galster - The market would drive whether any of that float was given or passed on to an

independent retailer.

Sen. Wardner - After you changed (SD) how did it affect the number of retailers, wholesalers in

the State of SD?

Deb Helmer - We didn't see a big change.

Marshall Moore - Dept. of Transportation - Testirnony submitted and attached. In support.

Sen. Stenehjem - If this bill doesn’t pass, would the funds be used from the State planning funds?
Use the funds for audits of fuel sales?

Marshall Moore - Yes.

Dick Elkin - Burlington/Santa Fe Railroad - Oppose to increase in tax, as we would have to pay,
and we are large buyers of fuel. We buy in large volume and bids, and are opposed to even a

penny tax. 3rd largest purchaser of fuel in America. Over 3 million gallons a day. In ND we buy

a Jot of fuel at the refinery. We support changing to the rack. Very important issuc,
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Sen Stenehjem - Are there States that charge a fuel tax to the Railroad and put it someplace other

"

than the road fund?

Dick Elkin - Not to my knowledge. We try to take loads off the highways and save them.
Leroy Emst - Motor Carriers Association - Submitted testimony and is attached.

Dick Johnson - Committee on Motor Carriers Association - Our members are major users of the
highway system, and contributors of the iax fund. One of the key issues is to continue to find
ways to supply revenues to the Hwy. Trust Fund, for maintaining shose roads. We feel that it
might be the right thing to do, collection to the rack. If our Tax Dept. is currently has about 600
accounts, they have 1o audit, and they are auditing 16-20 accounts a year, that ratio is less than
5%, and you may not get audited for 20 years. This could be that necessary reporting is not
getting done, that should be. Ve are in support of changing the point of collection to the rack,
and increase enforcement.

Sen. Urlacher closed the hearing.

DISCUSSION - 3-17-99 TAPE A #1, 445 - END, AND B - 0- 1690.
MARCH 22,1999 2862 TO END,

DISCUSSION ON SENATE BILL 2862

REPRESENTATIVE WARDNER: amendments to SENATE BILL 2862 (engrossed)
JOHN WALSTAD: leave 4 sections of the bill left, take of pages 1 to 10. first thing left after
amendment is on page 10. Definitions for died special fuel and aviation fuel and amendment

removes alternative fuel section. Page 14 provision is coming out of the engrossed bill. Page 16

amendment would reinstate the 2% special excise tax and take out the 1 and 2/10th cents per
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| gallon change Page 17 new language is eliminated. take out 18 to page 26, everything in,
between is eliminated. -
SENATOR HEITKAMP adding the ne-w subscction to replace the gas. tax
JOHN WALSTAD: adding of amendments, page 26 fines for violations and changing the fines
to 250 dollars, remaining fines left as is. Last page, on repeal section, sections being repealed are
removed and insertion of the century code and the by rights for vehicles. Section 24 and the
effective date and taking out the language on taxable inventories. That is no longer relevant
SCNATOR WARDNER: thank you for leaving the effective date in
JOHN WALSTAD: Talking about the effective date and leaving the date in place
JOHN WALSTAD: Page 16 line 20-21 lines are over struck because of by-rights. Subsection 2
is struck out and the remaining amendments are renumbered
SENATOR URLACHER: other amendments that are not completed
SENATOR B.STEMEHJEM: explain amendments to the committee, burning died fuel and
remitting wxes to the tax department. Tax exempl fucl and cleared verses dyed. exclusion of

North Dakota vehicles. Further amendments to the bilt. Evasion to highway tax and where the

taxes go.

JOHN WALSTAD: amendments prepared for SENATOR B.STEMEHJEM: include everything
in the amendment that was prepared for SENATOR WARDNER: with the addition of the things
that he just described

SENATOR B.STEMEHJEM: that is correct

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: adopted the SENATOR WARDNER: amendments, elimination the

tax on diesel fuel. Want tax free, have to buy the taxed fuel and accept the penalties
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JOHN WALSTAD: only three sections

DISCUSSION

" DHN WALSTAD: amendment are Jong because you have to take out everything, should ha\.le
been a hog house amendment, amendment contained everything left in bill

SENATOR WARDNER: have we gotten the fiscal note on the amendments

JOHN WALSTAD: do not revise the fiscal note until after the amendments have been acted
upon, no request to do sne, unless a specific request

SENATOR WARDNER: highway distribution fund to be shared with the highways and the cities
or straight into the highway fund

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: why the highway fund

" SENATOR URLACHER: any further question on the amendments or proposed ameadments
RICK CLAYBURG question on the administrator of the revenue, concerned about special fuels
going from a percent to a cents provides an administrative ease. Revenue to the railroads,
maintaining the changes to provide consistency for the state, SENATOR B.STEMEHJEM:
amendments to ask cities and states to be exempt and supporting this option, shouldn’t treat
anyone differently, Marshal More at DOT and they support the by-right idea.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: charging the cities and counties and state a fuel tax, don’t pay any
taxes but yet we are charging them a fuel tax. Neutral revenue and charging them this tax, tax
payers are double paying on these fuel 1axes, leave revenue neutral

2UCK CLAYBURG: cities and states do pay on all construction items. Pass through tax
depending on who docs the work, state workers verses contractors, policy decision on roads and

getting additional funding to match the federal highway dollars
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'SENATOR WARDNER: more revenue to help highway’ dollars

JOHN WALSTAD: use tax

SENATOR WARDNER: federal Gov.. says you can’t do that

JOHN WALS' 4T: not certain of the issue.

SENATOR WARDNER: 93 session, taxing road construction to put more money back into. road
construction, Federal Government says you can’t do that. This is similar to leverage highway
funding

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: texes that the local entities and which taxes that they pay, corporate
income taxes and making that taxes for the construction industry

SENATOR WARDNER: history of why the money or fines for picking up truck overloads went
10 the common schvwols trust fund

SENATOR WARDNER: all fines go to the school trust fund for education

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: overloaded truck goes into highway construction fund, penalty,
does not go to education, worked into that arca

SENATOR WARDNER: honest answer

JOHN WALSTAD: have you gotten our newest fiscal note

SENATOR URLACHER: [ am not

JOHN WALSTA.D: revised fiscal nnte and changes associated with this fiscal note and error rate
associated with this and the audit coverage effects as a revenue positive effect verses narrative
assumption and the additional revenue

SENATOR URLACHER: we have this fiscal note

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: why isn’t in the revenue linc and it is in the narrative line?
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Senate Finance and Taxation Committee .~
Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1462

Hearing Date 3-16-99 “

JOHN WALSTAD: floor tax of 2.5 million depending on the management habits of the
petroleum marketer and then also the length of time we allow the tax to pay. Extending the base
period from 60 days to 90 days or 120 days, eliminating that source of revenue. Number of -

audits and knowing the total percentage as far as increased audits. All this not in fiscal note but

in the narrative.
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: revenue increases if we adopt these amendments
JOHN WALSTAD: didn’t know right now. In talks with South Dakota, we probably will see.a
slight increase with the increased audits. We will be picking up the missed fuel reporting
SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: what is the latest data on the fiscal note
JOHN WALSTAD: March 18, 1999 is the most current fiscal note
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: were do the precedes go from the fines levied against using the
wrong fuel
RICK CLAYBURG going to the highway distribution fund, we really didn’t know.

Dyed fuel enforcement and the fines that go along with this. Tax department will have
authority over issuing this bill and highway patrol will enforce the bill once it's become law,

check and balance at the administrative level.

SENATOR WARDNER: so SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: amendment would clarify where the

fine fill is ate

RICK CLAYBURG: that is correct, we would clarify this for you, clarified this with the agencies

ss to what they want to do.

SENATOR CHRiSTMANN: what was the other original fact on the first time penalty
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RICK CLAYBURG besxdes conﬁscatlon of‘ the vehicle, I don't have eny other penalties, but .

S 4

now it could be 500 or 1000 dollar's

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: overloaded trucks, and how the system works, how legal procés

works with these trucks

RICK CLAYBURG: not really, we have not had a good experience in North Dakota with dyed

fuel reporting at a federal level

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: is this how envision the enforcement of this bill is the 250 dollars
for the highway, scenarin with dyed fuel.

RICK CLAYBURG: the way that } see this is the highway patrol will make the check, find the
violation, report this violation to us, levy the fine, go to court or come to me. Feds are very
aggressive on fuel tax abaters. this is were most of the enforcement will occur

SENATOR 8.STENEHJEM: using dyed fuel at a bulk dealer and dealing with this in a federal

matter

RICK CLAYBURG: glad you looked at this at the pump. we will look at this in a different

matter
SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: it’s happened by accident

JOAN GALSTER: amendments, enforcement against the penalty and were the money should
go. Civil penaltics. Money should go to highway funds and stating this in the amendments.
SENATOR WARDNER: percent to a cent change, would that effect state revenue

JOAN GALSTER: originally written like this so it would be revenue neutral to the state, issue

has been discussed and which groupings are we hurting and which group aren’t we

SENATOR WARDNER: price of gas increases, arc we letting allot of revenue slip
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JOAN GALSTER how hlgh the price goes and at whlch pmntarewc loosmg money. . o

Advantage of havmg a fuel tax no fluctuatlon and you know how many gallons you are usmg
and revenue going way up and then way down. : , ; rﬂ
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: find out tﬂ’eﬂ.diﬁ‘crcncc between the ﬁguré;

JOAN GALSTER: BN was understating the price. Nationwide aQéréée and over costing the
price of fuel and the loosing of money. 1999 BN is back on track. This information was
received from the bureau

JOAN GALSTER: certain amount of loss by Burlington Northem to include in the gallon;ﬁcc
and had to build the loss amount into the price. Nothing illegal, but something that was worked
on by IRS

JOAN GALSTER: activities that occurred that had the average price of fuel lower for

unrecognized losses were 174 million dollars, Dec. 31, 1998. 49 cents per gallon loss

SENATOR URLACHER: uilt their losses into the price

- SENATOR CH RISTMANN: in other states that due fuel enforcement, who checks the fuels for

violations

JOAN GALSTER: different states have different arrangements. Most states have the Highway

Patrol due the enforcing. Some states have their own enforcement. Makes sense 10 use the
highway patrol.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: local law enforccment would have nothing to do with this.
JOAN GALSTER: correct, just by the highway patrol

SENATOR KLEIN: was Burlington Northern paying more than they had to

JOAN GALSTER: If the information is correct they were
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SENATOR KLEIN it would bea consnderablc amount, eorrect

JOAN GALSTER: yes '

SENATbR URLACHER: difference in price

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: eligible for a refund

JOAN GALSTER: no, they did this for a reason so they couldn’t go back and adjust this on their
income tax

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: state exactly what the price is in the bill.

JOAN GALSTEK: in rules and procedures is the price, removed that languages co that the
dealer could compute the price. Margin of error is greater. Human error

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: so many cents per gallon and adjust this price for inflation
JOAN GALSTER: that is an opiion for this bill

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: how much would & change would have to take place in order to

implement a cent change

JOAN GALSTER: not sure of question, mixing the two fuel costs and administrative problems
associated with this, by rate of dyed fuel
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: less than a penny a gallon so it would be just a penny

JOAN GALSTER: would that be just with the railroad and paying locomotive miles or how

would you do that

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: whenever pay their taxes, they pay a certain amount and if it
comes up a penny, than they pay a penny
JOAN GALSTER: anly workers with the consumer and not the supplier. Fuel sciler having to

figure out the taxcs on the fuel, % verses cents
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SENATOR B. STENEHJEM can never charge less than 50 cents per gallon and if you do, you

are charged 2%

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: be glad to pay l2ss than a penny

SENATOR URLACHER: any further questions

DISCUSSION

SENATOR WARDER: proceeds going to highway fund, exempting local governments, keep
1.2 cents per galion and helping the tax department and the papertvork problem. periodic review
of this legislation.

SENATOR URLACHER: something that is reasonably acceptable

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: not to exempt government from paying the taxes. Gov. vehicle
would be atlowed to run dyed fuel have to claim number of gallons and pay taxes on that

amount. no cxemptions.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: which licensed Gov.. vehicles don’t pay more than 2 percent and
which have to pay the full tax

JOAN GALSTER: under current law a construction vehicle can gei a refund of 20 cents per

gallon on the fuel used on the licensed vehicles, any vehicles used in the city, buses, garbage

trucks or vehicles not used in construction can not receive the refund, Federal Gov.. does not

charge the state or local Gov.. a federal tax. Taxes charged to the fed for using dyed fucl. Fed
Gov... does not care whether their using dyed fucl or not

SENATOR WARDNER: have a problem making the local Gov... different from the farmers,

trcat everyone the same

SENATOR URLACHER: any other comments
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SENATOR WARDNER discussion on 2 perceit verses 1.2 cents per gallon on special fuels and
if this will work o _ | >J
SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: extra work for the tax department and difficulties in tne bill wuh

percentage verses cents per gallon stay at the two percent

SENATCR_ CHRISTMANN: lean towards two percent also and revenue loss associated with fﬁis
and hurting the railroad. What are the railroads paying now verses 1.5 cents per gallon. <
Exempting the cities and counties verses the farmers. Would like to see two amendments
SENATOR KROEPLIN: we are helping the transportation department by buying the right fuels
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: money from the ficld violations go into the highway fund for uee
by the DOT so the sheriffs and city police checking the tanks.

SENATOR URLACHER: Contract services with whomever

JOAN GALSTER: specific equipment that is needed by the enforcement in order to do this
inspection and specific procedures and traini~g

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: how does this dyed fuel work. does it turn the whole tank red or

just a shade of pink

JOAN GALSTER: dye has to be in certain concentrations in order to be considered dyed fuel. If
you have clear fuel and add the dye, 1 am not surc if it would be considered dyed. Red fuel is
considered dyed. Some sent to labs to be considered dyed or not. Sellers of dyed fuel should not
be putting dyed fuel into tanks used by public. Only certain pumps and tanks should carry dyed

fuel.

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: thinking about the black pump
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., N SENATOR KROEPLTN dealer selhng dyed fuel, bas:cally by- right, could they Be shorting the
!

JOAN GALSTER: they certainly could. anything is posmble Never solve all of the problems
of selling butk dyed fuel to someone in agric. even though this person might not have a farm
SENATOR KROEPLIN: ran through the pumps, they would certainly be in trouble

JOAN GALSTER: federal law, in order to sell retain fuel from a pump, dyed fuel, under federal

law it has to be a blocked pump.
L4

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: have you looked over SENATOR WARDNER: amendments.
JOAN GALSTER: worked with the Senator on drafting the amendments

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: ticketing for violators. is this like a speeding ticket

JOAN GALSTER: attorney pointed out that there needs to be another amendment to address the

violations, and how the judicial process works. Assessment of the penalty by another state and

to determine the fine damage. red fuel, no questions to answer, any other color you get into other

issues

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: addressing the amendments and where the fine goes to. The driver
verses the owner of the company

JOAN GALSTER: this is already written into law

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: over weight load, enforcement and posting bond and walking away

by the driver. Same thing done here. SENATOR KROEPLIN: blocked pumps and the farmers

coming in to a block pump to fill up there equipment. Cheating the system and the reasons for

running it through the pump

SENATOR WARDNER: what agency do you feel should take care of this
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JOAN GALSTER: tax commissioners can contract with the highway patrol to enforce this, who
takes this to conclusion and putting this into the amendments. This should be the tax
QOMMMNSHNNT

SENATOR KINNOIN: size of nozzle is what determines a block pump

JOAN GALSTER: cannot explain this. I1am not sure

SENATOR KINNOIN: vehicles required to use cicar fucl have a certain size pump nozz:: that
can only fit into this. Small nozzle ona tank tha! uses tied fuel

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: ever scen a semi, could fill up from a block tank.

SENATOR KINNOIN: speaking of pickups and cars

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: nozzlc size used when I fill up my suburban

SENATOR URLACHER: working more time

SENATOR KLE!IN: restricted on cars verses pickups

JOANN GALSTER: certain restiictions regarding blocked pumps and mixing kerosene. filling
up at a blocked pump and what to do about this

SENATOR URLACHER: amendments

DISCUSSION OF AMENDMENTS

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: Gov.. agencies allowed to buy dyed fuel and pay the taxes on it.

Didn’t want to make the changes in the tax so they woulun't have to pay one penny. Committee

reaction on local Gov... buying dyed fuel.

SENATOR URLACHER: support for this issuc and comments from members on this position.
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SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: move an amendment to be drafted, if it fails, don’t do it. Move
amendment to allow the city to burn dyed fuel in their vehicles and pay the tax due to the tax
commissioner

SENATOR URLACHER: second to the amendment

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: second the amendment

SENATOR URLACHER: any forther discussion

SENATOR CHPISTMANN: time to check the local governments to see what there reactions are
SENATOR URLACHER: plans after session

DISCUSSION

SENATOR KINNOIN: problems with city and county burning dyed. fuel and treating everyonc
the same and buying tanks to store the dyed fuel

SENATOR WARDNER: ever treat peopie different and farmers getting mad

SENATOR URLACHER: complicating this proccss

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: don’t treat cveryone alike in this state because the farmers are
exempt from sales tax. exemption from everything

SENATOR URLACHER: directing the motion

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: take amendment ofl the bill

SENATOR URLACHER: covering all amendments proposed and looking at these

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: nc objection and recapping what we are going to do SENATOR
WARDNER:

SENATOR KROEPLIN: understanding of this bill and the amendments with the enforcement of

the bill and who does the infracticns, revenue from the administrative fees into the highway fund
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and the treatment of the cities. Amendment changes for SENATOR WARDNER and the

treatment of the cities. Amendments and the administrative fees

SENATOP: B.STENEHJEM: unintentionally

SENATOR KROEPLIN: two percent or 1.2 cerit and leaving the amendment this way and
drafting the amendments again

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: penalty phrase with first violation being 500, second 1000 and
third being 5000. On those tanks this could be the amount of the fine.

SENATOR URLACHER: we have changed it oncc. is there a second

SENATOR B.STENEHJ EM: second for the same reason

SENATOR WARDNER: thought that this was to low the first time. Agree with Commissioner
Clayburg in dealing with the farmers and not clubbing them to death. penalty phase. Willing to

Jeave the administrative fees as they are 250, 500. lust leave them

DISCUSSION

SENATOR KROEPLIN: feds can inspect trucks and make a fine, so wc are just adding to this,

correct
SENATOR URLACHER: that is my interrupt

SENATOR B.STENEHJEM: minimal state and federal enforcement and increasing the odds of

getting caught

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: knowing the penalties for sure, allot higher if you shot a deer out of

scason

SENATOR URLACHER: all in favor of raising the fee say “I", one other proposed amendment
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JOAN GALSTER: administration of the blll and started out with a 500 dollar fine and then | had

to with draw.

SENATOR WARDNER: when would the committee like to have the amendments?

SENATOR URLACHER: we will meet after the session and discuss this issue. Close the
hearing on 1462.
SENATOR WARDNER: motion DO PASS AS AMENDED

SENATOR KINNOIN: second the motion

SENATOR URLACHER: hold the vote open for SENATOR SCHOBINGER.

CARRIER: WARDNER SEN. SCHOBINGER DID VOTE.
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Minutes:

REP. MICKELSON Called the conference committce meeting to order with all members

present.

REP. TIMM Suggested amending the bill to add the rack tax into the bill for exira funding for

the highway fund.

SEN. URLACHER Stated they listened to eight hours of testimony and reactions and that is

what hrought their committee to this conclusion.

o SEN, WARDINER ; pliol, iy, ideiivd BB G e T Bt o L e g
eliminates periods to collect taxes. On the other side of the argument, he gave an example of
how it affects the Mom & Pop suppliers and or distributors.

‘Thev added the “buy rite” concept :aken from South Dakota, which he felt would help with the

paperwork involved. The dyed fuel enforcement was left in. The bill still makes a step in the
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right direction. He stated the rack tax is not a bad idea, but there are some people we need to

take care of.

REP. TIMM Asked about these people that needed to be taken care of, are they middle

distributors, why are they buying from the first distributor, and how many of these people are

there?

SEN. WARDNER Stated he talked to some of these people in his area wha did not want the

rack tax. He did state the fedeial government has gone to tax at the rack. The supplier he visited
with stated he has lost three jobbers because they have gone to someone else.

REP. TIMM Stated if you have a market, they will move the fuel right away. They will pass
of the tax on right away. They might have fuel in their tanks for only a day.

the collection

SEN. URLACHER Stated that South Dakota indicated their biggest funds were from the “buy-

rite” concept. According to South Dakota, it was quite substantial. At this point in time,

“buy-rite"” is the vehicle we chose.

REP. TIMM Submitted amendments to the conference committee members. In his explanation

he stated they left the “buy-rite” concept in, put the tax at the rack and left the dyed fuel

enforcement in.

REP. TIMM Made a motion to adopt the amendments as he presented them.

REP. MICKFLSON Second the motion.

During discussion, REP. TIMM asked SEN. URLACHER if there was a lot of testimony from

people who were affected by the tax at the rack.

SEN. URLACHER Stated therc was considerable testimony regarding that.
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SEN. WARDNER  Stated three people testificd from the industry and someone testified from

the national level. He stated *here is 2.7% shrinkage some years and some ycars there isn't.
He stated if you are the first level disiributor, you don’t lose that much, but if you are the second
and third level, they lose. He again related to the Mom & Pop bulk station who stated they had
some people that only paid once or twice a year.

REP. TIMM Stated if we add the “buy-rite” in, that person won’t have to pay the tax.

JOHN WALSTAD, LEGAL COUNCIL WITH THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL, appeared

before the conference committee to answer questions and explained how the Senate amendments
tied into the cngrossed bill. He stated the Tax Department also suggested some changes which
were added in.

REP. TIMM Stated this is the way we can beef up the highway funds up to the two million

dollars, so that they can be matched by federal funding.

SEN. WARDNER Stated that was also the goal of the Senate. He felt the “buy-rite” concept

would have more of an impact than was shown on the fiscal note.

SEN. KINNOIN Gave an explanation of discussions in the Senate committee. He felt that

maybe this should be studied a couple of years.
SEN. URLACHER Stated the committee allowed cxt. nsive time to work on this.

REP. WARNER Stated he would resist the Timm Amendments and go along with the Senate

issues.
The motion to adopt the Timm Amendments failed.
REP. TIMM Madc a motion to adjourn the meeting.

SEN. WARDNER Second the motion.
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REP. MICKELSOMN Called the conference committee meeting to order with all members

present.

SEN. WARDNER Presented a visual aid chart which he explained to committee members to

help make his point regarding the suppliers, distributors and jobbers® reiation to cach other.

He stated maybe there is a misconception on his part to not institute the rack tax at this time.

He stated that if the rack tax was instituted at this time, the primary distributurs wonld feel no
effect, in fact, it might even be better. However, the secondary and third 12vel distributors are the
ones who get pitched. He stated there are approximately nine hundred dealers. There are about
five hundred and thirty licensed distributors in the state, which includes the primary and
secondary distributors (jobbers and sub-jobbers). There are approximately two hundred and
forty jobbers, and 290 sub-jobbers. Unless these people can sell 2.2 million gallons of fuel for
Amoco, Amoco will not let them go to the rack. Conoco requires 3 million gallons annually.
These people have to go to the primary distributor or jobber, they don't have a choice in this.
They are forced into a second tier. There will be a difference under the rack tax as far as their
float time, which is a ligitimate concern for them.

If we were to go with the rack concept, most of these primary distributors will say they want cash
or you have ten days to pay me.

Gave an example of what would happen in different pay periods of the month.

Related to the inventory or “floor tax”, stating this was a substantial hit for the secondary and

third tevel distributors. He stated there are a lot of people out there on a slim margin.
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Relating to a prior statement made regarding the "buy-rite" concept, there is a 2% tax when you
buy-rite. Even though you don't send in for the refund because you are buying rite, they still
have a tax on which would be collected a lot earlicr. Anything used off road, agriculture or
contractors, they pay a two percent special fuel tax.

REP. TIMM intervened, stating this bill changed the two percent down to 1.2 cents.

REP. MICKELSON Asked in that level, what would be the average fiscal impact fer the

secondary distributors?

SEN. WARDNER The fiscal note says .2 million or $200,000, the average distributor would

pay about $690, some would be smaller, some would be larger.

REP. TIMM It seems like your whole premise here is what you call the secondary distributors
or sub-jobbers, they will be taking a big hit. What if we amend the bill and allow the distributor
who is receiving the 2.5% credit allowance and pass part of that down to that sub-jobber?

SEN. KINNOIN  Are you suggesting e make that mandatory?

REP. TIMM Yes, [ would think that they would do that on their own, but since the feeling is

that they won't, we can make it mandatory. | understand, under present law, it is mandatory - on

the shrink.

JOAN GALSTER, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT, Answered, on the shrink, it is allowed to a

retailer, it doesn't change anything. It changes to a collection allowance. They get an allowance

of one percent on their actual Josses.

REP. TIMM  Asked what these amendments would do then?
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JOAN GALSTER The way the bill was written, there was only & pass down from the supplier

to the first distributor. The amendment such as you suggest, would make it mandatory, that that

distributor pass it down the chain.

REP. TIMM It wouldn't be any more mandatory then what is in present law, that they have to

pass the shrinkage down?

JGAN GALSTER The difference would be that the mandatory pass down is from sales to a

retailer.

REP. TIMM Presented prepared amendments and asked that John Walstad explain the

amendments.

JOHN WALSTAD, LEGAL STAFF, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL, Explained what the

amendments would do. The changes relate to passing down percentage points of the credit
allowance. The changes are on two places on page 1. The bill provides the two and a half
percent credit, under current law, to a supplier or retailer, under the motor fue! tax and under the
special fuel tax. Referred to page 9, line 20, the supplier shall pass 2.5% of the credit allowance
onto the distributor or retailer. When that supplier passes on that 2.5% credit allowance, that is
the end of the line as far as what the law requires. This amendment would require is that a
distributor who has received that 2.5% credit allowance, has to pass on one percentage point of
that credit allowance to a subsequent purchaser from that distributor. Otherwise, these
amendments are the same as what the commitiee looked at on Monday.

SEN. KINNOIN [f we were to add wiis language. that the passage of one percentage point to the

purchaser, going by Sen. Wardner's chart, the primary distributor buys at the rack, he get the

2.5%, that is passed on to the secondary distributor or sub-jobber, at that point, what happens
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when it goes from the jobber to the retailer or to the third level distribuor. They get nothing

under this?

JOHN WALSTAD That is right, this would not require that that one percent be passed from.- |
that second level distributor. If that is the committee's choice, we can alter the language to
provide that it gets passed right on down to the retail level.

REP. TIMM I don't know the business, I don't know how many times these people resell and
buy the fuel, are we talking third level distributor and fourth and fifth level distributors

sometimes?

REP. MICKELSON Asked Ron Ness to explain how this applied.

RON NESS, NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION Explained,

that a supplier is anyone who owns fuel in the pipcline, such as Amoco, etc. He used Farstead
Qil, a primary distributor, or sometimes a supplier, they may buy fuel from the pipeline, they
could resell it to a smaller jobber such as Mutch Oil or Froelich Oil, who might resell it again to
a Neuberger Oil or some smaller company who doesn't have their own transport line. It could be

sold two, three or four times.

REP. TIMM Wouldn't that third level be a retailer?

RON NESS  They all cou'd be a distributor and a retailer.

REP. TIMM | really think you are making it sound more difficult than it is.

RON NESS 1 think Sen. Wardner sized up where the real concem is.

REP. TIMM Would it help your industry if we passed it way down the line?
RON NESS  The question then, is how would you trail that? In the current system, they can

sell it tax free, until you finally get to a point where a small dealer might determine that he
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doesn't want to do the tax work, so he pays it to the Mutch Oil Company, then he will take care

of it,

SEN. WARDNER.  Gave clarificatior. stating it would only affect the secondary or third level

distributors.

SEN. URLACHER Stated that in the western part of the state, there were a considerable amount

of third level distributors. A lot of them have gone out of business due to the EPA inspections, 1

don't know if they can handle anymore kicks.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated that is a concem in all of the areas. He stated in his area, the secondary

distributors did not qualify to go buy at the rack at the 2.2 million and the 3 million that they
have to purchase at. They are dependent on the primary distributor, they are at their mercy. We
need these distributors, speaking from the agricultural producers. If we go to the rack, we will

lose these distributors.

SEN. URLACHER Stated that 2.5 million isn't froze either, that has been climbing.

REP. TIMM Would it help if we took away another five tenths percentage. It seems like

whether they stay in business or not, depends on this particular issue, not whether they sell a lot

of galtons or not. | can't sce that happening.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated I don't think you will see the primary distributor going out of business.

It is the smaller businesses.

REP. TIMM Maybe it is poor business practices, maybe allowing too much credit. 1 can't see

saying somebody will go out of business just because they haven't gota float to depend upon to

keep them in business.
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SEN. WARDNER 1 don't think the float is the only thing, there is 2 combination of the

inventory and EPA regulations and the credit thing, it may or may niot be poor business practices.
He referred to his visual aid chart, stating that the primary distributors .wéuld not give up the .
1.5%, they would not sell to the secondary distributors. He stated he kind of liked the rack tax,
but not at this time. They have proposed amendments to study this over the interium.

REP. TIMM Stated he didn't know what there was to study, we have facts and figures now, and

we need money now.

SEN. KINNOIN TO JOAN GALSTER Asked what two tenths percent brings in, wanted to

know the total of gallons that are purchased at the rack in the state of North Dakota.

JOAN GALSTER She stated she didn't know the total at the rack. Everything that isn't

imported comes off of the rack. 1t would be a large amount.

SEN. KINNOIN It scems thatis a lot of money to ETF to the State Tax Department, just on the

three cents. He asked what the rack was,

JOAN GALSTER Explained that the rack is what the truck pulls up to fuel. The position

holders at a terminal such as Amoco, etc., own product in that terminal, they have product

coming in from a pipeline, they exchange within ‘erminals, the terminal operator keeps inventory

as to whose product is being used.

DAVE FROELICH Intervenced, stating the product is additized in the holding tank, ifitis a

Cenex product they add their own additives, Amoco has their additives. It is basically the same
fuel until additives are added and identified.

REP. MICKELSON Stated that in Joan's testimony before the House Finance & Tax Committe,

ghe had stated that Wyoming and South Dakota had gone to the rack, in your research on those

N
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bus:noss, has that occurred in those states?

JOAN GALSTER In any of the material I have gotten from the states that moved to the rack, 1
have not gotten information on that. I thmk before the Senate committee, we had people come in
from South Dakota, and to her knowledge, it did not put anyone ouit of business.

REP. TIMM In South Dakota, there is no allowance?

JOAN GALSTER Stated she thought they did.

REP. TIMM Stated maybe that was the solution, if we don't allow any allowances, nobody has

anything to fight over.

JOAN GALSTER Referred to some of her notes regarding South Dakota, stating that any

supplier, who was an out-of-state supplier, who properly remits the tax under this act, will be
allowed to retain an amount not to exceed 2 1/4 % of the tax required. The supplier passes two

thirds to the wholesale distributor.

REP. MICKELSON  Asked whether any of the people who testified in the Senate committee,

stated that anyone went out of business because of the rack tax.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated no, that was not brought out. The bulk of the funds that came in was

due to the "buy-rite”, not necessarily the tax at the rack. That is where we are coming from, we
think the "buy-rite” concept is the way to go for now. I think starting in the second year, you

will see quite a bump.

SEN. URLACHER Stated that thirteen percent of the vehicles in violation coming in to South

Dakota were from North Dakota.
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R Staded theSouth Rakotalaw, tok effect January 1, 1996, They had.a 3.42%

increase in tax dollars from the prior year.
REP. MICKELSON What was the initial bump from the "buy-rite” and dyed fuel, what was that
increzse that they saw?

JOAN GALSTER They didn't break it down. She stated the increase was a combination of

everything.
REP. TIMM Made a motion to adopt the amendments he had prepared and presented to the

conference committee, Amendment #.308.

REP. MICKELSON Second the motion.

The Senators all stated they did not feel that this was the time to put the tax at the rack.
REP. TIMM stated now was the time to get as much money into the highway trust funds to get
as much federal matching funds as we could. In two years, maybe we won't need it.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated that HB 1183 is not settled yet, so there is a possibility things could

change in the next few days.

REP. WARNER Felt that the second and third level distributors needed our support at this time.

SEN. WARDNER Stated he would support higher registration fees or a one cent tax to build the

money needed.
The roll call vote failed 4 No 2 Yes.
REP. TIMM Suggested that maybe this conference committee should be dissolved if they can't

come up with an agreement.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated he thought they could comc: up with a solution, but needed a little time

to work things out.
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The conference committee meeting was adjourned to another day.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION 4-8-99, Tape #1, Side A, Meter #0.5

REP. MICKELSON Called the conference committee meeting to order with all members

present.

REP. TIMM Presented a summary of the New Fuel Tax Laws for all committee members.

See attached copy.

REP. MICKELSON Submitted a letter from Joan Galster from the Office of the State Tax

Commissioner relating to a survey of other states who have moved the taxation of motor fuel to

the rack. See attached copy.

SEN. WARDNER Made a statement - when the Senate put the "buy-rite” in, that beceme our

compromise, we took out the rack and put in the "buy-rite” concept. It is difficult to find a
compromise on this rack sitvation. It is aimost like you either have the rack or you don't have the
rack. | know the concerns out there are for the money. Under the bill, the way it is now, the
Senate version, we have two million dollars, under the House version, there is 3.5 million

dollars. The difference is this 1.5 miilion. We still feel, there is a group of smali businessmen,
who would have to come up with an additional 2.7 million if you put the rack in. We still teel
maybe this is not the time for the rack tax.

There is one other area which is of some concern, and that is, tax evasion by the jobbers, the

primary distributor. In SB 2177, we did close up some of the loop holes. There is also a section

where terminal operators are required to file reports, which they didn't do before, so we can keep
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track of it. Also, if you have diverted loads, they have to report that. Plus, North Dakota and
South Dakota are sharing their records back and forth, to close that Joop hole. I believe we will
have more than a two million dollar bump, with the way the bill is.

We are looking for ways to compromise, we just can't come up with anything that would make
sens, it is either the rack or not the rack.

REP, TIMM The highway fund needs extra funds, all of these things you have brought up to us
in the last couple of days, all the fears of people dealing with this bill, I don't know if that is real
ot not. Yesterday, we offered some amendments to allow the people you arc talking about, who
are gowg to be hurt the most, giving them a share of the percentage allowance. The House feels
they want the rack tax passed. [t has been proven by the memorandum to Rep. Mickelson
regarding states who say they have no problems with it. We offered one percent to the Mom &

Pop businesses, we can increase that.

REP. MICKFELSON Agreed with Rep. Timm, based on the memorandum received from the

Office of the State Tax Commissioner.

SEN. KINNOIN risked that the conference committee accept the Senate's comprontise and send

it to the House to see how they feel about it. If they reject it, bring it back to committee.
REP. TIMM Stated if they take it to the House, they will ask them to reject it.

REP. MICKELSON Stated the House did vote on the tax at the rack and they is why you got the

bill. The majority of the House stated they do want the tax at the rack.

SEN. URLACHER Asked whether the House has a fear that this money can't be raised?

REP. MICKELSON Our position is that the majority has extended the gas tax, we have already

amended the registration fees, whete we think we have gone far encugh. We are short, this is the
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next proposal to spread that around. 1 have a problem with raising registration fees. The

Governor has said he doesn't want any more taxation on fucl. To say we can get it from gas tax,

will not fly.

REP. WARNER Stited he would prefer the Senate version.

SEN. WARDNER Stated the impact on the "floor tax™ was a concem. He stated he would

rather see several people share in this, than just a small group of businessmen.

REP. TIMM TO JOAN GALSTER Asked if the shrinkage is passed on now in present law.

JOAN GALSTER, OFFICE OF THE STATE TAX COMMISSIONER Explained how current

shrinkage allowance works. In motor fuel, they take a one percent allowance off the top and pass
it on to the retailer. Whoever is licensed, on their own, they get an actual shrinkage allowance up
to one percent. If they have more than that, they owe us money. On special fuels it works the
same except there is no automatic pass on. There isn't that one percent to retailers. On special

fuels, you have your people licensed clear down to the retail level.

SEN. WARDNER If a distributor sells it to a farmer. then they would get the shrinkage, if they

sell it to a filling station

JOAN GALSTER The consumer never gets the allowance, it is only when you sell itto a

retailer, who doesn't have a license, who gets the one percent. The intent was that if you were
only a retailer, you could elect not to be licensed, and you pay your tax to whomever you buy it
from. That way, they were guaranteed some kind of an allowance in the event that they would

have shrinkage.

REP. TIMM Asked if Joan knew of anybody who went out of business because they had to do

this extra work?
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JOAN GALSTER The retailers I am talking about, were probably never licensed with us, so that

didn't affect them in any way.

REP. TIMM Asked whether the Senators would agree on enlarging the one percent, and pass it
down. Right now 2 1/2 percent can be kept by the first distributor, if he is a good businessman,
he will pass some of that down, that is what they are doing now. We could make it mandatory

that they have to pass it down.

SEN. WARDNER It does restrict the free trade of those people to do that. That is probably not

as big of an issuc as the inventcry. That is wherc the big kicker comes. They say, who else pays

their tax before they sell their product.
REP. TIMM Stated, they have to pay it to the Federal Government now.

SEM. WARDNER They aren't too happy about that. Two of them said they lost their

sub-jobbers when the feds taxed at the rack.
After more discussion between committee members with nothing resolved,
REP. TIMM Made a motion that they adjourn.

SEN. WARDNER Second the motion.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION 4-9-99, Tape #1, Side A, deter 0.3

REP. MICKELSON called the conference committee to order with all members present.

REP. MICKELSON Presented a letter to the committee members from LeRoy Emst, ND Motor

Carriers Association, Curt Peterson, Associated Ceneral Contractors of ND, Mark Johnson, ND

Association of Counties, and Lowell Ridgeway, ND Petroleum Council. All committee

members were asked to read the Ictter. See attached copy.
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O REP. ;MM Stated that yesterday, it was brought up by one of the Senators, that the House

should take their proposal to the full House because we have never voted on the proposed
amendments. We don't think the Senate has voted on the rack tax.

SEN. WARDNER  Stated they were not excited about voting on the one percent. He related to

documents which he presented to the committee. See attached copy. Related to the point of

taxation on the handout.

ALLEN KNUTSON, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL Attended the commiitee meeting to answer

questions regarding the fiscal note. He stated when they put the numbers together for the House
originally, the version of 1462 was the one from the Govemnor’s recommendation, the same
revenue was in there that the Governor had in. The House did change it after that point, so the
number should be $800,000 less. He stated he would update the change.

SEN. WARDNER Asked if they considered the floor tax when they updated it.

ALLEN KNUTSON In the narrative, it says the revenues could be up to two million dollars,

similiar to what the Senate version is now, there would be the potential for additional revenue.

REP. TIMM Asked what the point was.

SEN. WAPDNER The point is, that we have been talking that we need money to balance this

nut. It looks to me like we have more than met that. We are only $283,000 away, and there is a
good chance we will generate up to two million dollars in the Senate version of the bill.
REP. TIMM Asked Allen Knutson if the increased ethanol subsidy was figured in.

ALLEN KNUTSON Stated yes, about the third of the way down the puage.

REP. TIMM Asked a question of K ATHRYN STROMBECK, TAX DEPARTMENT
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Related to the fiscal note, which didn't have an actual amount on there, just a narrative. The

fiscal note states that the positive revenues could be between zero and 2.0 million dollars for the

1999-2001 biennium. That is quite a range.

KATHRYN STROMBECK, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT  Stated there is a lot of uncertainty.

Some of these provisions could seek to enhance, but there is some unceriainty. We are grasping
at straws, there are broad ranges of experience that other states have reported. That is what we
are trying to capture with these ranges.

REP. TIMM Asked how firm the numbers are on the rack tax.

KATHRYN STROMBECK The states have experienced & myriad of sorts of gains in that area

also. We know the positive revenves are likely, we think we have captured the likelyhood in

those ranges, but where they will fall. we really don't know.

SEN. URLACHER Stated, in testimony, south Dakota had estimated two million dollars.

REP. MICKELSON Asked JOAN GALSTER, STATE TAX DEPT. relate to what this could

do if some dates were changed.

JOAN GALSTER Stated that the bill started out with a January 25 due date for a December

return, it was amended to February 25, but if that time period isn't long enough, you could extend
it another thinty days.

REP. TIMM Asked if it could be extended nincty days.

JOAN GALSTER Stated that could help to ease their burden. The other hit they would take

along with that, they wouid have to pay the tax on the fuel they were purchasing, ¥hich until

their business activities leveled out, it would be normal.
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SEN. WARDNER Explained the amounts of the inventory that the dealers stored in their tanks
and the problems that would result if their inventory was run down.

JOAN GALSTER Added, that this law would not become effective until January i, 2000, the

dealers do have the option of running out their tax free fuel, then start buying tax paid fuel.

REP. TIMM Then it really wouldn't cost them anything.

SEN. KINNOIN Stated it will cost them up front right away.

REP. TIMM Stated they would pass it along though.

REP. WARNER Stated this will be an on-going tax forever.

REP. TIMM Stated he would not back down on the rack tax, and the Senators won't back down

on their proposal. He stated the increase in ethanol payments hinges on passing HB 1462,
without this bill, the increase in the cthanol subsidy will pass the House.

SEN. WARDNER Stated he wouid make onc finul staternent, then move to dissolve the

conference committee.

REP. MICKELSCN Related to a letter £ om four major groups of people who favor the rack

tax. He asked if the Senate would take the bill with the Houce amendments attached to the full

Senate.

SEN. WARDNER Stated he neceded to visit with other conferees about that.

The meeting was adjourned until a later date.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE April 12, 1999, Tape #1, Side A, Meter #0.2
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" REP.MICKELSON Called the conference committee meeting to order with all members

present.

REP. TIMM Stated that Kuthryn Strombeck of the Tax Department informed them that the
umbers which the Senators were talking about on the Senate side, Buy-Rite, etc., there is no

fiscal note for it. Nothing can be figured into the budget legally. From what I understand, if we

pass the rack tax, and get it into a bill, then those figures can be figured into the fiscal note and

the actual budget.

SEN. WARDNER Presented a handout with updaied figures which the Legislative Council

prepared.
RICK CLAYBURGH, STATE TAX COMMISSIONER, Related to the narrative on the handout

which Sen. Wardner presented. He stated it was their speculation that the point of taxation, the
Buy-Rite, and the dyed fuel enforcement in the House version, excluding the $806,000
difference, would bring an additional amount up to 4.5 million dollars. With the Buy-Rite and
the dyed fuel enforcement in the Senate version, it would be up to a 2 million dollar benefit.

He added one caveat, that everybody has gone to the maximum numbers, 1 don't think you
should maxiinum numbers, use the average. These numbers are assumptions we have made.

SEN. WARDNER Asked where the extra million came from on the handout.

RICK CLAYBURGH You talked about the 3.5 million, but you exciuded the Buy-Rite

numbers.

Considerable discussion took place among the committee members.

JOAN GALSTER, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT, Again attended the committee meeting,




Page 20
House Finance and Taxation Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1462conf.
Hearing Date  April 5, 1999 thru April 13, 1999

she presented a handout to committee members which gave motor fuel records for dealersagto

inventory, shrinkage, tax owed, etc. Sec attached handout. Joan answered several questions

regarding this handout. She explained how a dealer sends in his tax retumn, and what he

approximately pays in taxes.

REP. MICKELSON Again asked the Senators to take the House amendments to the Senate

floor.

SEN. KINNOIN Proposed that the Representativ. 3 take it to the House floor.

SEN. WARDNER Made a motior: that the House accede to the Senate amendments,

SEN. KINNOIN Second the motion. MOTION FAILED.

REP. MICKELSON Made s motion that the Senate recede from the Senate amendments and

further amend the bill by adding the Timm .0308 amendments.

REP. TIMM Second the motion.

In discussion, the Senators stated this would not pass their full Senate.

Rep. Mickelson and Rep. Timm withdrew their motions, and it was suggested that they meet
again later in the day.

The meeting was adjourned.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION tater in the day, April 12, 1999, Tape 1, Side B,

REP. MICKELSON called the conference committce to order with all members present.

A short discussion was held, and the conference committee was scheduled for another time.
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CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION 4-13-99, Tape #1, Side A, Meter #0.2

REP. MICKELSON Called the conference commitiee meeting to order with all members

present.

REP. TIMM Made a motion that the Senate recede from the Senate amendments and that the
committee further amend by adopting the Timm Amendments #.0306.

REP. MICKELSON Second the motion.

These amendments put the bill back the way the House sent it to the Senate, the only difference

being, that it leaves in the Bay-Rite provision whicl the Senate put in. The amendment

reinstates the rack tax.

ROLL CALL VOTE CARRIED WITH 5 MEMBERS VOTING YES, ONE MEMBER NO

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE April 14, 1999, Tape #1, Side A, Meter 0.2
The conference committee report did not pass on the House floor.

REP. MICKELSON Called the conference committee to order with all menbers present.

He informed the committee members that he just met with Rep. Dorso, and we need to come up

with 2.2 million dollars.
Rep. Mickelson submitted to sets of amendments .0309 and .0310.

JOA GALSTER, STATE TAX DEPARTMENT, Appeared before the committee to explain

what ezch set of amendments would do. She presented a handout to the committee which she

used to explain how the amendments worked with her handout.
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The amendment numbered .0309, would change the commission from the current 2% across the
board to 2% with a cap on it, with a maximum of $300 per month. Referred to the handout with
the cap of $300 and what the savings would be to the state. The June 1998, fiscal year was used
to compute the hendout. See attached copy.

Amendment numbered .0310, instead of putting on a cap, it cuts the commission in half from
2% to 1% , again referred to the handout what the revenue would be if you do that.

The difference between the two amendments, is when you are cutting the commission from 2%
to 1%, it affects every dealer out there, whereas, the $300 cap, affects only those who have been
getting high comm:ssions. The revenue you would gain is fairly close.

REP. TIMM Felt that if we go with the 10309 amendments, it would protect the smaller dealers

who we thought would get hurt the most.

JOAN GALSTER Stated there would be some out-of-state dealers in this category.

REP. MICKELSON Asked what the state gives to other retailers, for instance at Kirkwood

Mall, for collecting the tax, such as a Hallmark store?

JOAN GALSTER Stated it would be approximately $85 or $87.

SEN. WARDNER Asked how many dealers do not reach the $300 cap?

JOAN GALSTER Stated it would be the difference between the 13% on her handout and the

$300 dealers.

SEN. URLACHER Asked if the variation on commission was purcly on volume.

JOAN GALSTER  The commission is based on your tax liability. It hasto do with the

volume.

L__———-—Z_
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REP. MICKELSON Asked the Senators what their feeling was regarding the amendments

presented.

SEN. WARDNER Asked that they recess until 11:00 to discuss the amendments with the

Senate conferees.

RECESS

REP. MICKELSON Re-opened the conference committee meeting.

SEN. WARDNER Asked Joan Galster a question. Referred to a document which had been

submitted to the conference committee several days ago regarding shrinkage.

SEN. WARDNER Proposed that the dealer/retailer only get 2/3 of a percent, not 1%, for the

biennium.

REP. TIMM questioned that, stating the shrink is allowed because of the loss of fuel,
supposedly. He stated from talking to people, with the regulations now, a lot of people don't
have any shrink anymore, with the tightening up of tanks, no leakage from underground tanks

anymore. They take the shrink, but they really don't have shrink.

JOAN GALSTER Intervened, stating the allowance was a giveaway right off the top, it was not

based on actual losses.
REP. TIMM Asked why the Senators thought it was fairer by capping the commissions.

SEN. WARDNER Because of the way it is regulated, they probably don't get the one percent

shrink, but they get credit for it. I really feel, if we are going to make a judgement and come up
with some money, this would be the fairest place to do it. There is a lot of paperwork, a lot of

companies put in computers, etc., when it comes to the shrink, everyone shares in it. The only
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concern I have is in small towns, where they don't move the fuel in stock, they could actually
have shrink. What we are doing here, is making a compromise. This wouid be the money we are
looking for for the highway funds, and it would be the smallest hit on the industry.

REP. MICKELSON Asked Joan Galster if the retailers would be impacted by what the Senators

are proposing.

JOAN GALSTER Yes.

REP. MICKELSON Stated he would have a problem with that in the eastern part of the state, as

retailers are already screaming about raising gas tax, people go to Moorhead and East Grand
Forks to buy their gas. If you propose this, they will be further impacted.

He referred to the Highway Department spread sheet which Tom Freier had presented to
committee members. Stating, the .0309 amendments would fit the best.

He stated, the smartest and best investment government can make is infrastructure.

REP. WARNER Stated he would resist Sen. Wardner's proposed amendment to bring the shrink

issue in. He stated shrink is a very real issue, and varies from dealer to dealer, we are protecting

the most vulnerable ones. If we have to do something, I think we need to go with the .0309

amendments.
There was considerable discussion regarding the shrinkage.
REP. TTIMM Made a motion that the Senate recedc from the Senate amendments and further

amend by adopting the 90711.0309 amendments as presented.

REP. MICKELSON Seccond the motion.

Again considerable discussion was held. ROLL CALL VOTE WAS 5 yes and | No

Sen. Wardner voted No.
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CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION April 14, 1999, Tape #1, Side A, Meter 02

REP. MICKELSON Made a motion to reconsider the action by which the bill was passed out of

the conference committee. SEN. URLACHER  Second the motion. Motion carried by veice

vote.

SEN. WARDNER M 1de a motion that the House recede from its amendmenis and adopt further

amendments which would be the collection at two percent and the shrinkage would be changed

from one percent back o .6% of one percent. SEN, KINNOIN Second the motion.

After a short discussion, ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH 6 VOTING YES.

SEN. WARDNER Suggested thai the amendments be drafted, then the committee come back in

the morning to make sure the amendments were agreeable to all committee members.

Meeting adjourned until April 15, 1999.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION April 15, 1999 Tape #1, cont'd. from April 14, 1999

Meter #5.8

REP. MICKELSON Called the conference coritnittee meeting to order with all members

present.
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REP. TIMM Made a motion to reconsider the action by which the bill was passed out of

committee on April 14, 1999. SEN. WARDNER Second the motion. MCTION CARRIED BY

VOICE VOTE.
JOHN WALSTAD, LEGAL STAFF, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL Attended the committee

meeting to explain the amendments 90711.0313 which he had drafted.

The amendments provide that the Senate recede from the Senate amendments but these
amendments put back most everything that was in the Senate amendments. The Buy-rite is in,
the enhancements are in, the rack tax is out, the three hundred dollar cap allowance s out.

The new provision relates to the shrink allowance for the supplier/distributor. There are two
places in the section where it changes the one percent to one half of one percent.

In Section 2, covers the shrink allowance tiiat passcs to the retailer, which is one half of one
percent.

Under the special fuels, which was covered in SB 2177, to be consistant with that, Subsection 3,

provides for the shrinkage allowance, first one is two percent for LPG, which will be left alone,

then one half of one percent for all other special fuels.

The other significant change is that the Legislative Council to consider studying, during the next
interium, application, enforcement and administration under thc fuel tax laws.

On the last line of the amendments, the bill, all along has had a January 1, 2000, effective date,

this was changed to July 1, 1999.

RICK CLAYBURGH, STATE TAX COMMISSIONER Atterded the conference committee

meeting 1o explain the new fiscal note which goes with the new « nendments.
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Estimating, based on the new start date of July 1, 1999, that approximately $600,000 each on
both programs can be brought in. This will have a 1.2 million dollér positive effect for the
highway dittribution fund. Total fiscal note would be 1.95 million dollars.

REP. TIMM Asked whether these figures could go down, or could they go up?

RICK CLAYBURGH Stated they used conscivative numbers and belicve we will be above the
numbers quoted when all is said and done. The problem with all of this is, we will not be able to
look back with hindsight, to say we got so much from buy-rite, etc., it will be very difficult to
break out what each will mean to the budget in the future, but we are confident that all of the
cent fuel tax.

changes will at least hit the 1.95 million dollars. The numbers are based on the 21

SEN. WARDNER Made a motion that the Senatc recede from the Scnate amendments and adopt

further amendments 90711.0313 as prepared by John Walstad.

REP. TIMM Second the motior. MOTION CARRIED WITH SIX MEMBERS VOTING YES

Conference conmittee adjourned.




e T T

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420 o e
April 18,1999 4:21 p.m. | (420) _ Module No: HR-69-7335
Insert LC: 907110314

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1462, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Wardner, Urlacher, Kinhoin and
Reps. Mickelson, Timm, Warner) recommends that-the SENATE RECEDE from the

Senate amendments on HJ pages 986-989, adopt amendments as foliows, and
HB 1462 on the Seventh order: g d place

That the Senate receda from its amendments as printed on pages 986-989 of the House
Journal and pages 823-826 of the Senate Journa! and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1462 be

amended as follows:
Page 1, line 1, replace “sections 57-43.1-02.2, 57-43.1-12.1, 57-43.2-03.1," with “section”

Page 1, line 2, remove “57.43.2-04.4," and remove ", 57-43.3-02.2, 57-43.3-09, 57-43.3-14,
57-43.3-18, 57-43.3-28, and”

Page 1, line 3, remove "chapter 57-43.4" and replace "collection by the supplier of” with “use of
dyed special fuelin a licensed motor vehicle and penaities”

Page 1, remove lina 4

Page 1, line 5, remove =administration, enforcement, and penalties™ and remove *57-43.1-02,"

Page 1, line 6, remove "57-43.1-14, 57-43.1-16, 57-43.1-24,%, after "57-43.1-26" insert °,
57-43.1-27", remove "57-43.2-02,", and after the seventh comma insert “and

57-43.2-21"

Page 1, line 7, remove "57-45.2-04.1, 57-43.2-05, 57-43.2-07, 57-43.2-11, 57-43.2-21, and

57-43.3-02"

otor vehicle, special fuels, aviation™ with

Page 1, line 8, replace “collection by suppliers of m
d inventory gains and losses for motor

~definitions for special fuels tax purposes an
vehicle fuels and special fuels tax purposes”

Page 1, remove line 9
alties” and replace “sections 57-43.1-27 and 57-43.3-24" with

Page 1, line 10, remove “pen
~section 57-43.2-02.2"

Page 1, line 11, replace "motor vehicle fuels tax imposition and credit for losses and aviation
fuel” with "refunds of special fuels” and after ~1axes” insert ™; to provide for a legislative

council study”

Page 1, line 12, remove "collection allowances”

Page 1, replace lines 14 through 24 with:

“SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-43.1-26 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-43.1-26. Inventory gaing - Losses _ged.uouono-euowod-io-dodﬂ—

Remedies. deale

AMETOTHOTr TR Y Muuiuu
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presumed that all motor vehicle fue!
above this the one-half - one percent allowance,

except that gallonage shown as inventory basad on physical inventory
readings at the end of each-eslendar-menth the time period covered by the
i in this chapter, has
IS

4, For purposes of this chapter, it is
received by-each-dealer

i iliation, and other allowances provided

been sold, delivered, or used, and the dealer supplier or distributol
liable for the amount of the motor vehicle fuel tax on each gallon [liter] of
motor vehicle fuel not accounted for. For purposes of this chapter, motor
vehicle fuel refined at a refinery in this stale and places in storage at the
refinery, and motor vehicle fuel brought into the state by pipeline and
placed in storag2 at a pipeline terminal, is not deemed received until it is
withdrawn from the refinery or terminal storage for sale or use in this state,
or for shipment or delivery to destinations in this state.

5. TWMM&WMMMM
Mmjﬁiwmwm

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-43.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

57-43.1-27. Sales of motor vehicle fuels to retail outlets - Tax imposad -

Credit for losses. When a whelesale-cealer supplier_or distributor in motor vehicle
fuels makes a sale 1o a retail outlet the whalesale—deater supplier or distributor shall

credit the retail outiet with gne-half of one percent of the total state molor vehicle fuel
tax applied to thc galionage sold. This must appear on the face of the delivery invoice
at the time of delivery of the motor *rehicle fuel in consideration of evaporation and
shrinkage losses and the retail outlet's cost of collection of the tax. On making
mmmmwmawmmmm.mmm
distributor shall deduct the total credit allowance granted on sales to retail outfets in
motor vehicle fuels under the provisiorss of this section, in addition to other deductions

allowed, from the amount of tax dua.”
Page 2, remove fines 1 through 31
Page 3, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 4, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 31
{1 2)LC. (%) DESK, (4) BRL CLERK, (5-6-7-8) COMM Page WNo. 2 HR-69- 7338
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Page 6, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 7, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 8, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 9, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 10, remove lines 1 through 20

Page 13, line 11, remove the overstrike over ~eompresocd-natural-gas’ and insert immediately
thereafter an underscored comma

Page 13, line 17, remove “altermnative fuels us defined in section 57-43.4-01,"
Page 13, remove lines 28 through 30

Page 14, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 15, remove fines 1 through 30

Page 16, remove lines 1 through 10

Page 16, line 14, remove the overstrike over "kwe-pereent’

Page 16, line 15, remove “one and two-tenths cents per gallon {3.79 liters]"
Page 16, line 16, remove *Fora”

Page 16, remove lines 17 through 19

Page 16, linc 20, overstrike “The special excise tax applies to all special fuels taxed under
section 57-43.2-02"

Page 16, overstrike line 21
Page 16, line 22, overstrike 3.7
Page 16, line 25, overstrike =4.* and insert inmediately thereafler 3.”

Page 17, line 1, overstrike *5.* and insert immediately thereafter “4.

Page 17, line 2, remove the overstrike over 'MWMM”‘MM
made;”

Page 17, line 3, remove the overstrike over “speei®
sold—and”

Page 17, line 5, ove[strike_"ﬁ.' and insert immedialely thereafter “5.” and remove “The tax
: ; : pOET 10 anoing *

imposed by this section do¢ ot apnly on sales b

Page 17, remove line 6

Page 17, line 7, remove ~7.", remove the overstrike over “The-deales”, remove "A suppher”,
and remove the overstrike over “on-all-sales-te-a”

{1-2) LC. (3) DESK. {4) BALL CLERK, (5-67-8) COMM Page No. 3 - HRE9-T338
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¥" and remove

Page 17, line 8, remove “and ¢
~A distributor”

Page 17, replace lines 8 through 30 with:

*"SECTION 5. AMENDYIENT. Section 57-43.2-21 of the North Dakota Century
Codelsamendedandreenactedasfcnows:

57-43.2-21. Inventory gaing - Lom.m-eﬂmd-h-m—

acoounted—ler—bui-net above these allowances, excepl that gallonage
shown as actual inventory based on physical inventory readings at the end
of every—oalender—meonth i

recongiliation, and other allowances provided in this chapter, has been
sold, detivered, or UMWMMMQQMQI is
liable for the amount of the special fuel tax on each gallon [3.79 liters] of
special fuel not accounted for. For purposes of this chapter, special fuel
refined at a refinery in this state and placed in storage at the refinery, and
special fue! brought into the state by pipeline and placed in storage at a
pipeline terminal, is not deemed received uniit it is withdrawn from the

refinery or terminal storage for sale or use in this state, or for shipment or
delivery to destinations in this state.

5. The commissioner may allow a tax credit to a supplier of distributor for
lo : i i

W
actual inven,g : o casualty 1oss subject to the grscrotion 9f e
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‘Page 18, remove lings 1 through 30

Page 19, remove lines 1 through 29

Page 20, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 21, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 22, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 23, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 24, remove lires 1 through 31

Page 25, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 26, line 3, replace “Penalties” with "Adminisirative ) {oes”
Page 26, line 10, replace "civil penalties” with administrative fees”

Page 26, line 11, replace "one” with "two", after "hundred” insert “fitty", and replace “fing” with
“fee”

Page 26, fine 12, replace "fing” with "fee”
Page 26, line 14, replace "fing” with “fee”
Page 26, line 16, replace “fing” with “fee”
Page 27, line 5, after © heariny" insert *belore the tax commissioner in he man

i
chapter 28-32 if, within_thirty days after receiving @ citalion, the person requests a
hearing”

Page 27, after line 13, insert:

I! admlmgtratlvg ﬂ§ or_civi m nalties under this _section may be
waiv x_commissioner for good cause

s___._am_ahown _v._@s_o_ﬁn.a_h@g n_qt_waww_gsj_bg_gummmm
comrmissioner a@ transferred to the state treasurer and deposited in the
‘ slate highway fund.”

Page 27, remove lines 14 through 29
Page 28, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 29, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 30, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 31, remova lines 1 through 31
Page 32, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 33, remove lines 1 through 29

{1-2) LC, (3) DESK, {4) BILL CLERK, (5-8-7-8) COMM Page No. 5 HR-89-733$
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Page 34, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 35, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 36, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 37, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 38, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 39, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 40, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 41, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 42, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 43, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 44, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 45, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 46, remove lines 1 through 30
Page 47, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 48, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 49, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 50, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 51, remove lines 1 through 31
Page 52, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 53, remove lines 1 through 19

Page 53, line 20, replace *57-43.1-27" with "57-43.2-02.2", aftur “the” insert "1997 Supplement
1o the", and replace "and" with Tis repealed.”

Page 53, replace lines 21 and 22 with:

"SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 1999-2000 interim the application, enforcement, and
administration under the fuels tax laws.”

Page 53, line 24, replace ", and taxable inventories held on, December 317 with “June 30"

Renumber accordingly
Engrossed HB 1462 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(1-2) LC. (3) DESK. (4) B1LL CLERK, {5-6-7-8) COMM Page No. 6 HR-E0-7335
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HB1462

Testimony by: Joan Y, Galster
Motor Fuel Tax Section Supervisor
Office of State Tax Commissioner

House Finance & Tax Committee - February 3, 1999

This bill is 2 companion bill to SB2177 and dces not stand alone.

SB2177, which has passed the Senate, covers technical changes to delete obsolete

language, restate and reorganize existing provisions for purposes of clarity, to add provisions
lacking under current law, and to create or amend Cefinitions. This bill is a companion to
SB2177. Only those provisions which alter the language of SB2177 are included in this bill.

Terms such as "supplier,” "distributor,” and “retailer” created in SB2177 for the motor
vehicle fuel and special fuel tax chapters are used throughout this bill. Definitions for those
terms can be found in the newly created alternative fuel tax chapter found in SECTICN 25, page
30 of this bill. For discussion purposes, those terms can be summarized as follows:

"supplier" is a refiner or major oil company which distributes fuel from a terminal. A
terminal being a fuel storage and distribution facility supplied by a refinery or pipeline.

A "distributor” is a person, other than a retailer, who acquires fuel from a refiner or
supplier for wholesale distribution.

A "retailer” is a person who acquires fuel from a supplier or distributor for resale to a
consumer at a retail location.

This bill does four specific things SB2177 does not do:

1. It moves the point at which motor vehicle fuel and special fuel taxes are collected and
remitted from anywhere in the fuel distribution chain (susplier, distributor, or retailer

fevel) to the "supplier” level.

2. It changes the special excise tax imposed in Section 57-43.2-03 from a two percent tax on
the cost of the fuel 1o a one ard one-half cent per gallon tax.

3. It creates enforcement and penalty provisions for misuse of dyed special fuel.

4 It creates a separate tax chapter for taxation of compressed natural gas and liquefied
petroleum gases under the heading of "alternative fuel.”

The copy of my testimony handed out to you concludes with a SECTION by SECTION
explanation of the bill. I will not go over each SECTION but I would like to outline specific
portions which I feel are important to understanding the intent of this bill.




Tax im;?osition. The following SECTIONS of this bill change the point of tax collection
and remittance:

SECTION 1, p.1 - Section 57-43.1-C2 for motor vehicle fuels.

SECTION 9, p. 13 - Section 57-43.2-02, and SECTION 10, p. 15 - Section
) 5§7-43,2-03 for special fuels.

SECTION 19, p. 26 - Section 57-43.3-02 for aviation fuel,

On in-state-sales:

The point at which motor vehicle fuel and special fuel taxes are collected and
remitted moves from anywhere in the fuel distribution chain (supplier, distributor,

or retailer level) to the "supplier” level.

Only a supplier could make tax free cxchanges and tax free purchases, could
import fuel tax free, and could maintain a 1ax free inventory. The supplier
would collect the tax from a distributor or a retailer and remit it to the Tax
Commissioner. The supplier would also collect the tax from any nonlicensed

exporter.

Only a supplier would be required to file detailed monthly tax reports. A
distributor who is not also an importer or exporter would have no filing
requirement. A retailer would have no filing requirement.

This would reduce the motor vehicle fuel and special fuel taxpayers from about
581 each to approximately 30 each.

On fuel imported into the state:
A distributor who is an "imporier" would be required to remit the tax

directly to the Tax Commissioner upon import. In other words, the tax on fuel
imported into the state in February would be due from the “importer” on or before

the due date of the February report.

The "importer” would be required to file modified monthly tax reports.

The current number of importers is approximately 100.

On fuel exported out of the state:

A person licensed with the Tax Commissioner as an "exporter" would be

a" vwed to purchase fuel destined for resnle outside the state tax free from a

supplier. The provisions also atlow for a tax refund to an exporter who purchases’
fuel from a supplier or frum a distributor tax paid.

The current number of exporters is epproximately 100.

Inventory tax. The following SECTIONS of this bill impose an inventory tax:

SECTION 2, p.3 - Section 57-43. 1-02.2 for motor vehicle fuels.




SECTION 11, p. 17 - Section 57-43.2-03.1 for special fuels.
SECTION 20, p. 27 - Section 57-43.3-02.2 for aviation fuel.

Tax free purchases, tax free inventories, and monthly reporting requirements for those
distributors and retailers who are currently licensed with the Tax Commissioner would
cease to exist. Therefore, an inventory tax would be levied on all untaxed motor vehicle
fuel and special fuel in a distributor or retailer’s inventory on the effective date of this bill.

Tax credit allowances. The following SECTIONS of this bill provide for tax credit
allowances:

SECTIONG, p.8 - Section 57-43.1-24 for motor vehicle fuel.
SECTION 12, p. 17 - Section 57-43.2-04.1 for special fuel.

Changing the point of tax collection and remittance to the wsupplier” level changes the
administration of commissions and shrinkage or evaporation allowances. Current law
provides for separate commissions for collecting the tax and separate shrinkage or
evaporation allowances. This bill would delete those provisions and create a "tax credit
allowance" which is a combination of the two. The percentages for the tax credits are
based on an average of combined commissions and shrinkage allowances taken by
suppliers, distributors, and retailers during the past three fiscal years. The intent is to
appiy a percentage which would render the change relatively revenue neutral to the state.

A. SECTION 6, p. 8 - Section £7.43.1-24 - Tax credit allowance.

This amendment creates a motor vehicle fuel tax credit allowance of two and
seven-tenths percent of the amount of tax due and payable. The supplier would
take the credit on its tax return and would be required to pass two and five-tenths
of the allowance on to the distributor.

The tax credit allowance would replace both the two percent commission
provided for in current 57-43.1-24 and the shrinkage allowances currently
provided for in $7-43.1-26 and 57-43.1-27.

B. SECTION 12, p. 17 - Section £7-43.2-04.1 - Tax credit allowance.

This amendment creates a special fuel tax credit allowance of seven-tenths percent
of the amount of tax due and payable. The supplier would take the credit on its
tax return and would be required to pass five-tenths of the allowance on to the

distributor.

The tax credit allowance would replace both the two percent commission
provided for in current 57.43.2-04.1 and the shrinkage allowances currently
provided for in 57-43.2-21.

C. Under current law, there are no commission or shrinkage allowances for aviation
fuels. In order to maintain revenue neutrality to the state, this bill also does not
provide for a tax credit allowance for aviation fuel taxes. An allowance was
created in SB2177 as Section 57-43.3-24. This bill would repeal that provision in
the event SB2177 is passed.

3-
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Licensing, bonding, reporting, inventories. SECTIONS §, 7, 13,14,15,16,17,21,22,23,
aud 24, cover changes in licensing, bonding, and reporting requirements.

No retailer would be required to be licensed. Distributors or retailers would no longer be
required to be bonded or to file tax reports. Inventory requirements would hold suppliers
accountable for tax on unexplained losses and would hold all persons selling fuel ‘

accountable for tax on product gains sold.

Dyed fuel enforcement - special fuels. SECTION 18, p. 24 - creates dyed fuel penalties
and enforcement as 57-43.2-38 - Dyed special fuel - Penalties - Inspections. '

In 1997, the Legislature enacted law providing that the $.20 per gallon tax imposed under
57-43.2-02 applies on all sales of special fuel not dyed for federal fuel tax exemption
purposes, and providing that the 2% special excise tax imposed under 57-43.2-03 applies
on all sales of special fuel dyed for federal fuel tax exemption purposes. The undyed
special fuel is assumed for use in licensed vehicles. Dyed fuel is for use exclusively in .
nonlicensed equipment for an agricultural, industrial, or railroad purpose, or as heating
fuel. [Consumers who purchase undyed special fuel and use it in nonlicensed equipment
for an agricultural, industrial or railroad purposes or as heating fuel may file a claim with
the Tax Commissioner for a refund of the $.20 per gallon tax. When the refund is

' granted, the consumer is assessed the 2% tax which is deducted from the refund.]

The 1997 legislation did not include penalty and enforcement provisions for policing the
use of dyed fuel to assure that it is not used in licensed vehicles. This SECTION creates
such penalties and enforcement provisions. It provides for the Higaway Patrol, by
agreement with the Tax Commissioner, to be the enforcer. The provisions are in line
with those enacted by the Federal Government and by other states which have similar

statutes.

Alternative Fuels. SECTION 25, pp. 30 - 5} creates a new tax Chapter covering
taxation of alternative fuels.

With a few exceptions, the proposed provisions for this Chapter are uniform with the
special fuel and motor vehicle fuel tax chapters based on existing law and based on the

changes to those chapters in SB2177.

A. What are alternative fuels and why segregate them from the special fuel tax
chapter.

1. Alternative fuels are those special fuels commonly known as compressed
natural gas (CNG) and liquefied petroleum gases (propane).

2. Altemative fuels are subject to the same tax imposition as other special
fuels. However, alternative fuels are not dyed for purposes of determining
which tax rate applies. This means that the tax rate cannot be determined

until the product is sold to a consumer.
3. A sale to a consumer can occur anywhere in the sales distributicn chain

and occurs most often at the retail level. This means that the tax cannot be
applied at the "supplier” level but must remain with the person ultimately

4-
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selling the product to the consumer.

4.  Becduse the tax imposition cannot be backed up to the supplier level, all
persons in the sales distribution chain would acquire the products tax free
and would, therefore, need to be licensed and bonded, and subject 0

reporting requirements.

B. Elimination of tax collection and remittance by a person not in the motor fuel
sales business but who sells small containers of propane.

1. Under current law any person who sells propane is required to be licensed
with the Tax Commissioner and to file tax reports. This includes such
entities as camp grounds, hardware stores, mini marts, discount stores, and
the like. This provision is impossible to enforce and is, at best, a
voluntary system. The Tax Commissioner currently has approximately 35
licensees which fall under this category. The tax revenue from these 35
companies is very minimal with some of them reporting es little as $5.00 -
$30.00 per quarter. :

2. The provisions in this Chapter are designed 1o eliminate this type of
business from the tax reporting and remittance requirements but cutting
the requirements off at the "retail fuel dealer” level. These companies
would become consumers who would pay the tax to the seller and who
would be able to pass the tax they pnid on to their customers in whatever

manner they choose,

C. Section 57-43.4-06 - Tax credit allowance - p. 37 would provide for a tax credit
allowance uniform with that provided in the motor vehicle fuel and special fuel
tax chapters. The allowance would be one percent of the tax due and would be

taken by the person charging and remitting the tax.

t"tt.tii“i#‘ti“'t‘lti‘*!ttt*#i‘titt“t‘thl‘t‘ttt#“t‘l‘tt

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE BILL:

[ handed out a proposed amendment to this bill for your consideration. The provisions
for "lien of tax - Collection - Action authorized” in the newly created 57-43.4-25, for alternative
fuels, page 49, line 26 should read "the commissioner shall file a notice of the lien with tke
secretary of state” rather than with "the register of deeds of the county in which the property is

located.” The error was a drafting error on my part.

Other amendments may be required to make the provisions of this biil workable for the
fuel industry.
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The following is a SECTION by SECTION explanation
which may be used as a companion to the bill

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL (GASOLINE/GASOHOL) - TAX CHAPTER 57-43.1.

L.

SECTION 1 - p. 1 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.1-02 - Tax imposed on motor vehicle fuels.

The intent of this amendment is to:

# & Require that the tax be collected by a supplier all sales to a distributor, on direct sales
1o a retailer, and on all direct sales to a consumer. The tax would be passed on down the
sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax is collected bya

"icensed dealer” which can be any person in the fuels sales and distribution chain
including a retailer.

4 Change the term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms.

& Combine language covering tax imposition and tax remittance into one section.
Currently 57-43.1-02, 57-43.1-20, and 57-43.1-23 cover this topic.

(For comparable provisions in the bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTIONS 9,
p. 13, and 10, p. 15, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 19, p. 26.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 2, p.7.]
SECTION 2 - p. 3 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
£7-43.1-02.2 - Inventory Tax

¢  The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fue!l in inventory at the time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to collect the tax and place everyone except the supplier on a tax paid status.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 11,
p.17, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 20 p. 27.)

SECTION 3 - p. 4 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.1-12.1 - Credit for taxes paid on worthless accounts and refunds.

¢ #SB2177 (in SECTION 84, p. 76) requests the repeal of section §7-43,1-42.1 where
the provisions now appear. This SECTION reenacts those provisions in a more



appropriate place within the tax cham&. The amendments provide a tax credit for
suppliers only. Other persons are entitled to a refund.

(For comparable provisions in this bill i‘c;r the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 13,
p. 17, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 23, p. 29.)

(In SB2177, see SECTION 8, p.6.]

SECTION 4 - p 4 : AMENDMENT:

Section 5§7-43.1-14 - Bond or letter of credit required.

The intent this amendment is to:

# ¢ Limit the bonding requirement to suppliers and importers.

# Retain the mandatory requirement that a security must be submitted with an application
for a new license but change the minimum time period after which the Commissioner
may waive the bond requirement from three years to five years. Three years is

insufficient time to determine whether a business is financially secure.

¢ Remove provisions regarding licenses and relocate those provisions to 57-43.1-13. (See
SECTION 9, p. 11 of SB2177 for 57-43.1-13.)

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 15,
p. 19, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 21, p. 27)

SECTION § - p. 7 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.1-16 - Monthly report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter
required.

The intent of this amendment is to:

4 # Limit reporting requirements to a refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter. 2 distributor
or retailer would no longer be required to file a report.

& Provide that when the due date of a tax report and tax payment fail on a weekend or a
holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day after the weekend or holiday.

¢ Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of timely
mailing.

# Allow reports to be filed electronically.
¢ Clarify what information needs to be reported.

# Delete obsolete language.




(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter sec SECTION 16,

p. 21, and for the Aviation Fuel tax-chapter sce SECTION 22,p.28.)

SECTION 6 - p. 8 - AMENDMENT: |

Section 57-43.1-24 - Tax credit allowance.

& 9 The intent of this amendment is to provide the supplier with a tax credit equal to two
and seven-tenths percent of the tax due. The supplier is required to pass two and five-
tenths percent of the allowance on to the distributor. The credit is for the purpose of
covering costs of collecting the tax and for covering product shrinkage or evaporation.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 12,
p. 17) '

SECTION 7 - p. 9 - AMENDMENT: -

Section 57-43.1-26 - Inventory gains - losses.

The intent of this amendment is to:

# Require physical inventories.

¢ Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.

@ Provide for tax on gains sold.

¢ Provide for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 17,
p. 23, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 24, p. 29.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 23, p.25.]

SPECIAL FUEL (DIESEUHEATINGICNGILP) - TAX CHAPTER 57-43.2.

SECTION 8-p. 10- AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-01. Definitions.

& Current Subsection 10: Defining "kerosene” is deleted. Kerosene is specifically
defined as a special fuel under the amended definition of "special fuel” found in SB2177.
a separate definition is not needed.

& & Subsection 17: Compressed natural gas is deleted from the definition of a special fuel.
It and liquefied petroleum gases become part of the "alternative fuel" definitior in the
newly created Alternative Fuel tax chapter.

# Other amendments to the definitions are found in SECTION 31, p. 29 of SB2177.
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SECTION 9 - p. 13 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-02 - Tax imposed.

The intent of this amendment is to:

4 & Require that the tax be collected by 2 supplier all! sales to a distributor, on direct sales
to a retailer, and on all direct sales to a consumer. Thetaxwould?nepassedondownthe
sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax is collected by a
*licensed dealer” which can be any person in the fuels sales and distribution chain

including a retailer.
¢ Change the term “dealer” to the gpplicable industry terms.

@ Combine language covering the per gallon tax imposition and tax remittance into one
section. Currently 57-43.2-02, and 57-43.2-04 cover this topic.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 1, p.1, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 19, p. 26.)

(In SB2177, see SECTION 32, p.34]

SECTION 10 - p. 12 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-03 - Special excise tax levied.

The intent of this amendment is to:

4 & Require that the special excise tax imposed in lieu of that in 57-43.2-02 be
collected by a supplier all sales toa distribuitor, on direct sales to a retailer, and on
all direct sales to a consumer. The tax wonld be passed ou down the sales chain tn
the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax iz collected by a “licensed
dealer” which can be ary person in the fuels sales and distribution chain including
a retailer. In order that this tax can be collected at the supplier level, this

SECTION also changes the tax from two percent of the price of the fuel to one
and one-half cenis per gallon.

# Change the term “dealer” 1o the applicable industry terms.
¢ Include provisions covering the due date.
4 Include provisions that the commissioner pay the money over t the state treasurer.

(In SB2177, see SECTION 34, p.36]
SECTION 11 - p. 17 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

£7.43.2-03.1 - Inventory Tax

-9-
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14.

¢ 4 The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fuel in inventory 2t the time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to collect the tax and place everyone except the supplier on a tax paid status.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 2, p. 3, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 20 p. 27.)

SECTION 12-p.17 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-04.1 - Tax credit allowance.

¢ ¢ The intent of this amendment is to provide the supplier with a tax credit equal to
seven-tenths percent of the tax due. The supplier is required to pass five-tenths percent of
the allowance on to the distributor. The credit is for the purpose of covering costs of
ccllecting the tax ar.d for covering product shrinkage or evaporation.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 6, p. 8.)

SECTION 13 - p. 17 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
Section 57-43.2-04.4 - Credit for tazes paid on worthless accounts and refunds.

¢ #SB2177 (in SECTION 84, p. 76) requests the repeal of section 57-43.1-42.1 where
the provisions now appear. This SECTION reenacts those provisions in a more
appropriate place within the tax chapter. The amendments provide a tax credit for

suppliers only. Other persons are entitled to a refund.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 13, p. 17, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 23, p. 29.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 38, p.39.]
SECTION 14 - p. 18 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-05 - Refiner, supplier, distributor, importer, exporter, and terminal
operator required to secure license - license fees.

The intent of this amendment is to:

¢ & Clarify who must be licensed. The amendment specifically excludes retailers from the
licensing requircments.

# Delete the term “dealer” and to replace it with specific industry terms.

# Combine provisions covering who must be licensed, what is required on an application
for a license, signature requirements, and license fees into one section for purposes of
clarity.

-10-
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ORequir‘e terminal operators to be licensed. This provision is compatible with motor fuel
!nxﬂ:am other states and is used to assure total accouatability of fuel available for sale
in the . ‘ :

# Change the license fee for special fuel from fifteen dollars to twenty dollars in line with
the current license fees for motor vehicle fuel,

[In SB2177, see SECTION 39, p.15.]

SECTION 15 - p. 19 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-07 - Bond or letter of credit required.

The intent of this zmendment is 10:

¢ # Limit the bonding requirement to suppliers and importers.

@ Retain the mandatory requirement that a security must be submitted with au application
for a new license but change the minimum time period after which the Commissioner
may waive the bond requirement from three years to five years, Three years is

insufficient time to determine whether a business is financially secure.

& Combine the security requirements for liquefied petroleum from 57-43.2-25 into this
section.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 4, p. 4, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 21, p. 27)

{In SB2177, sec SECTION 40, p.40.]

SECTION 16 - p. 21 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-11 - Report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter required.
The intent of this amendment is to:

# # Limit reporting requirements to a refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter. 4 distributor
or retailer would no longer be required to file a report.

# Provide that when the due date of a tax report and tax payment fal! on a weekend or a
holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day after the weekend or holiday.

¢ Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of timely
mailing.

@ Allow reports to be filed electronically.

# Clarify what information needs to be reported.

-11-
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4 Delete obsolete language.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter sec
SECTION S, p. 7, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 22, p. 28.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 45, p.45.]
SECTION 17 - p. 23 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-27 - Inveatory gains - losses.
The intent of this amendment is to:

4 Require physical inventories.

& Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.

-

# Provide for tax on gains sold.
& Provide for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 7, p. 9, and for the Aviation Fuel 1ax chapter see SECTION 24, p. 29.)

SECTION 18 - p. 24 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
Section 57-43.2-38 - Dyed spacial fuel - Peraities - Inspections.
The intent of the new section is to:

& Provide for enforcement for existing dyed fuel provisions.
& Provide penalties for use of dyed fuel in licensed vehicles.

& Provide authority for the Highway Patrol, by agreement with the Tax Commissior2r, to
be the enforcer.

SECTION 19 - p. 26 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.3-02 - Tax imposed on aviation fuel.
The intent of this amendment is to:

4 ¢ Require that the tax be collected by a supplier all sales to a distributor, on direct sales
1o a retailer, and on all direct sales to a consumer. The tax would be passed on down the
sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax is collected by a
*licensed dealer” which can be any person in the fuels sales and distribution chain
including a retailer.

-12-



20,

21.

22,

4 Change the term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms.

# Require that the tax be collected by a supplier or distributor on all sales to a retailer or
10 a consumer, and to specifically state that a retailer who paid the tax to the supplier or
disiributor shall pass the tax on to the consumer.

¢ Include a due date for tax remittance.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 1, p.1, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTIONS 9, p. 13, and 10,

p. 15)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 60, p.60.]

SECTION 20 - p. 27 - CREATE NEW SECTION'

57-43.3-02.2 - Inventory Tax

& ¢ The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fuel in inventory at ihe time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to collect the tax and place everyone except the supplier on a tax paid status.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 2, p. 3, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 11, p. 17.)

SECTION 21 - p. 27 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-09 - Bond or letter of credit required.

The intent of the new sectior is 10:

# & Limit the bonding requirements to supplie:s and importers.

# Create security requirements for aviation fuel taxes compatible with those in the Motor
Vehicle Fuel and Special Fuel tax chapters.

# Set the minimum security at an amount not less than $500.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 4, p. 4, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 15, p. 19.)

[in SB2177, see SECTION 64, p.63.]
SECTION 22 - p. 28 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-14 - Monthly report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter
required.

-13-
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The new section is intended to:

& # Create a reporting requirement for aviation fuel but limit it to a refiner, supplier,
importer, or exporter. B

& Provide that when the due date of a tax report and tax payment fall on a weekend or a
holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day afier the weekend or holiday.

4 Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of timely
mailing.

& Allow reports to be filed electronically.

4 Clarify what information needs to be reported.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vekicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION S, p. 7, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 16, p. 21.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 69, p.65.]
SECTION 23 - p. 29 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-18 (should be 57-43.3-17 as 3-18 already exists in SB1177 as
Commissioner to audit reports and assess tax) - Credit for taxes paid on worthless

accounts aad refunds.

# The intent of the new section is to provide credits or refunds for aviation fuel taxes paid
on worthless accounts in the same manner as provided for motor vehicle fuei and special
fuel. Credits are provided for suppliers. All other persons are entitled to a refund.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 3, p. 4, and for the Speciai Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 13, p. 17.)

{in SB2177, see SECTION 72, p.70.]
SECTION 24 - p. 29 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-28 (should be 57-43.3-26 as 3-28 already exists in SB2177 as
Erroneously or illegally coliected taxes)- Inventory gains - losses.

& The intent of the new section is to provide the same inventory gain and loss
requirements for aviation fuel as required for motor vehicie fuel and special fuel..

¢ Require physical inventories.
¢ Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.

& Provide for tax on gains sold.

-14-
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¢ Provide for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties..

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 7, p. 9, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 17, p. 23.)

SECTION 25 - p. 30 - CREATE NEW CHAPTER:
Chapter 57-43.4 - Alternative Fuels.

This SECTION of the bill creates a new tax chapter covering taxation of 'Alternative
Fuels." Except as j ointed out below, the provisions for this Chapter are identical to
existing language in the Special Fuel tax Chapter and not amended or repealed in SB2177
or identical to the Special Fuei tax provisions as amended in SB2177. The following are
exceptions:

£7-43.4-01 - Definitions.

@ Subsection 2: Defines "alternative fuels" as compressed natural gas (CNG) and
liquefied petroleum gases (propane/butane}.

& The remaining definitions are identical to those proposed for special fuels in SB2177,
SECTION 31, p. 29.)

57-43.4-02 - Tax imposed.

¢ The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-02 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (s amended
in SB2177) except that the collection of the tax remains at the supplier, distributor,
importer, or retailer level.

57-43.4-05 - Special excise tax levied.

& The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-03 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the collection of the tax remains &t the supplier, distributor,
importer, or retailer level.

57.43.4-06 - Tax credit allowance.

& The tax credit allowance for alternative fuels is one percent of tax due rather than
seven-tenths percent for special fuel. The reason is that their is a greater potential for
shrinkage or evaporation. Whichever person is liable for remitting the tax on alternative

fuel is entitled to this allowance; therefore, there is no provision for passing iton to a
person purchasing it for resale.

57.43.4-10 - Refiner, supplier, distributor, importer, exporter, terminal operator, or
retailer required to secure license - License fees.

 The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-05 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amenced
in SB2177) except that the licensing requirement includes a retailer.

~18.
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£7.43.4-13 - Bond or letter of credit.

'OThe tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-07 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the bonding requirement includes a distributor or retailer.

£7.43.4-16 - Report by refiner, supplier, distributor, importer, exporter, or retailer
required. ‘

¢ The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-11 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the reporting requirement includes a distributor or retailer.

£7.43.4-27 - Inventory gains - Losses.

4 Requires physical inventorizs.

& Provides for a tax credit on actual los;ses due to casualties.

# Provides for the same inveritory gain and~loss procedures as the motor vehicle fuel and

specizl fuel tax chapters.

SECTION 26 - . 51 - REPEAL:

4 This section provides for the repeal of an obsolete section and of a section created in
SB2177 which would no longer apply should this bill be adopted.

SECTICN 27 - p. 51 - EFFECTIVE DATE!

¢ In orcer to allow sufficient time for the Tax Commissioner and the persons in the fuel
industry to develop an appropriate understanding of the changes made, to
administratively provide for those changes, and 10 accomplish data processing changes
and forms design needed, it is requested that the effective date of this bill be delayed to

taxable events occurring after December 31, 1999.

-16-
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Testimony on KB 1462

ND Motor Carriers Association, Inc.

February 3, 1999

Before the House Finance and Taxation Committee

Chairman Belter and members of the commitiee, thank you for the
opportunity to express the trucking industry's input regarding HB 1462.

The North Dakota Motor Carriers Association is the state trade
association of the trucking industry representing every type of motor
carrier in the state. Combined with NDMCA's allied members, we are an
association of several hundred members-- most of which are small
businesses.

The trucking fndustry plays a central role In our state's economy -
employing one out of every 11 workers and paying more than $563.9
million in salaries & year. Trucks move 85.8% or 89,281 tons of essential
manufactured frelght each business day and projections are that we will
transport 9.1% more goods by the year 2000-- serving every
community in North Dakota.
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We support the principle of highway user taxes-gndith‘_e;‘ highway trust
fund, becanse truck perators belleve it is an eqnijabie method of -
allowing those who benefit from the use of ‘he hlghivay system to pay
for it North Dakota truckers are big customers of that system, '
contributing over $105.8 million in 1398 in state and federal taxes and
fees - this equates to a weekly tax bill of $2.3 million.

Mr. Chairman, those who work in the trucking industry would strongly
agree that we must invest in our infrastructure if we ara going to ensure
that our state remain competitive in the coming decade. But, increasing
highway user fees and fuel taxes is not always a painless way to pay for
such improvements. NDMCA is, however, on record supporting HB 1183,

which increases vehicle registration fees.

A number of states have changed the point of taxation in recent years to
mirror the structure of the federal fuel tax system which moved the
point of taxation effective January 1, 1984.

It would seem that taxing fuels at "higher levels" in the distribution
chain reduces the number of taxpayers and the number of potential
audits.




W have put together a chart fiom the Western !llgh_ﬁy Institute
showing which states have moved fuel tax collections to the tarminal
rack and the reported Increases in the tax collection:

Fuel Tax Collection at Terminal Rack, as of 1/1/98

Michigan 111193 21% increase

Indiana 10/1M73 16% increase

Florida 1/1/96 9% inciease .

Towa 1/1/96 23% increase

Nevada 1/1/96 25% increase

South Dakota 1/1/96 19% increase

North Carolina | 1/1/96 10% increase

Montana 1/1/96 20% increase

California 71196 19% increase

South Carolina, Oklahoma, Jdaho, and Wyoming have also changed their
point of collection in 1996 and 1997, but we have 1o reports on their

percentage (Increase or decrease) of fuel tax collections.

Mr. Chairman and committoe members, we at NDMCA support HB 1462
and request your favorable consideration of this legislation which we
feel will streamline tho fuel tax collection and auditing process in

addition to possibly increasing highway funding revenues.
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New Tax

CY94

Gallons

10,269,044

8,662,038

14,198,610

13,434,525

12,833,612

13,416,076

14,569,478

12,098,821

14,340,690

12,924,742

13,928,594

13,100,868

» mm -

Diesel - Distributor's report
N Old Tax
o CY93

Gallons R
Jan 8,972,341 K SN
Feb 11,428,340 AR NN
Mar 13,163,030 R IS
Apr 9,207,682 RS N
May 9,417,336 I 1
Jun 8,611,200 BEENE
Jul 7,191,865 M.
Aug 12,976,329 R "M
Sep 10,964,471 BRI
Oct 10,918,949 NS JE
Nov 13,370,725 K TR
Dec 11,139,450 (IS - AN
Total 127,361,778 5SS - ¥

153,777,198

Percent Change from Prior Year 20.74%
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NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUN MARKETERS ASSOCIATION

1025 N. 3rd St. ¢ P.O. Box 1956 » Bismarck, ND 58502
Telephone 701-223-3370 » WATS 1-800-472-0512 » FAX 701-223-5004

'REPRESENTING:

Bulk Oll Jobbers
convenience Stores
Service Statlons
Truck Stops

HB 1462
House Finance and Taxation

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee my name is Ron Ness, | am the
President of the ND Petroleum Marketers Association. 1 appear before you in
opposition to HB 1462.

Petroleum Marketers recognize the concern of the legislature in trying to find
the needed federal highway matching funds without increasing taxes. We
applaud this effort and support the majority of ideas being considered to locate
the needed funds. However, petroleum marketers are extremely concrmed
about HB1462 and the dangers that coincide with changing the point of
taxation.

We believe that if tax evasion is occurring the violators should be caught and
punished. Currently there is little or no enforcement mechanism in place. The
changes made to dyed diesel in the 1997 legislative session has increased the
amount of taxes collected but has led to a huge increase in refunds being
claimed by consumers.

The majority of states that report increases in motor fuel revenues say the
increase is due to strict dyed diesel enforcement. Kansas has not moved their
point of taxation to the rack but reported huge revenue increases due to a new
dyed diesel enforcement program. We have also heard repoiis about the
effectiveness of the dyed diesel cnforcement efforts in SD.

To address tax evasion we suggest that legislature consider the following
options instead of moving the point of taxation:

s Provide the Tax Department the resources to perform audite on
marketers tax reports, dyed diesel refund requests, and cross-
checks on imports and exports of loads of fuel with other states.

e Adopt the dyed diesel provisions of this bill.

e Empower the Highway Patrol and DOT to enforce the laws.

The revenue impact of changing the point of taxation is unknown. The
attached documents show that moving the point taxation does not guarantee the
“golden egg” that every state is searching for as the answer to finding the
needed highway funds.




Changing the point of taxation does not guarantee more revenue.

o 16 states have moved their tax collection to the rack.

e Of course, there is going to be jump in revenues the first year
because the state will collect more than 2.7 million inventory taxes
from marketers once the law takes effect.

¢ Many states including South Dakota have not seen increases in
subsequent years after the change.

o On the other hand, 10 states that did not change reported increases
in excess of 10% in 1996. '

e Factors that cause increases in revenues might include:

e Growth in the economy
e Eniorcement
¢ Tax increases

e New Jersey moved their point of taxation down to the retailer and
experienced larger gains than any state.

o Evasion usually occurs on the importing & exporting of fuel,
moving to the rack does not change this ability to cheat unless the
states coordinate their information — currently not done well.

o Ohio, recently defeated a rack tax bill tut got tough on enforcement
- their recent increase was one of the highest in the nation.

e ND’s taxable gallons are a fraction of most other states whose
taxation point has been moved up — ND cannot expect the same
types of revenue increases even if cheating is occurring and is
stopped as a result cf the move.

o Minnesota and Montana do not tax at the rack.

Moving the point of taxation to the rack does not stop cheaters. Cheaters find a
ways to cheat — more and new enforcement is the answer. Changing the
current system may only disrupt the business operations of honest business
people who are following the rules.

The changes that will occur in the industry as a result of this lengthy bill could
drastically impact marketers across the state. Many of whom are already
struggling to survive in a time of business closings, mergers, costly
government regulations, and low margins in the industry. We urge the
committee to keep and enhance the enforcement provisions of this bill and
feave the taxation point at the current location.

Thank you, [ would be happy to answer any questions.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 14, 1999

TO: State Association Executives
Motor Fuels Committee

FROM: John J. Huber

SUBJECT: Staic Tax Collection Procedures

Attached is an updated chart analyzing the collection procedures for diesel. Many states continue to
examine whether moving their point of collection to the rack will increase revenues. The attached data does
not show a strong correlation between increased collections and a movement in the point of collection.

Y Ariached 10 the chont and zfter discussions with different state associations, it appears that there are a
number of items identified as being factors in increased collections. First, most believe that adoption of the
dye sysiem for diesel is helpful in collections. Second, enforcement plays a major role, and accurate and
thorough information gaiiering is vital to an efficient and cffective sysiem. Third, s<tions in other stales
and the regional economy appear to be important to an effective system.

[ believe that the assertion’s of the state agencies that movernent of the point of collection will yield
significant revenue gains is unsupported, and I am unaware of any comprehensive study to validate such a
claim. In the states where such information has been requusted during consideration, the information does

not materialize.

[ will be circulating the attachied tables to some of the state taxing authorities for comment. If you have any
questions or need further information, please feel free to call me,




A g T e

T

TR SRgme
R T

3"

nzh

MEMORANDUM
To: John Huber
From: Ethel Hombeck
Subject: Updated Diesel Fuel Sales Data by State
Date: December 9, 1998

Attached please find updated information on state-level sales of diesel fuel. As
discussed previously (see memos prepared on i/96 and 9/97), the data continue to show no
discernible pattern in states that have changed their point of taxation compared with those

that have not.

Of particular interest are the five states that made a collection procedure change in
1996. In each case but une, the increase in sales was actually below the national average
increase of 7.8 percent: lowa's sales increased 4.4 percent, North Carolina § percent; South
Carolina 5.7 percent; while South Dakota’s sales declined. Florida's increase of 9.4 percent

was somewhat higher than the national average.
are a number of states that made no change, that

les increases. Fourteen states registered increases of 10
data reporting muy account for some of the

As in previous years, there
experienced larger than average sa
percent or more (although in some cases
changes).
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TESTIMONY OF JOHN HUBER/
VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF COUNSEL

PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION GF AMERICA

Background on Federal Tax Changes
a)  Widespread Evasion and Lack of Enforcement
b)  Uncertain System with Problems

Review of State Collection Probleins
a)  Border Issues
b)  Lack of Enforcement
¢)  Lack of Clarity in Rules

Review of Tax Collection Results in States
a) States that Have Changed
b)  States with Significant Collection Gains
¢)  What does Data Mean- Lack of Baseline Analysis

Need io Determine the Problem and Develoy, Solutions
a)  Border Issue
b) Inadvertent Non-Compliance
¢)  Criminal Non-Compliance

Global Needs for All Systems
a) Information from All Levels of Distribution
b)  Real Time Analysis of Information
c) Strong Voluntary Compliance
d)  Meaningful Enforcement

Rack System
a) Limited Number of Payers
b) Difficult to Ensurc Tax Free Sales

fustification for Change and Alternatives
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SALES OF SPECIAL FUELS BY STATE, 1993-1997 (M Gallons)
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3035
11558
422
5044
1374
6764
19044
2114
740
o2
4853
2128
5658
1988
25,0908

1998
684
638
4783
4908
21007
2058
200.7
8.4
21.a
1.008.8
14158
<15

TR

1,948
8750
139
359
582 ¢
484 9
1307
260
7o
7427
45T.5
ars2
7434
1500
3144
1787

836
a1
3005
g218
1805
153 4

12035
497 6
kYRR

1.204 7

44 5
46368
1376
7301

2030

200.1

839
009
4085
2220
589 9
2149
4,302.6

Ciross sales volumes of special fuels, primarily diesel fuel,
a few states where taxes are applied at the wholesale level.

taxation.
Source: ['ederal Highway Administration. of

planation Is on the following page
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reported by state motor fue
Effective dates are indicat

12.2
8.7

10.2
08
22

55

13.1
48
a3
46

210

124

87
L9
5.0
o
8.4
83
158
17.9
1.6
105
25
58
89
219
200
47
12
e
48
| ]
ne
00
a2
4.3
[ 3

1996
850.7 8590
67.9 a4
8203 ose0
4977 534.7
21339 22078
2806 227
227 2449
9.7 835
211 2.7
1.038.6 1.138.0
11733 11923
N8 28
ST YRS
T 11%8 T iaees’
18 10178
408 401
355.3 3810
508.5 6848
5118 528.7
1362 1393
as7.7 4180
3158 M54
Tro.4 B16.9
82 I
4037 347
1722 817
154.6 176.7
kTR 3182
201 2239
61.3 1164
000.8 28
7.1 3429
931.0 908 5
8176 2508
1371 138.7
12452 1,4082
511.9 5833
2887 4007
11693 12411
446 Qs
12 pryn
1431 1418
7558 778.1
22608 2738
25608 208.0
ve.1 e
7807 nes
-3 -4
1882 2531
504.9 835 1
2392 260.1
77,3181 20.442.4

23 -

57 48
1008 64
‘a2 wry

39 14
s 1
61 18
78 110
10 5.8
23 1.4
a7 o
62 52
432 120
AT N
gyt g
5.7 18
87 5
151 27
14 28
X} 85
09 42
490 0.7
65 04
15 48
a3 ol
4.4 67
09 39
19 -31
100 78
1.1 2456
12.4 -36
T1 02
xo 65
05 10
1.1 48
22 20
79 35
4C 29
80 47
42 -29
55 02
-118 03
01 40
78 35
as 1.6
no 43
-1386 50 4
13 w1
o3 39
44 152
43 08
81 1l
40 39

14 123
a7 480
74 24.9
17 240
43 1.1
100 24.1
84 482
28 38
94 28
18 108
45 108
“ao Rk e
8 189
44 e U
7.2 18.5
144 08
33 20
23 206
tR 9 218
94 2723
49 12.4
ar .2
17 24.5
142 276
136 260
81 22
17 210
e 118.0
n? a2
'Y 420
24 52
50 269
12 24 .4
181 «0
100 301
n 148
61 136
22 35
57 189
40 237
30 200
a2 ns
ue 0
189 103
%0 ns
a7 1
M 190
(.1} 215
87 252
18 4.7

ce of Information Management, Most recent availablc dsta as of 1298,

| tax agencics. Data reflect retail sales exceptin
ed for states that have changed their point of



Arizona
Arizona’s taxes are collected at the rack andi this has been very effective as far as an increase in the collection
and a decrease in evasion. Also they stopped charging tax based on ton-per-mile standards. ’

ho
Q point of taxation change has increased the amount of revenue collected and reduced evasion.

Miinols
Illinois changed their reporting requirements so it is not as easy to evade; also the distributor collects the tax.

Iows
As of January 1996, Iowa moved to a rack collection system. The increasc appears to be attributed to the dyed

diesel requirements enabling the state department of revenue sce that the evasion was taking place in the
agricultural sector and allowing revenue collectors to tighten up their system.

Minnesota
Minnesota attributes their increase to the dyed fuel requirements.

New Jersey
In 1993 the tax collection point was changed to the retail level, which could account for some of the increase.

New Jersey is also corridor state and is currently enjoying a healthy economy.

New Mexico
There have been a lot of audits going on in the state and that seems 10 be the only available explanation for the

increase in the amount of taxes collected.

0
Ohio is also enjoying a healthy economy. the dyed diesel requirements and a tightening up of the enforcement

has caused the increase.

Texas
The strong economy in Texas and the fact that the state department of revenue is doing 8 good job of collecting

the taxes are the reasons for the increase in the amount of revenue collected.

Virginia

Virginia is a corridor state and has a relativety low tax rate of .16 they have not incrcased their rate since 1986
while the surrounding siates have. Virginia also has a very efficient tax collection system.




it

gtate Motor Fual Tax Legislation

Kor | N
Hé 1462

(Updatad 4/30/98)

Collection Point

. ed A
State Gasoline Diesel gzna1€?§i g:::ctiye
Alabama Distributor Distributor Yeg 10/01/95
Alaska Distributor Distributor
Arizona Terminal Terminal Yes 1/01/98
Arkansas?® Distributor Distributoer Yes 4/06/95
california Refinery Terminal Yes 1701195
Colorado pistributor pistributor ——ud . ‘
connecticut Distributor Distributor R
Delaware pDistributor Distributor
nistrict of Distributor pistributor
columbia
Florida® Terminal Terminal _Yes _ 7/01/96
Georgia“ pistributor Distributor  Xes. 1/01/95
Hawvaii pistributor Distributor
Tdahot! erminal No® 1/01/96
I11linois” Distributor Distributor ‘
Indiana® pistributor 10/01/93
¢
Towaid fa\g%rminal Terminal Yes 1/01/96
Kansas® qetny jpbutor Distributor Yeg o 7/01/9%
Kentucky pistributor pistributor
Louisiana Distributor pistyibutor Yyes 10/01/9%
Maine pistributor Distributor Yes 6121795
Maryland pDistributor Distributor
Massachusetts pistributor Distributor/
; pulk User .
Michigan Terminal Terminal Nod 1/01/93 .,
_Minnesotad? . -Distributor Distributor  Yes EYTTWrTELY
Mississippi Distributor Distributor  Yes 7/01/95
Migsouri® Distributor Distributor
Montana®f Distributor Distributor Yes 1/01/94
Nebraska’ " Distributor Distributor  Xes 7/01/94
Nevada Distributor Dis! i 5 1/01/96
New Hampshire pistributor Distributor - Yes 1/01/97
New Jersey pistributor Retailer
New Mexico Distributor Distributor
New York ist Receipt 1st Receipt
North carolina®’ i T Yes’ 1/01/96
North Dakota pistributor Distributor No® 4701797
ohio? pDistributor Distributor Yea 10/01/96
oklahoma® Terminal Terminal Yog 10401796
Ovegon Distributor Retailer
Pennsylvania Distributor Distributor Yes 10/01/97
Rhode Island Distributor Cistributor



gtate Motor Fuel Tax Legislation

Collection Point

Dyed Fuel Effective .

State Gasoline Diesel Penalties Date
South Carolina’ Terminal Terminal Yesg 5701196
South Dakota? Texrminal _ Terminal yes 1/01/96
Tennessee’ ist Receipt Terminal Yas®© 1/01/98
Texas” pistributor Distributor -
Utahf Distributor Terminal No® 7/01/97
Vermont pDistributor pistributor/

' pulk Usar .
Virginia pistributor Distributor Yes 7/01/9%
washington pistributor Retailer -
washingtonf Terminal Terminal. Yesg 1/01/99
west Virginia nistributor Distributor Yes 6/15/96
Wisconsin i 5 4/01/94
Wwyoming? Terminal Terminal _Yes 1/01/97
Total
Terminal or higher 14 16
Below Terminal 37 a5 .

28

with dye provisions

underlining indicates items changed onh effective date shown.

The term *distributor” includes “suppliers” and “wholesalexs”.

sNorth Carolina dyed fuel penalties effective 1/01/95.

°pyed fuel when used for highway purposes is assessed the highway

tax rate.
‘rennessee dyed fuel penalties effective 1/01/936.

dnestination State required on shipping documents (effective

1/01/98 for Tennessee) .

*The distributor first receiving taxable product is responsible
for remitting the tax.

fcontrary to the Federal ruie, farmers must purchase dyed fuel to
be exempt from State diesel fuel tax.

prepared by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). contact
Stephen Baluch (202-366-9243) or Linda Morris (202-306-9234) to

report updates or corrections.
F:AHPRIO . YNAT ALV € PATCLAM. WD
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Tax Collection Allowahce

Revenue Effect
' Motor Fuels
Current Proposed Current :
Average Credit Total Commissions/ Revenue
Collections Allowance Allowance Shrink Effect
69,943,360.95 X 3.50% = 2,448,017.63 1,001,746.82 =  (546,270.81)
69,943,360.95 X 3.00% = 2,098,300.83 1,901,746.82 =  (196,554.01)
69,943,360.95 X 2.90% = 2,028,357.47 1,801,746.82 =  (126,810.64)
69,943,360.85 X 2.80% = 1,958414.11 1,901,74682 = (56,667.28)
69,943,360.95 X 2.70% = 1,888,470.75 1,801,746.82 = 13,276.08
69,943,360.95 X 2.60% = 1,818,527.38 1,901,746.82 = 83,219.44
69,943,360.95 X 2.50% = 1,748,584.02 1,901,740.82 = 153,162.80
69,943,360.95 X 2.00% = 1,398,867.22 1,901,746.82 = 502,879.680
69,943,360.95 X 1.50% = 1,049,150.41 1,901,746.82 = 852,596.41
$69,943,360.95 X 1.00% = 699,433.61 1,001,746.82 = 1,202,313.21
69,943,360.95 X 0.50% = 349,716.80 1,001,746.82 = 1,552,030.02
Special Fuels
Current Proposed Current
Average Credit Total Average Revenue
Collections Allowance Allowance Commissions Effect
35,106,090.71 X 350% = 1,228,713.17 23538592 =  (993,327.25)
35,106,090.71 X 3.00% = 1,053,182.72 235,385.92 =  (817,796.80)
35,106,090.71 X 2.50% = 877.652.27 23538592 =  (642,266.35)
35,106,090.71 X 2.00% = 702,121.81 235,385.92 =  (466,735.89)
35,1%6,090.71 X 1.50% = 526,591.36 235385.92 =  (291,205.44)
35,106,090.71 X 1.00% = 351,0€0.91 23538592 = (115,674.99)
35,106,090.71 X 0.70% = 245,742.63 235,385.92 = (10,358.71)
35,106,090.71 X 0.50% = 175,530.45 235,385.92 = 59,555.47
Liquefied Petroleum-
Current Proposed Current
Average Credit Total Average Revenue
Collections Allowance Allowance Comrmissions Effect
1,605,648.43 X 3.50% = 56,197.70 16,763.84 = (39,433.88)
1,305,648.43 X 3.00% = 48,169.45 16,763.84 = (31,405.61)
1,605,648.43 X 2.50% = 40,141.21 16,763.84 = (23,377.37)
1,605,648.45 X 2.00% = 32,112.97 16,763.84 = (15,349.13)
1,605,648.43 X 1.50% = 24,084,73 - 18,763.84 = (7,320.89)
1,605,848.43 X 1.00% = 16,056.48 - 16,763.84 = 707.36
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HB1462 - First Engrossment

a Testimony by: Joan Y. Galster

Motor Fuel Tax Section Supervisor
Office of State Tax Commissioner

Senate Finance & Tax Committee - March 16, 1999

Thix bill is # companion bill to SB2177 and does not stand alone,

The following testimony and explanation of the bill ar> based on the First Engrossment as
amended and passed by the House.

The tax chapters involved are "Motor Vehicle Fuel” (gasoline/gasohol) Chapter 57-43.1,
starting on page 1, "Special Fuel” (heating, diesel, kerosene) Chapter 57-43.2, starting on page
10, "Aviation Fuel" (aviation gasoline, jet fael) Chapter 57-43.3, starting on page 17, and the
newly created "Alternative Fuels” (liquefied petroleum, compressed natural gas) Chapter
57-43.4, starting on page 32.

SB2177, which has passed the Senate and the House, corers technical changes to delete
obsolete language, restate and reorgenize existing provisions for purposes of clarity, to add
provisions lacking under current law, and to create or amend definitions. This billis a

companion to SB2177. Only thoze provisions which contain alterations to the language of
SB2177 are includad in this bill.

Terms such as "supplier,” "distributor,” and "retailer” created in SB2177 for the motor
vehicle fuel and special fuel tax chapters are used throughout this bill. A complete set of those
definitions can also be found in the newly created alternative fuel tax chapter found in SECTION
25, page 32 of the engrossed version of this bill. For discussion purposes, those terms can be
summarized as follows:

A "supplier" is a refiner or major oil company which distributes fuel from a terminal. A
terminal being a fuel storage and distribution facility supplied by a refinery or pipeline.

A "distributor" is a person, other than a retailer, who acquires fuel from a refiner or
supplier for wholesale distribution.

) A"retailer" is a person who acquires fuel from a supplier or distributor for resale to a
¢- consumer at a retail location.

J

This bill does four specific things SB2177 does not de:

1. [t moves the point at which motor vehicle fuel, special fuel, and aviation fuel taxes are
)0 collected and remitted from anywhere in the fuel distribution chain (supplier, distributor,
37 or retailer level) to the "supplier” level.

2. It changes the special excise tax imposed in Section 57-43.2-03 from a two percent tax on
the cost of the fuel to a one and two-tenths cents per zallon tax. [[nThe original version of
the bill, the ‘ﬁ}_@p@j@mmmmwymm*ﬁM”

=l.




» . to one and two-tenths cents per gallon.]

3. It creates enforcement and penalty provisions for misuse of dyed special fuel.

: 4. It creates a separate tax chapter for taxation of compressed natural gas and liquefied

% petroleumn gases under the heading of "alternative fuel.” 3130

?k The purposc for the changes:

iﬁ Reasons for changing the point of tax collection and remittance include:

E L. To decrease the number of times fuel can exchange hands without the tax being collected
; 2 To accelerate timely tax collections. Tax iz collected and remitted when it leaves a

b terminal as opposed to when it is sold to a consumer meaning it reaches the Highway

s Distribution Fund sooner.

To improve compliance. Fewer companies remitting taxes means fewer tax returns to
process on a monthly basis, and fewer tax returns means fewer arrors.

s i
w

The copy of my testimony handed out to you concludes with 2 SECTION by SECTION -~ 1)
explanation of the bill. I will not go over each SECTION but I would like to outline specific > °

portions which I feel are important to understanding the intent of this bill.

Tax imposition. The following SECTIONS of this bill change the point of tax collection
and remittance:

l.

SECTION 1, p. 1 - Section 57-43.1-02 for motor vehicle fuels.

SECTION 9, p. 13 - Section 57-43.2-02, and SECTION 10, p. 16 - Section
57-43.2.-03 for special fuels.

SECTION 19, p. 27 - Section 57-43.3-02 for avistion fuel.

l‘ A. On in-state sales:

The noint at which motor vehicle fuel and special fuel taxes are collected and
remitted moves from anywhere in the fuel distribution chain (supplier, distributor,

or retailer level) to the "supplier” level.

Only a supplier could make tax free exchanges and tax free purchases, could
L import fuel tex free, and could maintain a tax free inventory. The supplier
i would collect the tax from & distributor or a retailer and remit it to the Tax
Commissioner. The supplier would also coliect the tax from any nonlicensed

expurter.

[The original vession of the bill allowed a supplier who is also a distributor or
retailer to maintain a tax free inventory at the distributor or retziler level. This
language gave the supplier an unfair advantage over distributors or retailers who
are not also supplicrs an” was at cross purposes with the intent of this type of
legislation. A House amendment requires remittance of the tax by the supplier

2.




when the fuel leaves the terminal. The amendment is'equitable and is in line with
uniformity arnong other states and the Federal government who impose the tax at

. ‘ the supplier level.]

This bill nisn provides a tax float for distributors. Tax must be remitted by the
supplier on or before the 25th of each month. For example, a report, and the tax
due, covering business transactions during the month of March 1999 is due on or
before Aprii 25, 1999. This bill adds an additional provision allowing2
distributor to delay the payment of the tax to a supplier until one day prior to the
supplier's due date. rid

Oniy a supplier would be requircd to file detaiic<  ~nthly tax reports, A
distributor who is nct also an importer or exporter we  * have no filing
requirement. A retailer would have no filing require.....it.

This would reduce the motor vehicle fuel and special fuel taxpayers from about
581 each to approximately 30 each.

C. On fuel imported into the state:
A distributor who is an "importer" would be required to remit the tax
directly to the Tax Commissioner upon import. In other words, the tax on fuel

0 imported into the state in March would be due from the "importer” on or before
o the due date of the March report.

The "importer” would be required to file modified monthly tax reports.

The current number of importers is approximately 100.

D. On fuel exported out of the state:

A person licensed with the Tax Commissioner as an "exporter” would be
allowed to purchase fuei destined for resale outside the state tax free from a
supplier. The provisions also allow for a tax refund to an exporter who purchases
fuel fromn a supplier or from a distributor tax paid.

The current number of exporters is approximately 100.

0. Inventory tax. The following SECTIONS of this bill impose an inventory tax:

.,
i X SECTION 2, p.3 - Section 57-43.1-02.2 for motor vehicle fuels.

SECTION 11, p. 17 - Section 57-43.2-03.1 for special fuels.
SECTION 20, p. 28 - Section 57-43.3-02.2 for aviation fuel.

Tax free purchases, tax free inventories, and monthly reporting requirements for those
distributors and retailers who are currently licensed with the Tax Commissioner would
cease to exist. Therefore, an inventory tax would be levied on all untaxed motor vehicle
fuel and special fuel in a distributor or retailer’s inventory on the effective date of this bill.




: ." [The proposed effective date of this bill is January 1, 2000. The original version of the
' . bill required that the tax on December 31, 1999 inventories be paid by January 25, 2000. */ =
A House amendment extends the deadline for the inventory tax \o February 25, 2000.]

M. Tax credit allowances. The following SECTIONS of this bill provide for tax credit
allowances:

1

4 SECTION 6, p. 9 - Section 57-43.1-24 for motor vehicle fuel.
SECTION 12, p. 18 - Section 57-43.2-04.1 for special fuel.

[N

Changing the point of tax collection and remittance to the "supplier” level changes the
administration of issions and shrinkage or evaporation allowances. Current law
provides for swmﬁm;@mﬁmﬁmm shninkage or
evaporation allowances. This bill would delete those provisions and create a “tax credit
allowance” which is a combination of the two. The percentages for the tax credits are
based on an average of combined commissions and shrinkage allowances taken by

suppliers, distributors, and retailers during the past three fiscal years. The intent is to
apply a percentage which would render the change relatively revenue neutral to the state.

A. SECTION 6, p. 9 - Section 57-43.1-24 - Tax credit allowance.

This amendment creates 2 motor vehicle fuel tax credit allowance of two and
seven-tenths percent of the amount of tax due and payable. The supplier would
take the credit on its tax return and would be required to pass two and fr=-tenths
of the allowance on to the distributor.

The tax credit allowance would replace both the two percent commission
provided for in current 57-43.1-24 and the shrinkage allowances currently
provided for in 57-43.1-26 and 57-43.1-27.

B. SECTION 12, p. 18 - Section 57-43.2-04.1 - Tax credit allowance.

This amendment creates a special fuel tax credit allowance of seven-tenths percent
of the amount of tax due and payable. The supplier would take the credit on its
tax return and would be required to pass five-tenths of the allowance on to the

distributor.

The tax credit allowance would replace both the two percent commission
provided for in current 57-43.2-04.1 and the shrinkage allowances currently
provided for in 57-43.2-21.

C. Under current law, there are no commission or shrinkage allowances for aviation
fuels. In order to maintain revenue neutrality to the state, this bill also does not
provide for a tax credit allowance for aviation fuel taxes. An allowance was
created in SB2177 as Section 57-43.3-24. This bill would repeal that provision.

IV. Licensing, bonding, reporting, inventories, SECTIONS 5, 7, 13,14,15,16,17,21,22 23,
; 4 and 24, cover changes in licensing, bonding, and reporting requirements.

. J No retailer would be required to be licensed or bonded. Inventory requirements would

.




hold suppliers accountable for tax on unexplained losses and would hold all persons
selling fuel accountable for tax on product gains sold.

Dyed fuel enforcement - special fuels. SECTION 18, p. 26 - creates dyed fuel penalties
and enforcement as 5$7-43.2-38 - Dyed special foel - Penalties - Inspections.

In 1997, the Legislature enacted law providing that the $.20 per gallon tax imposed under
57-43.2-02 applies on all sales of special fuel not dyed for federal fue! tax exemption
purposes, and providing that the 2% special excise tax imposed under 57-43.2-03 applies
on all sales of special fuel dyed for federal fuel tax exemption purposes. The undyed
special fuel is assumed for use in licensed vehi-‘es. Dyed fuel is for use exclusively in
nonlicensed equipment for an agricultural, industrial, or railroad purpose, or as heating
fuel. [Coasumers who purchase undyed special fuel and use it in nonlicensed equipment
for an agricultural, industrial or railroad purposes or as heating fuel may file a claim with
the Tax Commussioner for a refund of the $.20 per gallon tax. When the refund is
granted, th.: consumer is assessed the 2% tax which is deducted from the refund.]

The 1997 legislation did not include penalty and enforcement provisions for policing the
use of dy=d fuel to assure that it is not used in iicensed vehicles. This SECTION creates
such penalties and enforcement provisions. It provides for the Highway Patrol, by
agreemen: with the Tax Commissioner, to be the enforcer. The provisions are in line
with those enacted by the Federal Government and by other states which have similar

stanjtes.

Alternadive Foels. SECTION 25, pp. 30 - 51 creates a new tax Chapter covering
taxation of alternative fuels.

With a few exceptions, the proposed provisions for this Chapter are uniform with the
special fuel and motor veliicle fuel tax chapters based on existing law and based on the
changes 10 those chapters in SB2177.

A. What are alternative fucls and why segregate them from the special fuel tax
chapter?

1. Alternative fuels are those special fuels commonly known as compressed
natural gas (CN(3) and liquefied petroleum guses (propane).

2. Altermative fuels are subject to the same tax imposition as other special
fuels. However, alternative fuels are not dyed for purposes of determining
which tax rate applies. This means that the tax rate caanot be determined
until the product is sold to a consumer.

3. A sale 10 a consumer can occur anywhere in the sales distribution chain
and occurs most often at the retail level. This means that the tax cannot be
applied at the "supplier” level but must remain with the person ultimately
selling the product to the consumer.

4. Because the tax imposition cannot be backed up to the supplier level, all
persons in the sales distribution chain would acquire the products tax free
and would, therefore, need to be licensed and bonded, and subject to



‘ ‘ reporting requiremnents.
B. Elimination of tax collection and remittance by a person not in the motor fuel
sales business but who sells small containers of propane.

L. Under current law any person wiso sells propane is required to be licensed
with the Tax Commissioner and to file tax reports. This includes such
entities as camp grounds, hardware stores, mini marts, discount stores, and
the like. This provisica is impossible to enforce and is, at best, a
voluntar system. The Tax Commissioner currently has approximately 35
licensees which fail under this category. The tax revenue from these 35
companies is very minimal with some of them reporting as litle as $5.00 -

$20.00 per quarter.

2. The provisions in this Chapter are designed to eliminate this type of
business from the ta.: reporting and remittance requirements but cutting
the requirements off at the “retail fuel dealer” level. These companies
would become consumers who would pay the tax to the seller and who
would be able to pass the tax they paid on to their customers in whatever
manner they choose.

C. Section 57-43.4-06 - Tax credit allowance - p. 37 would provide for a tax credit
allowance uniform with that provided in the motor vehicle fuel and special fuel
tax chapters. The allowance would be onc percent of the tax due and would be

’ taken by the person charging and remitting the tax.

"ttt.‘.“..t‘..t....“¢$.--...-“‘...“..‘ll..‘..““.....l

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE BILL:

SECTIONS 23 and 24, covering aviation fuel taxes, assign section numbers which are no
y /compatible with those assigned in SB2177. These section numbers should be comrected through
\b” / an amendment to this bill. However, if there are no other amendments to this bill, Legislative
{3 Council can correct the numbers when the legislation is consolidated.

SECTION 25 of the bill creates an altemative fuels tax chapter. The tax imposition
Section 57-43.4-02 is based on current law copied from the "special fuel” tax Chapter. However,
the Legislature has passed a separate bill - HB1130 which deletes the sunset of the $.20 per
gallon tax and makes the tax permanent. Those changes need to be applied to the provisioas of
57-43.4-02 as well.

The Tax Commissioner's Office will work with the Committee on these issues.




SO SRR AN N NS EEER SRR C RN SR SRR O R e D CHRBENORRN SN EREP SRS EOOR SN S

The following is a SECTION by SECTION explanation
which may be used as a companion to the bill

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL (GASOLINE/GASOHOL) - TAX CHAPTER 57-43.1.

SECTION 1 - p. | - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.1-02 - Tax imposed on motor vehicle fuels.
The intent of this amendment is to:

4 ® Require that the tax be collected and remitted by a supplier oa direct sales to a
distributor, on direct sales to a retailer, and on direct sales to a consumer. The tax would
be passed on down the sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax
is collected by a "licensed dealer” which can be any person in the fuels sales and
distribution chain including a retailer.

¢ 0 Allow a tax float for distributors, Tax must be remitted by the supplier on or
before the 25th of each month. For example, a report, and the tax due, covering business
transactions during the month of March 1999 is due on or before April 25, 1999. This
bill adds an additional provision allowing a distributor to delay the payment of the tax to
a supplier until one day prior to the supplier's due date.

[The original version of the bill aliowed a supplier who is also & distributor or retailer to
maintain a tax free inventory at the distributor or retailer level and to remit the tax when
the product was sold at either of those [evels. Per a House amendment, the tax is to be
remitted by the supplier when the fuel leaves a terminal destined for a distributor or rtai!
location, The amendment is equitable and is in line with uniformity among other states
and the Federal government who impose the tax at the supplier level ]

¢ Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

4 Change tine term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms.

¢ Combine language covering tax imposition and tax remittance into one section.
Currently 57-43,1-02, 57-43.1-20, and 57-43.1-23 cover this topic.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTIONS 9,
p. 13, and 10, p. 16, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 19. p. 27)

{In SB2177, see SECTION 2, p.7.]
SECTION 2 - p. 3 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

57-43.1-02.2 - Inventory Tax
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# ¢ The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fuel in inventory at the time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to collect the tax and place everyone except the supplier on a tax paid status.
[Per a House amendment, the payment of the inventory tax is deferred to February 2§
rather than the original Januery 25 date.]

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 11,
p.17, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 20 p. 28) '

SECTION 3 - p. 4 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
Section 57-43.1-12.1 - Credit for taxes poid on worthless accounts and refunds.

## A provision for a bad debt ailowance existed as Section 57-43.1-42.1. That Section
was repealed and reenacted as a NEW Seciton 57-43.1-12.1 in SB2177. Thatis why itis
in this bill as a NEW Section. The intent of changes to the language in SR2177 are as
follows:

4 To provide a distributor or retailer, even though they are not the tax remitter under the
provisions of this bill, with a right to file a claim with the Tax Commissioner for a refund
of motor vehicle fuel taxes in the event that an account is written off as noncollectible.
This is done to provide equity for ail persons in the fuel distnbution chain.

@ To provide recourse for a supplier in the event thata distributor defaults on a payment
of motor fuel taxes to the supplier. The supplier would recsive a credit for unpaid taxes

from the Tax Commissioner, and the Tax Commissioner would, in tutn, pursue collection
of the delinquent taxes directly from the distributor.

(For comparable provisions ir this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 13,
p. 18, and for the Aviztion Fnel tax chapter see SECTION 23, p. 31))

[In SB2177, see SECTION 8, p.6.]

SECTION 4 - p 4 - AMENDMENT:

Secticn 57-41.1-14 - Bond or letter of credit required.

The intent tis amendment is to:

& & Limit the bonding requirement to suppliers, distributors, and importers. [The original
bill deleted distributors from the bonding requirements. A House ameadment changed

the requirement to include distributors due to the amendments to SECTION 3 which
require the Tax Commissioner to collect delinquent taxes from distributors.}

& Because this Section was repeated in its eatirety in this bill, the following amendments
are idextical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:



# Retain the mandatory requirement that a security must be submitted with an
application for a new license but change the minimum time period after which the
Commissioner may waive the bond requirement from three years to five years.
Three years is insufficient time to determine whether a business is financially
secure.

4 Remove provisions regarding licenses and relocate those provisions to
57-43.1-13. (See SECTION 9, p. i1 of SB2177 for §7-43.1-13.)

(For compara® e provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 15,
p. 20, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 21, p. 28)

SECTION 5 - p. 7- AMENDMENT:

Section §7-43.1-16 - Monthly report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter
required.

The intent of this amendment is to:

& & Limit reporting requirements to a refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter. a distributor
or retailer would no longer be required o file a report.

& Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are tdentical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

& Provide that when the due date of a tax report and tax payment fall on &
weekend or a holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day after the
weekend or holiday.

# Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of
timely mailing.

& Allow reports to be filed electronically.
4 Clarify what infonnation needs to be reported.

4 Delete obsolete language.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 16,
p. 22, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 22, p. 29.)

SECTION 6 - p. 9 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.1-24 - Tax credit allowance.

& & The intent of this amendment is to provide the supplier with a tax credit equal to two
and seven-tenths percent of the tax due. The supplier is required to pass two and five-

tenths percent of the allowance on to the distributor. The credit is for the purpose of
covering costs of collecting the tax and for covering produzt shrinkage or evaporation.

-9



(Fcln'8 o)omparable provisions in this bill for the Special Fuei tax chapter see SECTION 12,
p. 18. _

SECTION 7 - p. 9 - AMENDMENT: .
Section 57-43.1-26 - Inventory gains - losses,

The intent of this amendment is to:

# Require physical inventories.

& Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.

¢ Provide for tax on gains sold.

& Provide for 2 tax credit on aciual losses due to casuaities.

(For compambie: provisions in this bill for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 17,
p. 24, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 24, p. 31)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 23, p.25.]

SPECIAL FUEL (DIESEL/BEATING/CNG/LP) - TAX CHAPTER 57-43.2.

8.

SECTION 8 - p. i0 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-01. Definitions.

& Current Subsection 10: The definition of "kerssene” is deleted. Kerosene is
specifically defined as a special fuel under the amended definition of "special fuel” found
in SB2177. a separate definition is not needed.

& ¢ Subsection 17: Compressed natural gas is deleted from the definition of a special fuel.
It and liquefied petroleum gases become part of the "alternative fuel” definition in the
newly created Alternative Fuel tax chapter.

& Other amendments to the definitions are found in SECTION 31, p. 29 of SB2177.
SECTION 9 - p. 13 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-02 - Tax imposed.

The intent of this amendment is to:

¢ ¢ Require that the tax be collected by a supplier all sales to a distributor, on direct sales
to a retailer, and cn all direct sales to a consumer. The tax would be passed on down the
sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax is collected by a
"licensed dealer” which can be .ny person in the fuels sales and distribution chain
including a retailer.
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¢4 Allow a tax float for distributors. Tax must be remitted by the supplier on or
before the 25th of each month. For examp!2, a report, and the tax due, covering business
transactions during the month of March 1999 is due on or before April 25, 1999. This
bill adds an additional provision allowing a distvibutor to delay the payment of the tax to
a supplier until one day prior to the supplier's due date.

[The original version of the bil! allowed a supplier who is also a distributor or retatler to
maintain a tax free inventory at the distributor or retailer level and to remit the tax when
the product was sold at either of those levels. Per a House amendment, the tax is to be
remitted by the supplier when the fuel leaves a terminal destined for a distributor or retail
location. The amendment is equitable and is in line with uniformity among other states
and the Federal government who impose the tax at the supplier level ]

& Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

4 Change the term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms.

4 Combine langage covering the per gailon tax imposition and tax remittance
into one section. Currently §7-43.2-02, ard 57-43.2-04 cover this topic.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 1, p.1, and for the Aviation Fue! tax chapter see SECTION 19, p. 27.)

[In $B2177, see SECTION 32, p.34.}
SECTION 10 - p. 16 - AMENDMENT:
Section 57-43.2-03 - Special excise tax levied.
The intent of this amendment is to:

4 ¢ Require that the special excise tax imposed in lieu of that in 57-43.2-02 be
collected by a suppiier all sales to a distributor, on direct saies to a retailer, and on
all direct sales to a consumer. The tax would be passed on down the sales chain to
the ultimate consumer {end user). Currently the tax is collected by a "licensed
dealer” which can be any person in the fueis sales and distribution chain including
a retailer. In order that this tax can be collected at the supplier level, this
SECTION also changes the tax from two percent of the price of the fuel to one

and one-half cents per gallon.

¢ ¢ Allow a taz float for distributors. Tax must be remitted by the supplier on or
befcre the 25th of each month. For example, a report, and the tax due, covering business
transactions during the month of March 1999 is due on or before April 25, 1999. This
bill adds an additional provision allowing a distributor to delay the pa:/ment of the tax to
a supplier until one day prior to the supplier's due date.

{The original version of the bill allowed a supplier who is also a distributor or retailer to
maintain a tax free inventory at the distributor or retailer level and to remit the tax whea

11-
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remitted by the supplier when the fuel leaves a terminal destined for a distributor or retail
f location. The amendment is equitable and is in line with uniformity among other states
and the Federal government who impose the tax at the supplier level.]

o : the product was sold at either of those levels. Per a House amendment, the tax is to be

& Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
: are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

& Change the term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms.

b
; #Include provisions covering the due date.

¢ Include provisions that the commissioner pay the money over to the state
treasurer.

[In SB2177, see SECTION 34, p.36.]
11. SECTIONM 11 -p. 17-CREATE NEW SECTION:

£7.43.2-03.1 - Inventory Tax

#  The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fuel in iaventory at the time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to collect the tax and place everyone except the supplier cn a tax paid status.

[Per & House amendment, the payment of the inventory tax is deferred to February 25

rather than the original January 25 date.}

bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
tax chapter see SECTIGN 20 p. 28))
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(For comparavle provisions in this
SECTION 2, p. 3, and for the Aviation Fuel

12 SECTION 12 - p. 18 - AMENDMENT:
g Section 57-43.2-04.1 - Tax credit allowance.

5 #  The intent of this amendment is to provide tiie supplier with a tax credit equal to

seven-tenths percent of the tax due. The supplier is required to pass five-tenths percent of

the allowance on to the distributor. The credit is for the purpose of covering costs of
collecting the tax and for covering product shrinkage or evaporstion.

i (For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see

i SECTION 6, p. 9.)

; 13. SECTION 13 - p. 18 - CREATE NEW SECTION
Section 57-43.2-04.4 - Credit for taxes poid on worthless accounts and refunds.

& & A provision for a bad debt allowance existed as Section 57-43.2-35.1. That Section
was repealed and renacted as a NEW Section 57-43.2.04.4 in SB2177. Thatis why itis

12
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:‘n]:his bill as a NEW Section. The intent of changes to the language in SB2177 are as
ollows:

4 To provide a distributor or retailer, even though they are not the tax remitters under the
provisions of this bill, with a right to file a claim with the Tax Commissiner for a refund

of special fuel taxes in the event that an account is written off as noncollectible. This is
done to provide equity for all persons in the fuel distribution chain.

¢ To provide recourse for a supplier in the event that a distributor defaults on a payment
of special fuel taxes to the supplier. The supplier would receive a credit for unpaid taxes
from the Tax Commissioner, and the Tax Commissioner would, in turn, pursue collection
of the delinquent taxes directly from the distributor.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for thz Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 13, p. 17, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 23, p. 29.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 38, p.39.]
SECTION 14 - p. 19 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-05 - Refiner, supplier, distributor, importer, exporter, and terminal
operator required to secure license - license fees.

The intent of this amendment is to:

# ¢ Clarify who must be licensed. The amendment specifically excludes retailers from the
licensing requirements.

® Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those mads in SB2177 and are intended to:

& Delete the term “dealer” and to replace it with specific industry terms.

4 Combine provisions covering who must be licensed, what is required on an
application for a license, signature requirements, and license fees into one section

for purposes of clarity.

# Require terminal operators to be licensed. This provision is compatible with
motor fuel tax laws in other states and is used to assure total accountability of fuel
available for sale in the state.

@ Change the license fee for special fuel from fifteen dollars to twenty dollars in
line with the curre. ¢ license fees for motor vehicle fuel.

(In SB2177, see SECTION 39, p.15.]
SECTION 15 - p. 20 - AMENDMENT.
Section 57-43.2-07 - Bond or letter of credit required.

13-



The intent this amendment is to:

4 ¢ Limit the bonding requirement to suppliers, distributors, and importers. [The original
bill deleted distributors from the bonding requirements. A House amendment changed
the requirement to include distributors due to the amendments to SECTION 13 which
require the Tax Commissioner to collect delinquent taxes from distributors.]

& Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

¢ Retain the mandatory requirement that a security must be submitted with an
application for a new license but change the minimum time period after which the
Commissioner may waive the bond requirement from three years to five years.
Three years is insufficient time to determine whether a business is financially

secure.

¢ Combine the security requirements for liquefied petroleum from 57-43.2-25 into
this section.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel taxz chapter see
SECTION 4, p. 5, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 21, p. 28)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 40, p.40.]
16. SECTION 16 - p. 22 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-11 - Report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter required.
The intet of this amendment is to:

€ $Limit reporting requirements to a rfiner, supplier, importer, or exporter. A
distributor or retailer would no longer be required to file a report.

4 Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

& Provide that when the due date of a ta. report and tax paymeat fall on a
weekend or a holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day after the
weekend or holiday.

® Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of
timely mailing.

& Allow reports to be filed electronizally.

& Clarify what information needs to be reported.

& Delete obsolete language.
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(For comparable provisions in this bill for the * ‘otor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 5, p. 7, and for the Aviation Fue! tax chapter see SECTION 22, p. 29.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 46, p.45.]

SECTION 17 - p. 24 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.2-21 - Inventory gains - lo3ses.

The intent of this amendment is to:

4 Require physical inventories.

¢ Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.
# Provide for tax on gains sold.

# Provide for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 7, p. 9, and for the Aviation Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 24, p. 31.)

SECTION 18 - p. 26 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.2-38 - Dyed special fuel - Penalties - Inspections.
The intent of the new section is to:

& Provide for enforcement for existing dyed fuel provisions.

4 Provide penalties for use of dyed fuel in licensed vehicles.

@ Provide authority for the Highway Patrol, by agrsement with the Tax Commissioner, to
be the enforcer.

SECTION 19 - p. 27 - AMENDMENT:

Section 57-43.3-02 - Tax imposed on aviation fuel.

The intent of this amendment is to:

® ¢ Require that the tax be collected by a supplier all sales to a distributer, on direct sales
to a retailer, and on &ll dirsct sales to a consumer. The tax would be passexi on down the

sales chain to the ultimate consumer (end user). Currently the tax is collected by a
"licensed dealer” which can be any person in the fuels sales and distnibution chain

including a retailfer.

¢ 4 Allow a tzx float for distributors. Tax must be remitted by the supplier on or
before the 25th of each month. For example, a report, and the tax due, covering business
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transactions during the month of March 1999 is di:e on or before April 25, 1999, This
bill adds an additional provision allowing a distributor to delay the payment of the,‘tax to
a supplier until one day prior to the supplier's due date.

[’I‘he original version of the bill allowed a supplier who is also a distributor or retailer to
maintain a tax free inventory at the distributor or retailer level and to remit the tax when
the product was sold at either of those levels. Per a House amendment, the tax is to be
remitted by the supplier when the fuel leaves a terminal destined for a distributor or retail
location. The amendment is equitable and is in line with uniformity among other states
and the Federal government who impose the tax at the supplier level.]

4 Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

¢ Change the term “dealer” to the applicable industry terms,

# Require that the tax be collected by a supplier or distributor on all sales to a
retailer or to a consumer, 2nd to specifically state that a retailer who paid the tax
to the supplier or distributor shall pass the tax on to the consumer.

& Include a due date for tax remittance.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 1, p.1, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTIONS 9, p. 13, and 10,

p. 16.)
[In SB2177, see SECTION 60, p.60.]

SECTION 20 - p. 28 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
57-43.3-02.2 - Inventory Tax

9 ¢ The new section provides that distributors and retailers currently licensed with the tax
commissioner and who have tax free fuel in inventory at the time the new collection point
for the tax becomes effective be required to pay the applicable tax on that inventory. The
purpose is to coliect the tax and place everyone except the supplier on a tax paid status.
[Per a House amendment, the payment of the inventory tax is deferred to February 25
rather than the original January 25 date.]

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 2, p. 3, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 11, p. 17))

SECTION 21 - p. 28 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section §7-43.3-09 - Bond or letter of credit required.

The intent this amendment is to:




22,

¢ #Limit the bonding requirement to suppli istri i rigi

. ond ppliers, distributors, and importers. [The original
bill excluded distributors from the bonding requirements. A House gronendm[;rn': changed
the requirement to include distributors due to the amendraénts to SECTION 23 which
require the Tax Commissioner to collect delinquent taxes from distributors.]

# Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to: '

& Create security requirements for aviation fuel taxes compatible with those in the
Motor Vehicle Fuel and Special Fuel tax chapters.

# Set the minimum security at an amount not less than $500.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 4, p. 5, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 15, p. 20.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 64, p.63.]
SECTION 22 - p. 29 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-14 - Monthly report by refiner, supplier, importer, or exporter
required.

The new section is intended to:

¢ ® Create a reporting requirement for aviation fuel but limit it to a refiner, supolier,
importer, or exporter.

& Because this Section was repeated in its entirety in this bill, the following amendments
are identical to those made in SB2177 and are intended to:

& Provide that when the due date of a tax report and tax payment fall on a
weekend or a holiday, the due date is extended to the first working day after the

weekend or holiday.

# Allow a post mark by a service other than the U.S. Postal Service as proof of
timely mailing.

¢ Allow reports to be filed electronically.
9 Ciarify what information needs to be reported.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 5, p. 7, and for the Special Fucl tax chapter see SECTION 16, p. 22.)

{In SB2177, see SECTION 69, p.65.]
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SECTION 23 - p. 31 - CREATE NEW SECTION:

Section 57-43.3-18 (should be 57-43.3-17 as in SB2177) - Credit for taxes paid on
worthless accounts and refunds.

¢ ¢ This Section was created in SB2177 as Section 57-43.3.17. The intent of the new
section is to provide credits or refunds for aviation fuel taxes paid on worthless accounts
in the same manner as provided for motor vehicle fuel and special fuel. Credits are 4
provided for suppliers. All other persons are entitled to arefund. The intent of changes
to the language in SB2177 are as follows:

4 To provide recourse for a supplier in the event that a distributor defaults on a payment
of aviation fuel taxes to the supplier. The supplier would receive a credit for unpaid taxes
from the Tax Commissioner, and the Tax Commissioner would, in tumn, pursue collection
of the delinquent taxes directly from the distributor.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 3, p. 4, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 13, p. 18.)

[In SB2177, see SECTION 72, p.70.]
SECTION 24 - p. 31 - CREATE NEW SECTION:
Section 57-43.3-28 (should be 57-43.3-26 as in SB2177)- Inventory gains - losses.

& The intent of the new section is to provide the same inventory gain and loss
requirements for aviation fuel as required for motor vehicle fuel and special fuel..

® Require physical inventories.
# Provide for tax for suppliers on fuel not accounted for.
4 Provide for tax on gains sold.

¢ Provide for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties.

(For comparable provisions in this bill for the Motor Vehicle Fuel tax chapter see
SECTION 7, p. 9, and for the Special Fuel tax chapter see SECTION 17, p. 24.)

SECTION 25 - p. 32 - CREATE NEW CHAPTER:

Chapter 57-43.4 - Alternative Fuels.

This SECTION of the bill creates a new tax chapter covering taxation of "Alternative
Fuels." Except as pointed out below, the provisions for this Chapter are identical to
existing language in the Special Fuel tax Chapter and not amended or repealed in SB2177
or identical to the Special Fuel tax provisions as amended in SB2177. The following are

exceptions:
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§7-43.4-01 - Definitions,

fSubsection 2: Defines "alternative fuels” as compressed natural gas (CNG) and -
liquefied petroleum gzases (propane/butane).

# The remaining definitions are identical to those proposed for special fuels in SB2177,
SECTION 31, p. 29.)

57-43.4-02 - Tax imposed.

@ The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-02 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the collection of the tax remains at the supplier, distributor,
importer, or retailer level. ,

§7-43.4-05 - Special excise tax levied.

# The tax imposed is identical to $7-43.2-03 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the collection of the tax remains at the supplier, distributor,
importer, or retailer level.

£7-43.4-06 - Tax credit allowance.

# The tax credit allowance for alternative fuels is one percent of tax due rather than
seven-tenths percent for special fuel. The reason is that their is a greater potential for
shrinkage or evaporation. Whichever person is liable for remitting the tax on alternative
fuel is entitled to this allowance: therefore, there is no provision for passing it on to a
person purchasing it for resale.

£7-43.4-10 - Refiner, supplier, distributor, importer, exporter, terminal operator, or
retailer required to secure license - License fees.

# The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-05 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the licensing requirement includes a retailer.

5£7-43.4-13 - Bond or letter of credit.

9 The tax imposed is identical to 57-43.2-07 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the bonding requirement includes a distributor or retailer.

57-43.4-16 - Report by refiner, supplicr, distributor, importer, exporter, or retailer
required.

& The tax imposed is identical to $7-43.2-11 in the Special Fuels tax Chapter (as amended
in SB2177) except that the reporting requirement includes a distributor or retailer.

57-43.4-27 - Inveatory gains - Losses.

# Requires physical inventories.
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& Provides for a tax credit on actual losses due to casualties.

# Provides for the same inventory gain and loss procedures as the motor vehicle fuel and
special fuel tax chapters.

SECTION 26 - p. 53 - REPEAL:

# This section provides for the repeal of an obsolete section and of a section created in
SB2177 which would no longer apply should this bill be adopted.

SECTION 27 - p. 53 - EFFECTIVE DATE:

& In order to allow sufficient time for the Tax Commissioner and the persons in the fuel
industry to develop an appropriate understanding of the changes made, to
administratively provide for those changes, and to accomplish data processing changes
and forms design needed, it is requested that the effective date of this bill be delayed to
taxable events occurring after December 31, 1999.




‘ Motor Fuel Tax Collection

Tax Facts

Office of State Tax Commissioner

Information on HB 1462 - Changing the poirt of taxation for motor fuel tax eolleetlon

¢ What does HB 1462 do?

It changes the point of motor fuel tax collection from anywhere in the distribution chain, to the
supplier level. If adopted, the supplier would be responsible for collecting the tax, and then passing
it down the chain - eventually to the ccasumes.

¢ What prompted this proposed change?

This has been studied nationally. Two main factors have contributed to it. First, turing the mid-
1980's the federal government and states begar discovering major motor fuel tax evasion problems;
individuals and org=nized crime were going into the fi:cl business specifically with the intent to make
a profit from the evasion of motor fuel taxes. Second, states began to search for an easier way to
edminister moior fuel taxes. Many states had motor fuel tax compliance sections with the ability to
do little more than process , ;turns and issue refunds.

The two arcumsta~ces started the process of locking for a new way to collect the tox. One of the
solutions which came out of that review is the one befure the legistature today: moving the point of
taxation up in the distribution chain zu that the fuel connot exchange hands so many times without
the 17 baing eoliected and pemitted.

° Better compliance.

. The tax free transactions are limited to major oil companies and major marketers.

° Fewer reports to process (estimated drop from 1200 returns/month to 260
returns/month).

e Cuts down on cross-checking transactions between buyers and sellers. This allows

for a greater concentration of the Tax Department’s time on imports and exports.

. Allows the Tax Department to do a more thorough job concentrating on the
remaining accounts and their refunds.

. Provides better opportunity for joint compliance efforts with surrounding states and
the Federal government.

For the Industry

. Decreases paperwork. Distributors and retailers no longer would need to file
TERANS.
c-xmaﬂm mﬁﬁlﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬂsﬂﬁmma Bl .

_r‘ - J‘! -
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¢ Have other states mnde this change?

Yes. Approximately 17 states have moved the point of taxation up the chain of distribution.
Additionally, the Federal government has taxed at the supplier level for approximately ten years in
thecaseofgasohm,mdapproxlmatdytwoanda half years in the case of diesel.




Tax Facts
Motor Fuel Tax Collection
Office of State Tax Commissioner

.....

| Eects of HB 1462

J | Motor fuel vehicle fusel, special fuel and

aviation fuel taxes collected at the supplier
level,

Special excise taxes imposed in Section
57-43.2-03 assessed 2t the rate of 1 2/10 cents
per gallon.

Creates enforcement (with the cooperation of
highway patrol) and penalties for the misuse
of dyed special fuel.

Creates a separate tax chapter for taxation of
compressed natural gas and liquefied
petrolenm gases under the heading of
“alternative fuel.”

Allhcmsees in the distribution chain contimue
to be required to remit tax and file monthty

Only suppliers and importers will be
accountable for remitting the tax and filing
monthly returns.

'I‘he ‘Tax Department processes approximately
1200 returns per month from entities

throughout the distribution chain.

The Tax Depariment processes about 260
returns per month from only major oil
companies, major petroleum marketers,
importers and exporters.

The tax is due to the state on the 25th of the
month following the month covered by the
report (ex: February report is due March 25);
Received from all licengees within the fuel
distribution chain.

The tax is due to the stat= on the 25th of the
month following the month covered by the
report (ex: February report is due March 25);
Tax not due from distributor to supplier until
the day before the supplier must remit it to the
state (the 24th). Supplier or importer is
always the remitter to the state.

3699



NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION

1025 N. 3rd St. « P.O. Box 1956 © Bismarck, ND $8502
Telephone 701-223-3370 » WATS 1-80C-472-0512 « FAX 701-223-5004 !

HI3 1462
Sensate Finance and Taxation

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee my name is Ron Ness, [ am the
President of the ND Petroleum Marketers Association. | appear before you in
opposition to HB 1462.

Petroleum Marketers recognize the concern of the legislature in trying to find
the needed federal highway matching funds without increasing taxes. We
applaud this effort and support the majority of ideas being considered to locate
the needed funds. However, petroleum marketers are extreinely concerned
about HB1462 and the dangers that coincide with changing the point of
taxation. Fuel dealers in North Dakota affected by this bill are mostly small
family owned businesses. These small businesses cannot afford to take another
ﬂr hit. The low oil prices along with the high costs to upgrade their under-ground
storage tanks and al! the other costly govermnment regulations coupled with the
tough rural economy have put these businesses in tough financial shape. Can
we afford 10 nlace more financial stress on these small businesses and
potentially have more fuel dealers put out of business?

"\‘1-

We believe that if tax evasion is occurring the violators should be caught and
penalized. Currently there is little or no enforcement mechanism in place. The
changes made to dyed diesel in the 1997 iegislative session has increased the
amount of taxes collected but has led to a huge increase in refunds being
claimed by consumers.

The majority of states that report increases in motor fuel revenues say the
increase is due to strict dyed diesel enforcement. Kansas has not moved their
point of taxation to the rack but reportcd huge revenue increases due 1o a new
dyed diesel enforcement program. We have also heard reports about the
effectiveness of the dyed diesel enforccment efforts in SD.

To address tax evasion we suggest that legislature consider the following
options instead of moving the point of taxation:

o Provide the Tax Department the resources to perform audits on
marketers tax reports, dyed diesel refund requests, and cross-
checks on imports and exports of loads of fuel with cther states.

Adopt the dyed diesel provisions of this bill.
Empower the Highway Patrol and DOT to enforce the laws.




The revenue impact of changing the point of taxation is unknown. Movmg the
point taxation does not guarentee the “golden egg” that every state is searching
for as the answer to finding the needed highway funds.

Changing the point of taxation does not guarantee more revenue.

o |6 states have moved their tax collection to the rack.

. » Of course, there is going to be jump in revenues the first year
because the state will collect more than 2.7 million inventory taxes
from marketers once the law takes effect.

« Many states including South Dakota have not seen increases in
subsequent years after the change.

¢ On the other hand, 10 states that did not change reported increases
in excess of 10% in 1976,

¢ Factors that cause increases in revenues might include:

¢ Growth in the economy
¢ Enforcement
« Tax increases

s New Jersey moved their point of taxation down to the retailer and
experienced larger gains than any state.

» Evasion usually occurs on the importing & exporting of fuel, s
moving to the rack does not change this ability to cheat unless the
states coordinate their information — currently not done well.

¢ Ohio, recently defested a rack tax bill but got tough on enforcement
-- their recent increase was one of the highest in the nation.

s ND's taxable gallons are a fraction of most other states whose
taxation point has been moved up — ND cannot expect the same
types of revenue increases even if cheating is occurring and is
stopped as a result of the move. .

* Minnesota and Monlana do not tax at the rack. £ 5¢©

———

———

Moving the point of taxation to the rack does not stop cheaters. Cheaters find a
ways to cheat — more and new enforcement is the answer. Changing the
current system may only disrupt the business operations of honest business
people who are following the rules.

The changes that will cccur in the industry as a result of this lengthy bill could
drastically impact marketers across the state. Many of whom are already
struggling to survive in a time of business closings, mergers, costly
government regulations, and low margins in the industry. We urge the
commitiee to keep and enhance the enforcement provisions of this bill and
leave the taxation .oint at the current location.

Thank you, I would be happy to answer any questions.
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ND Motor Carriers Association, Inc. : /j
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March 16, 1939 ’

Before the Senate Financs and Taxation Committee

Chairman Urlacher and members of the committes, thank you for the
opportunity to express he trucking industry's input regarding HB 1462.

The North Dakota Motor Carriers Association I8 tk:e state trade
association of the trucking industry representing every type of motor
carrier in the state. Combined with NDMCA's allled membars, we are an
association of several hundred members- most of which are small
businessas.

The trucking industry plays a ceniral role in our state's economy -
employing on~ out of every 11 workers and paying more than $563.9
miilion in salaries a year. Trucks move 85.8% or 89,281 tons of essential
manufactured fraight each business day and projections are that we will
transport 9.1% mor3s goods by the year 2000 -  serving every
community in Norti1 Dakota.




We support the prineiple of highway user taxes and the highway trust
fund, because truck operators heliave it is an equitable method of.
allowing those who benefit from the use of the highway system to pay
for it. North Dakota truckers are big customers of that aymm, |

contributing over $105.8 million in 1996 in state and federal taxes and
fees - this equatss to & weekly tax bill of $2.3 million.

Mr. Chairman, those who work i the trucking industry would strongly
agree that we must invest in our infrastructure if we are going to ensure
that our state remain competitive in the coming decade. But, increasing
higkway user fees and fuel taxes is not always a painless way to pay for
such improvements. NDXCA is, howaver, on record supporting HB 1183,
which increases vehicle registration fees.

A number of states have changed the point of taxation in recent years to
mirror the structure of the federal fuel tax system which moved the

point of taxation effective Janusry 1, 1994.

It would seem that taxing fuels at "higher levels” in the distribution
chain reduces the number of taxpayers and the number of potential

audits.




® We have put together a ohart from the Westarn Highway Instituts
showing which states have meved fuel tax collootlons to the urnln.l
rack and the reported inoreases in the tax collection: |

Fuel Tax Collection at ‘Terminal Reck, as of 1/1/98

X Michigan 111193 21% increase
Indiana 101193 | 16% increase
W Florida Li96 | 9% increase.
: “ Towa 1196 | 23% increase |
;,;, - Nevada i | 25% increase
*‘ South Dakos | 17196 | 19% inciease -
f < North Carolina | 11196 | 10% increase
= Montara 11196 | 20% increase
California 7196 | 19% increase

South Carolina, Cklahoma, Idaho, and Wyoming have also changed their
T point of collection In 1936 and 1387, but we have no reports on their
percentage (lucrease or decrease) of fuel tax collections.

. Mr. Chairman and committee membere, we at NDMCA support 1462
KR and request your favorable consideration of this legisiation which we
feel will streamline the fue! tax collection and auditing process in

addition to possibly increasing highway funding revenues.
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f@ m North Dakota Department of Transportation
Marshall W, Moore, Director
HB 1462
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Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: HB 1462 changes the point of taxation of motor
fuels. NDDOT supports this bill as a significant move, along with other measures, to halt tax

evasion on motor fuels in North Dakota.

i The Transportation Equity Act for the 21* Century (TEA-21) wasa major vindication for federal
b offorts to control fuel tax evasion over the previous ten years. TEA-21 increased federal funding
s tothawnesbyabilliondoﬂmayuruamltofincrmedﬁlduxrevemesincedyeddiual

and tax-at-the-rack took effect January 1, 1994.
Under TEA-21,up to 1/4 of percanofs:atemnspomﬁonphmingﬁmdsmybeusednm

..

k! discretion of state DOTSs for projects to “halt the evasion of payment of motor fuel taxes.” These
; funds are available for states to use in the enforcement effort. Procedures for using these funds

b were published in the Federal Register on October 9, 1998. The Federal Highway Administration
recommends that every state set aside some of these funds in their starewide transportation

% improvement program. NDDOT is working with the ND Tax Department to find the best way to
: . coordinate this effort in North Dakota.

| Revised apportionment formulas, for the first time, incorporate motor fuel use. Each additional
gallon reported and taxed by North Dakota increases our state's share of the total federal dollars.
The state of Wyoming passed legislation. similar to HB 1462, which went into effect January I,

., 1997 We have attached a letter from Mr. Gene Roccabruna, Wyoming DOT director, indicating
that in the first fuil vear their collection of fuel taxes increased $6 million due to the change of

) reporting the tax at the rack.

i We have also attached a Federal Highway Administration report by Mr. Stephen Baluch on

' TEA-21 incentives for the state motor fuel tax collection program.

’j Minimizing fuel tax evasion is an important public policy prioriy. [t improves the afficiency and
;: effectiveness of the tax system, reduces revenue losses. and provides a level playing field for all
& honest taxpayers.

£
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Marshall Moore, P.E. Director
Nonh Dakota Dept of Treusportation
608 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarek, North Dekota 58305-0700

Dear Marshall:

Wyauingmovddnpoimofmionform&dswdnmﬂu(mww eﬂ'ncﬁve.hmw 1, 1997,
The Wyoming Department of Transportatios worked closely with the suppliers, distributors, importers and
exporters to achizva this goal. It s still a work in progress ond will probably always be due to the issue being
taxation.

of taxation to the supplier level (rack). (See attached).

Wyaming’s petroleum industry had numerous concerns sbout moving to the rack snd Wyoming » ‘orked directly
with the Colorade Wyoming Petroleum Marketers Association to address these concerns. A revierv of your
proposed legislation indicates that North Dakota is striving to settie the same concerms.

Ad'!uning for normal growth, Wyoming has seen an increase of over $6 million doflars credited to moving the

Concerns that are still an issue are the increased paperwork and no handling allowance for being the state’s tax
agent. This legislative session, Wyoming sgreed 1o allow the distributors and importers, having bulk storage in
Wyoming, to claim a 1% shrinkage credit on the monthly tax retuns. Mcviny the point of taxation to the
supplier level increased Wyoming's repourting requirements. The department i3 constuntly reviewing the
paperwork (o insure that necessary information is coilected ond that the information collected is necessary.

Wyoming's philosophy is that the increased revenues outweigh the sdditional administrative burdens on the
industry and the state. Part of the state’s admiristrative burden is to partzer with the industzy and educate them
as to benefits they reap also.

Good luck in this effort. Marshal and if we can be of further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Very vu!yw

g ST

———

“ene R Roccabruna, P.E.

, Director
RR/njw
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TEA=21 INCENTIVES FOR STATE MOTOR FUEL TAX COLLECTION PROGRAMS
Stephen J. Baluch, Pederal Highway Administration '
. AASHTO Arnual Mceting, November 9, 1998

itsalf. It was not .until the mid~1580's, when the tax want up
over a nickel a gallon, that it bacama a major money maker for
organized crime in the United States. Billion dollar losses of
tax revenue, and the major criminal investigations and
prosecutions that followed, have been widaly reportsd in the last
10 years. So you may be thinking, “I thought we had that under
control.” Much progress, yes. Under control? No. In fact, the
Clearest lesson from the past 10 years' effort has been that tax
evasion is something that will never be “under control” as long
as 40 to 50% of the prics of motor fuel is tax.

Hay the renswed i{nterast in fuel tax compliance projects since

IEA=212

The Transportation Equity Act for tha 21st Century (TEA-21) was 2
mejor vindication for our sfforts to control fuel tax evasion
over the past 10 years. TEA-21 substantially increased Fedaral
funding to the States with the increase coming largely from two
sources of revenue: a billion dollars a year froam increased
diesel fuel tax revenue since dyed diesel and tax-at-the-rack
took effect on January 1, 1994, and several billion more from
moving the 4.3 cents per gallon deficit reduction tax to the

o, Jighway Trust Fund (HTF).

. Motor fuel tax evasion has been arocund as long as motor fuel

EA~21 is loaded with other incentives that make revenue
enforcement even more important to every State (Exhibit 1).
Funding authorization and obligation limitation will increase
automatically if HTF revenues increase. Therefore, all the
adaitional revenue collected by IRS as a result of cooperation
with your State revenue agency increases the Federal dollars to

be distributed.

Revised apportionment formulas, for the first time, incorporata
motor fual use (Exhibit 2). Therafora, each additional gallon
reported and taxed by your State increases your share of the
total Federal dollars. Furthermore, eavary State is guaranteed a
minimum of 90.5% of the State's percent share of HTF revanua,
which translates to roughly 80 to 90 cents for every additional
5 gallons taxed and reportad by the Stata.

To help the States capitalize on thaese incentives, TEA-21
provided authority for State DOT's to use up to 1/4 of 1% of
Surface Transportation Program for projects to "halt the evasien
of payment of motor fuel taxes” (Exhibit 3.) In FY 1998, this
amounted to $13.3 milljon and that will increase annually.

@ |
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Thare hava been monumental changes in motor fuel tax collection
and enforcement in the last 10 years. State revenus agencies
quickly signed on to the project when FHWA funding first becane
available under Intermodal Surface Iransportation Efficiency Act
(ISTEA) of 1991 (Exhibit 4). All States but one now actively
participats, along with IRS counterparts, in one or more of the
nine regional enforcement task forces. The Highway Trust Fund
(HTF) and the States have been well rawarded for these efforts.

IRS audit results in nine target States have yielded over
$300 million in fuel tax assessments, an average of $45 per
dollar spent performing the audits (Exhibit 5). State audit
aefforts have shown additional tax assessments of over

$100 million per year, with a yield of better than 10 to 1

(Exhibit 6.)

In the peak criminal investigation years, over 200 persons were
indicted in Federal fuel tax fZraud cases that accounted for over
$370 million in estimated tax losses (Exhibit 7). In the same
period, States convicted another 67 persons for fuel tax fraud
with estimated tax losses of over $100 million (Exhibit 8).

w But perhaps the single event with the largest inmpact on motor

A fuel tax collections in the U.S. was the Federal tax-at-the-rack
and diesel fuel dyeing law effective January 1, 1994. This law
moved the tax incidence for diesel fuel to the terminal rack,
where fuel is loaded from bulk storage into tanker tracks for
delivery to retail outlets. Only red dyed diesel fuel is exempt
from the tax. The dyed diesel fuel is available to consumers for
home heating, trains, construction equipment and other non-taxed
uses. Those caught with dyed fuel in highway vehicles are
subject to a minimum $1,000 fine (Exhibit 9.) Federal diesel
fuel tax revenue increased over $1 billion in the first year
under the new law, with about $650 million of that attributed to
improved compliance (Exhibit 10). State diesel fuel tax revenue
increased as well, as a spillover benefit. Overall, tax
compliance efforts have demonstrated a $1.2 billion revenue
benefit to State and Federal transportation revenues.

¥hat is there vet to do?

The progress of recent years has clearly mide a substantial dent
in the magnitude of motor fuel tax evasion. Evasion of Federal
diesel fuel taxes, not so long ago estimated to be cver 20% of
the total fuel consumed, is most likely now in the 5-10% range.

States that have anacted piggyback legislation on point of
taxation (Exhibit 11) and dyed fuel provisions (Exhibit 12) have
130 seen substantial improvements. Unfortunately, evidence

oshows that fraud schemes have quickly adapted to take advantage

| ’




.of remaining loop holes. State fuzl tax revenues are
particularly vulnarable *o these naw schemes.

State lines are probably now the cingle most exploited evasion
oppurtunity. Wharaver a substantial rate differential exists at
the border (Exhibit 13), a common schems is to pay the lower tax
rats and ship the fuel to the higher tax State and pocket the
differsntial.

Native American ressrvations offer another variation on this
theme (Exhibit 14). Bacause of the Pederal preemption of taxing
authority with respact to Native Amarican tribes, fusl is often
sold on resarvation without collection of State taxes.

Intarnational borders provide anothsr opportunity to underreport
or mislabel motor fuel products to avoid payment of Federal,
State, and provincial taxes (Exhibit 15).

Blending untaxed additives to motor fuel is another popular
avasion strategy. The recent Pederal requirement to dye untaxed
kerosene, for example, is designed to deter blending untaxed
kerosene in diesel fuel.

So even though much progress has been achieved, States will
continue to see substantial evasicn. The magnitude will be
. highly variable from State to State.

L

Under TEA-21, up to 1/4 of 1% of STP funds may be used at the
discretion of State DOT's for projects to “halt thz evasion of
payment of motor fuel taxes.” Up to §13 million a year is
availabla, and States would be well-rewarded for devoting some of
these funds to the enforcement effort. The implementation
procedures for using these funds were published in the Federal
Register on October 9, 1998 (Exhibit 16 and 17), a copy of which
is attached. FHWA recommends that every State set aside soma of
these funds in the Statewide transportation improvement program
(STIP), as several States have already done (Exhibit 13).

No State need reinvent the wheel on how to design effective anti-
evasion programs. The Federation of Tax Adwinistrators (FTA)
Uniformity Committee has developed = a how-to guide, called
the “ll-Point Plan” (Exhibits 19-20). The first important stap
that the DOT can take is to establish a reqular dialog with the
revenue agency. This will be the nucleus for a *State advisory
group”, Point #10. This group will ultimately expand to include
related enforcement agencies and industry groups, and will
cocrdinate the multi-faceted compliance program and develcep
effective legislative strategies, where needed.

@ ;




Sonme impurtant eleaments of a ccmprchensive program that could be
considered for STP funding include: on-road dissal fusl ‘
nspections, International Fuel Tax Agreeasnt (IFTA) enforcement

“ctiv:ltiti, and increased audits. State DOT should also make
sure that eonstruction contractors abids by dyed fuel

restrictions on State jobs (Exhibit 21).

And finally, State DOT's need to rovisit the motor fuel reporting
process, sincs correct and completc reporting of motor fuel
gallons to FHWA on the FHWA-S551M is essantial to assure that the

State receives its fair share of the Federal dollars. FHWA has
ust convened a study committee to evaluatas and recommend

{nprovements to this process.

1 \HPP10\ TAX\ POOING\ARIHTO. MOV
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TEA-21 TAX COMPLIANCE INCENTIVES

utomatic funding increases if revenues

Croassa.

* Apportionment formuias based on motor

fuel usa.

* State minimum guarantee of 30.5% of
Stats % share of Highway Trust Fund rev.

* Up to 1/4% STP at State DOT request:
*ta halt thz evasion of ... motor fuel taxes”.

EXHIBIT 1

APPORTIONMENT FORMULAS

B AR S . M IS LS ] ks MmO Bl ot bl S i e o et

TEA-21 (As amended)
TAX EVASION PROJECTS

- Added to 23 USC Section 143.

- $10.0 million, FY 1998

$ 5.0 million per year FY 1999-FY 2003.

1009 Federal share.

‘:U

- ExFIRS funded as f"lrst priority.
EXHIBIT 3

p to 1/4% STP per 3tate DOT request:

Average $13.9 million max. per ycar.
- "o hait evasion of...motor fuel tares”.

$Bil. Lane VMT Fuel Other
Miles Use
M 1/3 13 11
>$9.8 {Commercial HTF)
NHS 25% 35% 30% 10%
(Diesei)
STP 3$6.3 25% 40% 358%
(Total HTF)
MG 328 100%
Total $14.9 : (Towsl HTF)
EXHIBIT 2
JOINT PROJECT FUNDING
{in $Million)

Fiscal States  Funding Funding
Year Fundad to Statas Total
1990-91 12 $0.30 $1.17
1992 34 1.95 5.99
19923 46 3.15 5.00
1994 48 3.44 5.07
1995 49 3.21 5.04
1996 50 2.54 4.37
1997 50 3.14 5.00
Total $17.73 $31.64

EXHIBIT 4

IRS JOINT PROJECT AUDITS

Tax Aassessed

Fiscal Tax Assessed
Year {$Millions) per $1 Spent
1991 $1.20 $12
1992 23.80 38
1993 18.15 14
1994 26.65 14
1995 36.94 24
1996 47.68 30
1997-10me.161.79 197
‘otal $316.21 $45
EXHIBIT 5

STATE AUDIT/RECONCILIATION RESULTS

Tax

Fiscal States Tax Assessed Assesse

Year Reporting {$Millions) 181 cost
1991 12 $38.0 $20.70
{2nd half)

1992 13 31.4 13.70
18993 42 115.3 12.70
1994 47 141.2 10.70
1995 49 £1.4 12.20
{1st half)

EXHIBIT 6
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FEDERAL FUEL TAX FRAUD INDICTMENTS STATE FUEL TAX FRAUD INDICTMENTS

Persons Tax Los:d Fiscal Stat P ' .f.'ﬂ""“d
is es ersons ox Loss
Oal Year indicted ($Miflions) Year _Reporting Convicted - ($Milliens)
1993 4 -
1993 71 $204.7 2 23 - $48.8
1994 47 25 49,
1994 77 25.6 8
1995 49 19 23.1
1995 63 140.0 > ‘ 3
\ Total 67 111,
Total 211 33703 | $111.8
EXHIBIT 7 EXHIBIT 8
I REVENUE ENHANCEMENT SUMMARY
“ATTENTION {Annual mpact, $Milllon)
i) RS Enforcement Federal
'TRUCKERS - Strategy States _(IRS) Totai
IR | Audits $140  $100 $240
- (Assessments)
R Criminal Inv. 50 120 170
U (Est. tax loss)
Dyed Fue! 150 650 800
- {Revenue increase)
y Total 5340 $870  $1.210
' EXHIBIT 10
'!
'

EXHIBIT 9

Yarminal ar higher (gas & diwsei) -
! I {@)-Rirnl Qintribular remmis Me tan. E Tarmenal (dasel anly)

{g)1-Cas aniy.

STATE MOTOR FUEL TAX-COLLECTION POINT

August 111988, STATHTAR L)
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E] Oyed fuel panaity %'Tax due, ns panalty
STATE DYED FUFL PENALTIES
Uaguee 11, 198 L STATETAXUS
EXHIBIT 12
[ s
R
W ==
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g
TAX DIFFERENCE OF 5¢ OR MORE WITH BORDER STATE
EXHIBIT 13
7




POSSIBLE STATENTI'-AX LOSSES FOR NATIVE AMERICAN
FUE] _SALES

EXHIBIT14

STATES WITH INTERNATIONAL LAND BORDERS

EXHIBIT 15

8




TAX EVASION PROJECTS ‘ 1/4% STP Projacts {cont.)

1/4% STP Pojects -Raquired items:
Work plan and budget based on A-87
. haximum amount as published in (Revived 8/29/57).
Supplementary Tables. Included In Statewide transportation

improvement program (STIP).

- Projects selected by State transportation
Intergovernmantal reviaw.

_ agency (STA).
) ect agreemant (PR-2) FHWA
" - Federal share: 100% ; :rgim_ signed by
- Bligibis items include initiatives to hait gggg:l dnamﬂve report to STA-data forms
svasion of *motor fuel taxes”. .
EXHIBIT 16 EXHIBIT 17

FEDERATION OF TAX ADMINISTRATORS
UNIFORMITY CYMMITTEE-11 POINT PLAN

* To achieve uniformity in administration.

* To reduce inefficiency.

2 To combat fuel tax avasion.

- s
L' Al
[ STATES usmc STP FUNDS FOR FUEL TAX PROJECTS

""""""" EXHIBIT 18

EXHIBIT 19

11 POINT PLAN RECOMMENDATIONS SUGGESTED ELIGIBLE ITEMS FOR 1/4% STP

2. Uniform dafinfions * Revenue agency audits, investgations

EI ;?3:1?33 ot all ?@Z:ﬁ%’;ﬁgﬁiﬁ invantory) * DYed fualinspactions (MC, State pofcs,
6: U?‘:?;;fc:::::ob'::ﬁep orting * IFTA agency zudits, roadside enforcament
; 233::“;.'1:::;:\:09':::ntal data exchange * Motor fuel fraud prosecutions

0. State sduisory Grous * Coordination. advisory group, ate.

11. Adequate anforcement staffing EXHIBIT 21

EXHIBIT 20
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Faderal Highway Administration
[PMWA Docket Na. FKWA PI—42KI]

Taxns

sunmany: Over the vears. funds love
been suthorized by the Congress for use
hythmumdu'nlmcnﬂm
Service (IRS) to reduce the evasion of
motor fus! and highway use taxes. This
documen sets forth revised ures

t 10 sections 1101 and 1114 of .
ﬁ::upmuuon Equity Act for the

215t Century (TEA=21) (Pub. L. 103~
178. 112 Seac 1CTl, for allocaung these
funds 1o the States and the IRS and
provides imolementation guidence for
the approval anc adminisimion of such
prosects under 23 US.C.143. The
FH\WA seeks public commen: from all
interested parties regarding tha revised
funding silocation and scmimurative
procedures described it this notice. The
procedures described in this notice may
be modified based an the commRnts
received.

paTES: Comments st be recoived on
or before Novernber 23, 1998

Seventh

20590-0001. All commaents

will be avaiiabie for examinruon &t the
above address between 10 ar and 3
p-m.. &L Moncay dwough Friday.
except Federal holiduys. Thoca desiring
notificanon of receipe of cormynents must
include 8 self-adcressed. stamped
enveicpe of

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr.
Stepnen |. Baluch. Office of Palicy
Development. 202-366-0370: o¢ Mr.
Wilbert Baccus. Office of the Chiel
Counsel. 202-185-0780: Federal
Highway Adminsmatien. 400 Seventh
Sereer SW.. \Washungton. D.C. 20530.
Office nours are from 7:45 am. to 4:13
p.m.. e... Monday drough Fridav.
excert Fedsrai holidavs.
SUPPLIMENTARY INFCRMATION:
Electronic i Icess

Incermet users can access all
commenus recaived by the U.S. DOT
Dozhets. Room PL—0L. by using the
umversil resource iocatar iURLL:htep:”
dms.cor.gon. It i3 avalabie 24 hours
eacn aav, 363 cavs eacn verr. Please
{oliow the tnarustions onliny tor more
informauon ang heip.

An etectroni¢ copy of thes documant
may be downioaded using modem and
surtadie communieanons saitware from
the Covernment Pninung Office’s
Elsczromic Bullecen Board Service s
(202:512-1661. Internet users may reach
the Federal Regumter 5 home page at:
httprrwww nara.goviledreg and the
GCovemnment Przrung Office s datacase
a1 RUD/TWww BCCEES. IR0 IV AT,

Background

Secuons 1101 and [ 114 of the TEA-
21 suthonze ‘uncing for ighwav use
tax svasion Sroects under 23 U.S.C 143
This totice se1s SOrth Cerain procecures
for aliacaung 1mosa Sunds o the States

11

and p}ovldn guidancs for the approval
and sdministrauon of projects 1o reduce

highway use taxes. Funding su
for Wal USE LAX EVASION projects
includes $10 million for fiscal vesr (FY}
1998 and 53 million per vear for FY
1999 through 2003. and up 10 one-fourth
of | of funds riioned to the
States for the Surface Transporudon.
(STP! for "inigiatives to halt thwe
evasion of of inotor fuel taxes™
(23 US.C. 14300H (8. _
In sccordance with 23 U.S.C. 143(d.
the major of the suthorized
in secton 1101{a) (14} of 21 for

roved

ndsraanding MOU! for the purposss
of implemenung tus system. A COpY of
the MOU is provicad a3 an stachment
t0 this notice. The MOU ustablishes the
functing to be provided to the IRS. As
iong as the IRS has met the funding
needs [0 establish and operate the
sutomazted fuel resorung systermL
pursuarit (o the SecTetary's suthority
under 23 L.5.C. 143(0)(2). the IRS may
use a portion of the funds for
canunuation of the IRS examinauon and
enminal investugauc ., activities of the
joint Federal/Sute Motor Fusl Tax
Compliance Project (or Joint
Compliance Projeci). previously
under the lntermacal Surface
Transpartauon ET:ciency Act of 1991
{ISTEA). Public Law 102-240. 103 Stac.
191 4. or for any other acuvity
in 23 U.S.C. 143(b).

Al funds not pravided 0 the [RS will
be allocated to the Sutes for affons
reduce tne svasion of highway use
Laxes. INCIudIng continued parucipation
1N regionai motor {uel Lax enjorcemenk
\a3K forces. Nine such task forves have
been organized since 1391 covering all
States. under the coordination and
leaderthup of the IRS district offices and
State revenue agencies in the nine
States (Califcrmia. Florida. Indians.
Massachusetts. North Carolina.
Nebraska, New lerses. Oregon. and
Texasl.

The FHWA intends to distribute the
availabie funds so as i0 provide. if
possible. 3t least hatf of the annual
funding allocation that was
under tne ISTEA. that 13, $50.000 for
lead States and $25.000 for all athes
Siates and the Dt of Columbia. In
wach fiscai vear. aiiocations would be
made oniv 16 States that have expended
and biileC :ne FHWA for all but | yesr's
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of obligated funds. In order for 1. Obligation suthority .. paymaent of motor fusl taxes” cmphu'
{funds 1o be svailable o meet A Allolc'm funds—Obligation added) as specifted in 23 U.S.'C. s
allocation. the following authority will be provided when funds  143(b)(8).
ons arc od: mau:lclnwdganmo\wm 7.::\#%tbltmuullacuodw
L revenus agericies ane 1o - funds 10 a State shall remain  ana STP funds)--An estimaw of coses
m“mmlmhm-. available to the State revenue agancy v v of shall be
wm funds {the mponslhlﬁormotorfualmx "+ sxtached 10 the Project Agresment.
A will grant ressoneble extensions of P ecement for obligation untl une 30 Allowable easts shall be dutermined in
time up to December 2003 for cusrent of each fiscal year. st which dme any sccordance with the Office of '
;! unobligated funds will bo withdrewn. and Budget Circulsr A-37
2. Sustes should submit nmely b. funds-—~Funds arc available for "Coupnn:lptufnr&nn.l.naluﬁ
vouchers 30 the FHWA con  quligeeion st the requast of the Sae = - indian Tribal Governmenzs.” With
track the balance of unexpended for By A for the pericd si 1d * pespect 10 wravel costs, the FHWA -
use in makung snnual allocstons: And in the law. Le., foraperiod ofup o3 Ronds may be used:
xrwmwt'xmwmwmw ;ugfouwugmym"mdm =2 g To retmburse State travel costs for
ot be restared in fusure years. unds obligated shall be included - - motor fuel 1ax examination and criminal
The reduced allocations to the Sates within the obligation limitaion investigacion training:
will not be suMcient ta fully fund some to the Staze by the FHWA. b. For panticipation at task
orunupmduunmwmly 2, Federal share (allocite funds and fm.mmmmm&.
such as. auditor and STP funds)— . sctivities, such as. joint audits and
investigator salaries, equipment As in 23 U.S.C. 143(0)(8). invesugations:
purchases. and computertzation funds are available at 100 percent <. For participation in Intemational
iniuatves. Funding for such itams Fedenal share. Fue Tax Agreement sudit and
woul{d have tobcprovidoduwmfrom ?STP c:wg:i‘ul—m of effort enforcerent commitee naxvluas:d
cne-{ourth percent ¢ use d. For participation a1 maetings the
funds by mutual agresmant Sacween the a Allocated funds—As specified In 23 work group far the aulomated. fusi

Stuate
agencies. But In any event, the 35
million total zvailable for distribudon 0
the States for Fys 1999-2003 should. by
judicious use of remaining unerpgended
funds and careful allocation to mezt
State needs. provide sufficient

mum funding for ail States 0

ue paructpation in the activites
Joint Compliance Project.

teering Commirttee

At the outset of the Joint Compliance
Project in 1990, a Steenng Com, ~itee
was {oi med to lend guidance 1Y G
regional task forces. serve as a
clearinghouse for axchangtng
information amang the wask forces.
recammend stratzgies for expanding the
project, review progress. and resolve
differenices among project arucIpants.
The FHWA plans (o continus using the
Steering Committee. with at least one
meeting each vear. (0 assist the States.
the [RS. and the tast [orces in adapung
10 the changtr ; Tuncing situanon under
TEA-21. Lead States should contnue ©0
designate a representauve and alterna:e
10 serve on the Steering Committes. In
addiuan, under the MOU (o be signed
between :he (RS and the FHWA_ the IRS
has proposec Jorming 3 work graup
comprused of Suate. tndustry. and
Fesiaral agency participants that will
develop ang monitor an implementation
plan for the automated fuel reporung
TYstem,

Project Requiremenis
The following requirements apply 0

hway Jse 1ax evasion projects funded
aliccates funds uncer section

b}(14! or ftam ST7 funds:

U.S.C. 143(b). States wishing w receive
allocttions {oe tax evasion projects must
certify that the aggregate expendiore of
funds of the State. exclusive of Federal
funds. for mator fuel tax enforcement
activities will be manwsined at a level
which does not [all below the average
teve! of such expenditures for fts last 2

Mscal vears,

b. $TP funds—Matintenance of effort
cerufication is not required.

4. Task force participation-—

1. Allocated {unds—To receive
allccations under this program. the State
revenue agency responaible for
enforcement of State motor {uel txes
3hall sign the Memorandum of
Ungerstanding agreeing 1o particinaie in
at least one of the regiona! (ask forces.
States may join one ar more task forces
10 best meer their needs for coordinated
fuel tax enforcement.

. STP funds—Signing the
Memorandum of Understanding tor
paricipation in a regonal 1ask 1orce s
not required.

3. Praject agreement—

a Allocated funds—The Stale revertue
agency shall sign two copzes of the
Propect A rit (FHWA-1548 as
amended after july 1, 1998).

b. STP funds—The State highwav
agency shall sign the Project Agreement
{PR-2. (A copv of the Project
Agreement forms (FHWA-1348 and PR-
2) may be obtatned from the comacts
listed 1n s notice.!

6. Project elimibaiity-—=—

». Allocated funds—runds are
available for projects (o reduce evasion
of motor fuel and other highway use
taxes.

b. 572 funds-=Funcs are availabie for
“Iniuatives ta halt the evasion of

12

svsiem:

. For other cooperative State efforts
to foster motor {uel tax compliznce,
such as, the meeurtgs of the Uniformity
Corumuree and the annual and regional
Federzuon ai Tax Administrators maor
fuel conferences;

(. For partic:patien of lead State

s at Steering Committee
meetings: and

g. For panticipation of represantatives
from other States at Steering Comminee
meetings when requested by the
Steering Commitiee or to participate in
other special activities by the
Steering Committee.

3. intergovernmental review
\allocated funds and STP furtds)~—The
State shall compiy with the
lntergovcnmennl review requirements
of 49 CFR part 17 acrording to the

ures established by the Saate.

9. Environmental impacis (allocated
lunds and STP funds)-—Wilth respect to
environmental i1mpact and related
procedures (23 CFR 771}, projects are
considered (o be a caregonical exclusion
under 23 CFR TT1.11T(cK1).

10. Compliance with planning
requirements—Highway use tax evasion
projects are deemed to be part of thw
long range plans discussed in 23 us.C
134 and 135 with respect to
enforcemant of any highway user tiotes
the revenues from which are used to
finance the implementadon of projects
in the plan. Projects should be inciuded
in the Transoortaion lmprovernant
Program (TIF as follows:

a. Alloeated fundi—Since funds are
allocaied to State revenue agencies only
for the surpose of (uel tax evasion
projec: aCtivities. projects are not
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requires 13 be listed Inthe TIP
3 in 23 U.S.C. 134 and 123,
12 funds—=Highway use tax
on projects carried out by State
agencies shall be included inthe
trangporation improvemsnt program
{TIP) described In 23 U.S.C. 133
Highway use tax evasion projects
carried out by local government
within the boundariss of
matropolitan areas shall be included in
the metropoiian TIP described In 23
Us.c 134,

11. Praject approval (allocated funds
and ST? fundsl—The Scate shall request
FHWA approval for projects by
submitury a letsr o the FHWA
Division Administrator in the State
requesting funds for the project alang
with the following items:

& Evidence of completion of thw
insrgovernmental review requirerments:

b. The cost estimare by expenditure
tegory: and
¢. A signed original copy of the
Project Agreement.

12. Project modifications (allocated
funds and STP funds)—The Sute shall
request 1 writing the FHWA's approvel
of the foilowing itemas as necessary:

3. Reised budget wheneover the
estimate for a single cust calegory
changes v more than 10 percent of the
tal agreement amount. i.e.. $5.000 lor

.000 project:

Precosal for procurement of
ess:onal services, including
tdenuficaczon of the contractor and
sstuumates o3t when the esumated cast
exceads §:0.00C:

c. Ex:=asion of project complation
date anc reasons for the extension: and
d. Acziuonal funding if required to

compiete the project

13. P repons (allocawd funds
and 577 {undsi—Annual narrauve and
expenc:iure repons are reguired 1o
document progress. The report forms
covening motor fuel tax examnations.
audits. czurunal investgatons. and
madsice fuel checks are optuonal.

14, Aucits (allocated funds and ST7
fundst—""Te Scace shall nmn?nfor
audits ‘vhen required by 49 CFR part 90.

15. Reimbursement—

3. Allccated funds—State revenue
agenc:#s Tav sanunue 1O submit
voucsers .PR-20! 1o the Division
Admirisiraor for pavrnent.

b. 577 funds—The State
(ransperiaton agency would submut
voucners for pavment as part of the
currer: 3iiling process, and the Sue

trarstsraton agency would make
interagen fund transfers (0 other State
{or iocii. Jgericies Carrving out project
vites, .

Effective Date

The procedures described ir: this
natice are efTeciive on the date of
publication. anc may be modified by 8
subreguent notce based on the
comments received,

Request for Comments

after the communt closing dote will be
filad in the docket and will ba
considerad to the extent precricable. In
addirion t late comumenos, tha FHW
will also continue to Cle in the dockes
relevant information 7. st becomes
availzbie after thy omment closing
date, and interested persons sihould
conanue o exsmine the docket for new
matertal.

Authordy: 23 U.S.C. 215: sacx. 1101 and
1114. Pug. L. [C5-178, 112 Sexa. 10T(1998):
and 49 CFR L1480

tssued on: Octooer 2. 1998,
Kermneth R. Wykle.

Feceral Higrrway Admuustauon.
Ao

Memorandum of Understanding Berween the
U.S. Department of Transporwation (DOTY
and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
Purpose: The purpose of tus Memorndum
of Unarrstanding (IMOL) is to imoiement the
provisicns of 23 Unued Scates Code
[L.5.2.H1], retanng to Miginaay w12
EVESION DPOWCIE. 1N parucular the
requarement 107 the deveicoment awl
mantenance {or an excise fuel reoomung

svstem.
Background: On june 9. 1998, the Pressdent
ngred the Transoortation Equary Act for the
213t Century {TEA-21), Public Low 105-173.
Mighvway. highway soiaty. iranmit
and orher surface (ransportaon programas for
the naxt § vears. TEA=Z1. as amcnded. builds
on the ;mittatsves established in the
Intermodal Surface Transpormaucn Efficiency
Acz of 199]. and comEings the Conhinuation
and :moroverrent of current programs with
New IMuOATives TS Mew Amenc s needs
througn efficent and Nexible transporaion.
A wery part of funding these haghrway
imnrovements 11 the collection of Federal
and Stae revenues used for tis Turpose.
Reczgruzing tne naed 10 ensure compliance
far rvenue c=ilection, section 1114 of TEA-
2%, amenaec 21 US.C. 143 10 require that the
Secretary . Transoorauon iheretnafter

13

referred 10 89 the “Secratary™) shall cany ow
Highwiy uss tax evasion progects in
sceovdance with the provitiong tharetn
Section 143 provides tha the lune's made
svaladle 10 carry out highway use'tas.
svanon may by allocazed to the IRS
and tha St and that the Secretary shall
not :mpose eny condition on the use of funds
allocated to the IRS under this subsechon.

Fusl reporuing system. provides
. and 3 MOU becwesn the

xnd IRS for the purposes of the developmant

snd maintenance by the [R5 of an excise fusl

FEDOTTING Ty Stem.
Whernfore. the DOT and the [RS agres thac

L. Automated Lxcise Fusl Reporting Systam
{the Syseem) wk.s. Excise Fuel Indornsntion

Reporting System (EXFIRS

1A) The TRS shall develop and meinean the
svsrem twough conracty

(1) The IRS beliaves that 8
process with al! ssakehc!iders is the ban
method 10 use 11 the detign and developeen
of ExFIRS. By October 1. 1996, the IRS will

gghvaymm (FHWA), and the

. The workgroup witl be headed by the
IRS Director. Excise Taxes. and will deveiop
an smplementancn plan 10 provide for & besic
automated excse (usl reporang systemn. and
{or enhancements that will best serve the
stakeholders. including inchustry. the Scaces.
the FHWA, other governmem agenCiss, ow
IRS. #tc.

12} Workgroup members will determng the
svsiem needs and assist the [RS in
axsernbling an impiemeniaton plan for use
1 conmracung.

(3 The (RS will usa the most expedinous
method 1o obtain qualified cortractors ©
compiete the projct

4} The impiementation plan will be 3
living document. Tha plan will be mocatored
by the workgroup on an ongotng bafis with
revisions (o the coment. scope. Qrmng. &8
1eeded,

(A) The svstern thail be under the control
of the IRS

(1 To allow for a transion of fundng for
1w States. the IRS projects thas the [ollowing
tunding can be made availaoie 10 the Sues

tor motor fuel compliance projects:

Frye9 . £1.500.000
FY00 1.250.000
Fro: 1.000.000 *
Froz 750.000
FYO03 ... 500.000

Total oirreecrreissnnsansanes 5.000.000

{D) Tha svstemn shatl be made svailable for
usa by soproonaie State and Federal
fevenus. tax, and law sniorcevnem
suthontizs. subrec: 1o saczon 8103 of the
Internal Reveniue Code of 1986,

I1. Limitation on Use of Funds

Funds made availabie to carry out Noghway
e tax ¢+ asi0n Jrowecs shall be used vt

1A} 10 exoand affons o ennance motor |
1ax enforcemen:.
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fund sad:tonal IRS stafl. but oniy o

funcuons deserided In this

{C) to supplement motor fuel 1ax

exaMINETIONS Mnd CRMINEl tAVRIUESIGRS:
D1 to devaiop automated dats processing

100ls (o moniror motor fusl production and

efforts: and

{C) to anaivze and implement programs (o
ndmmwwmundwuhm
haghnaay use 1axel

11L Funding Availabiliry and Prioriry

and for hagiway use (X FVasion pTONKT &
descnbed in 23 US.C 141,
{B) The Secretarv shall maka available
wﬂmrmfwu:hdrualyuﬂlm
|Mm3munm5nomunhw
om'mwmludmnlm
a3 13 Nirst priomy, -

IV. Oversight

‘The FHWWA Direcror. Office of Policy
Devetapment, and the [RS Director, Specialy
Tixes. will pview the deveiopment and
inplementauon of ighway use tax avanion
prope: acTVEY.
te2: Seotemper 3. 1998
nR ‘Wvkle.
istrargr. Federal Highwa)
tnIstraton

Datec’ Sectemoer §0. 1998,

Charies O. Rossom,
Commssioner. Internal Revenues Service.
[FR Doc 9627231 Fiied 10-8-98; 8:43 am|

FLLUNG G308 MN0-T1-F




Submitled by e RYYY, TV
MEMORANDUM
TO: | Members of the Conference Committee on HB 1462
FR Kathryn L. Strombeck, Research Analyst, Tax Department
RE: Fiscal Impact of HB 1462
DT: April 5, 1999

There have been at least four official f.acal notes on various versions of HB 1462. This memo will
attempt to outline some of the estimated fiscal eftects by type, which may help in youi

discussions. As is usually the case, pleaso note that the actual amount of additional revenue is
unknown: these are “best guess™ estimates.

Provisians specific to the point of taxation change to terminal rack:
o ——

¢ One-time “bump” in collections: +$.2M
+$ Taxation of inventones: +$25M
¢ Potential increased audit coverage: +3 8M__

| . 3.5A
Other possible provisions:
4 “Buy-Rite” refund provisions: +$1.0M
¢ Dyed fuel e..lorcement: _+S1.0M

#2.0m

The final two work hand-in-hand and may be manifesied in better compliance at the front end -
wiich is a desired outcome of the legisiation.

Hopefully this will help clarify some of the fiscal effects that have been contained in the various
versions of fiscal notes. Please let us know if you have any questions or if we can be of any

agsistance.
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Apeit 7, 1999

1993-2001 ESTIMATED HIGHWAY FUND REVENUE -
COMPARISON OF EXECUTF/E BUDGET, HOUSE VERSION, AND SENATE VERSION

Executive House Senate
Budgst Verzion Version
Major highway fund revenue:
Current law and House 8il Nos. 1130 and 11483
Total gas tax and motor vehice registration fees
Executive budget - Fuel tax a1 $.20 per galion and $185,600.000
$18 1 mitlion of registration fee increases
House version - Fuel tax at $.21 per galion and $180,400,000
nu ircrease in registration fees
Senzte version - Fuel tax st $.20 per galion and $184,050,000
£15.8 miltion of registration fea increases
Motor vehice division changes - HB 1012 : 2,000,000 600,000
Auditional fee for specific number olate - HB 1012 63,000
Ethanot incentive payments - HB 1019 {700.000) {1.350.0:°0)
Motorcycles and traiter registrabions - HB 1312 (passed) (50,000} (50,000)
P i T R ARSI - S e T Tt i e =y
@".‘Mm@miﬁs N R gt - o IR L Bt 1171 400 GO ST S A 1) o 4
Reservation fusi agreement " (189.000) (189,000}
Total highway tax aistribution fund revenus $187,000,000 $182.861.000 $1B81,124,000
Other major revenues not deposited in the distribution fund but 34,200,600 34,200,000 34,200,000

directly in the highway fund, nchuding licensing, fues, permits,
interest, and miscellaneous

Related legisiaton affecting highway-related revenues.

Highway Patrol funding - HB 1011 (13.200.000) {13.200.000) (13,200,000}
Highrway fund transler to general fund - HB 1011 (100,000) (100,000}
Departme 1 of Transportation budget changes - HB 1012 4,000,000 3,223,000
Additional fee for Lewas and Clark plate - HB 1012 100,000
Graduated driver's license - HB 1291 40,000
Special road fund - SB 2267 (240,000) (480,000)

Suspended dnver's license fees - SB 2406 {passed)

Adjusted highway fund cevenues available to
Departmeant of Transportation

! Arhough the fiscal note does not wentfy speafic fiscal impact reiating 1o this bil, the namative on the fisca! nate indicates
that prowsions of the bl may resull n addiional highway tax distnbution fund revenues of up to 32 milhon per brennium,

NOTE The schedule below presents estmated fughway lax distribution fund payments 10 Gties and counties under the
VANOUS VErsions -

1997-99 Executive House Senzte
Blenntum® Budget* Version® Yersion®
Paymenis to clws $96 4 51098 $107.2 $1075

and counles

* Amounts shawn i milions
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MEMORANDUM HB 1t

To:  Rep. Stacey Mickelson
From: Joan Y. Galster

Motor Fuel Tax Supervisor
Dazte: April 8 199%
Re:  Survey of other states

Rep. Mickelson:

Per your request, our staff conducted a brief survey of states that have moved the taxation of
motor fuel to the rack. We contacted six states that we thought might have had some experiences
that would apply to North Dakota. We were able to speak with four of the six.

I have attached copies of the telephone memos that detail our converzations with the four states
that responded (Idaho, South Carolina, South Dakota and Wisconsin),

Please feel free to call me at 328-3139 if you have any other questions.
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ﬁ TELEPHONE MEMORANDUM @

By: Doug VerDouw
Date: April 7, 1999
Name of Caller: Misc

Phone Number:

Name of Account:

Subject Matter: Legislative Inquiry

Message:

I spoke 1.ith Dar Walters (Idaho) and Robert Cromer (South Carolina) in regards to the effect of
their states moving the point of taxation. Both indicated that they are not awzre of any
businesses that closed due to the moving of the point of taxation to the rack. Both indicated that
the petroleum marketers in their state really liked the law change due to the decreased amount
of paperwork that was required of the dealers. Let me know if you have any questions.




9y Q #wi s+ TELEPHONE MEMORANDUM*######+

S BY: Joan Y. Galster, Motor Fuel Supervisor
DATE: " April 7, 1999
NAME OF CALLER: Alana Gourneau (I called her)

TR

o
Al

TELEPHONE NO: 605-773-5335

Tt

NAME OF ACCOUNT:  SD Motor Fuels
SUBJECT MATTER: Rack Tax

MESSAGE:

I called Alana Gourneau (she is the individual who answered my survey questionnaire) to inquire
whether SD's move to the rack resulted in jobbers down the chein from the rack going out of
business. She said not to their knowledge - that she is sure they would have heard about it if that
had been the case. They license entities down to the retailers and have not seen a decline in the

number,

LW

Pk Tl

Ty

AT Ry
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sxxw# ¥ **TELEPHONE MEMORANDUM®*#*## %%

BY: Joan Y. Galster, Motor [uel Supervisor
DATE: April 8, 1999

NAME OF CALLER: John Nordlie (I called him)
TELEPHONE NO: 608-26-3556

NAME OF ACCOUNT:  WI Motor Fuels

SUBJECT MATTER: Rack Tax

MESSAGE:

Wisconsin's rack tax has been in place since April 1, 1994. 1asked Mr. Nordlie whether anyone
in the fuel distribution chain was forced out of business due to the movement of tax collection to
the rack. He said not directly. Those who have gone out of business would have done so

anyway. He said to his knowledge no one has gone out of business because of the movement of

the tax to the rack.

For motor vehicle fuels, W1 had a shrinkage allowance of 1.5% prior to changing the point of
tax. They now have a 1.25% allowance with 1.15% passed down to the distributor who makes
the purchase at the rack provided, however, that the distributor pay the supplier through
electronic funds transfer prior to the supplier's due date for the tax.
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Apri 9, 1999
' 1999-2001 ESTIMATED HIGHWAY FUND REVENUE .
.- 0 CCMPARISCH OF VERSIONS
Executive House Senste Final Action
Budgo: Version Version to Date*
Major highway fund revenue: .
Highway tax distributior, hing
Gas tax snd motor vehicle registration fees - Curent law and $174,100,000 $174,100,000 $174,100,000 $174,100.0G0
HB 1130 (passed)
Gas tax/mator vehicie registration fees - HB 1183
Executive budget - Fuel tax at 20 cents per galion and 11,500,000
$13.3 million of registration fee increases
House version - Fuel lax at 21 cents per gallon and 6,300,000
no increase in regisiration fees
Senate version - Fuet tax al 20 cents per galion and 9.950.002
$15.8 miltion of registration fee increases
Motor vehicla division changes - HB 1012 2023191 574,191
Additiona! fee for specific number plate - HB 1012 63,000
Ethanol incentive paymentls - HR 1019 (713,160) (1,343,160)
Motorcycles and trailer registrations - HB 1312 (passed) (50,400} (50,400} (50.400)
Poinl of taxation - HB 1452 1,386,000 ' {806.,400) ! 0!
° Reservation fuel agreement {189.000) {189.000) {189.000}
Total highway tax distribution fund revenue $1B6,936,000 $180.664.221 $183,104 631 $173,860.600
Other major revenues not deposited in the distribution fund but 34,200.000 34,900,000 * 34,900,000 * 34,900,000 *
directly in the highway fund, induding licensing, fees, penmnits,
interest, and miscellaneous
Retated legisiation affecting highway-related revenues:
Highway Patrol funding - HB 1011 (13,185,610) (13,185,610) {13,185.610)
Highway fund \ransfer lo general fund - HB 1011 (100,000) (100,000}
Department of Transportation budget changes - HB 1012 3983471 3.205.371
Additional fee for Lewis and Clark plate - HB 1012 100,000
Graduated drivers license - HE) 1241 |passed) 44,000 44,000 44,000
Special road fund - SB 2267 (450.000) * {900.000) ¢
Suspended dnver's license feas - SB 2408 (passed) L 810,000 810,000 810,000
Adjusted highway fund revenues available to ... $208,000,390 $206,686,092 3207979392 $209,614,600

Department of Transportation

* The amounts shown in this column are only those that hive been passed by both houses.

' The 1999-2001 execulive budgel highway fund revenue estimate included an additions! $1.4 million resulting from tha point of taxation
change recommended by the Governor, Although the fiscal nole on the bill (HB 1452) s introduced did not specily any additional highway
tax disinbution fund revenue as a result of this change, the fiscal note namative indicated that the bill may resull in additional highway tax
distribution fund revenues of up 1o $2.5 million for the 1999-2001 biennium
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‘anmmwunmmmzom&mmaymmmmuﬁ.uﬂmmounmuu
$4.5 miltion for the 1999-2001 biennium,

the Racal nota does natl identify a specific fiscal impact relating to this bill, the narative on the ftscal note indicates that provisions
the bil may resuit in additional highway tax distribution fund revenuas of up to $2 million per biernium, ’

Reflacls tha department’s revised intenest income estimale of $1.5 millkion, $700,000 more than the original estimate of $800.000.
NOTE: The schedule below presents estimated highway tax distribution fund payments 10 cities and counties under the various versions:

199799 Executive Housao Senate Finat Action
Blannlum** Budget" Version™ Vension*™ to Dats*™
Payments to cities $96.4 $109.8 $106.1 $1075 $102.2
and counlies
“ Amounts shown in millions




April 9, 1998

Rep. Stacey Mickeison

ND House of Repraosentatives
State Capitol

Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Repressntative Mickeison:

We are writing to you in your capacily as Conference Commitiee Chairman of House Bill 1462.
Throughout the Senate deliberations and conference committee meetings, little regard has been
given to those interest groups who support HB-1462 as passed by the House, and the valid
reasons for the support. This is disappointing to us.

Wa represent hundreds of North Dakota citizens and taxpayers v.ho favor passage of HB-1462
with the tax at the rack provision. The bottom line for us is we know highway revenue will be
enhanced, thereby helping create road construction jobs, while at the same time helping keep
the state’s motor fuel tax rale from unnecessarily being raised.

Moving the point of motor fuel tax collection to the rack works wall, as wilnessed by the federal
govarnment implementing it some 10 years ago. In addition, at least 15 states have made the
change, all resulting in enhanced rotor fue! tax revenus, and strearlined tax administration for
the states and for the taxpayers. No state that hao adopted the tax at the rack has reversed
its decision, or even attempted to change back. We believe that is testimony that taxing al

the rack is good government policy, and makes for happy motor fuel distributors and retailers.

The revenue to be gained by taxing at the rack, along with the "buy rite” concept, is too
important to be ignored. It appears to us that in order for North Dakola to match all the federal
highway funds expected, we are going to have to have a mixture of increases in motor fuel
taxes, vehicle registration fees, AND tax al the rack.

Your efforts, Representative Mickelson, in chairing the conference commitiee on this important
malter, ara greally appreciated. We urge you and the other conferees to continue to seek an
agreement that incorporates the tax at the rack in the final version of HB-1462.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
LeRoy Ernst Mark Johnson
ND Motor Carriers Association ND Assocciation bf Counties

slerson # owell Ridgewa

Assoclated General Contractors of ND ND Petroleum Council
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v foel tax Laws passed by the 1995 South
legislature will go into effact Jamuary 1, 1995, kota
Major changes to the state's fuel taxation
The heart of tha legislation is containad in two
provisions:

* 8 chunge in the paint of toxation to the
rack for motor fuel, diesal fuel and aviation fuel

¢ implemantation of a dyed dissel fusl progzam

Change in the Point of Taxation

Moving the paint of tixation to the terminal raek
means that individuals who own the fusl immediately
before it is withdrawn frem the rack must be licensed
umnmmmmﬁwl"“"““‘:m“ on
w@mmmyﬁﬂmwﬂmm'
to this rule is fuel that is sold to a Hosnsed

(an individual or business with a license to sall fual
outside of the state). If a licensed exporter
mm.wmmbﬂ“wsm&m
Dakota tax is not

In addition to suppliers and exporters, other
categories of licensess unde: the new law are out-of-
state suppliers, imparters, blenders, LPG and CNG
deom'wcum' thwaycnnﬂactm& Mk.msl
wplﬂmmtmmﬂm'

* Out-of-state suppliers
Individuals who reside outside of South
Daksta may voluntarily obtain a license as an
out-of-state supplier. The out-of-stats |
supplier must then remit South Dakota fual
uxonmy g htWMIsouth
Dakota destination on a bill of lading.

olmyarm
Like exporters, importers who bring el into
the state by means other than a pipeline must
s Ifm btain fuel from sn out-of-
mw““"‘"’mwmmyﬂ
for South Dakota, they are la for
iclved o epering ot s
involved in both exporting and importing,
any tax credit that exists on their tax return as
& result of exports will automatically
mﬂlm

* Blendary lendin
These individuals engaged in the blending of
lenatured 100 parcent ethy] alechal with
gasoline must be licensed as & blender, The
ethyl alcohol will et be subject to tax until it
is blended (unless it is sold to an unlicersed

pasty).

N

EXHIBIT B

» New Fuel Tax Laws
- Hmm
i, A Iy

F m" .h'."ib - umm
 sapplens e sukeaqoanty

[ I A gt -yt s

to obtain any refunds to which he or
the may be entitléd,

* Highway Contractors
Individuals Involved in highway construc-
tion, repair or maintenance that is financed

h public funding will be required to be
licansed as contractars. The §
will enable tham to purchase all types of fuel:
and report their usage. If a credit arises,
refunds will be automatic.

* LPG and CNG Vendors and LPG Users

Individuals selling LPG or CNG, and LPG
users that own licensed diese] vehicles or that
use LPG for both taxable aud non-taxable
purposes, will be Licensed as they have been
ki the past.

* Bulk Plant Operators ired
Bulk plant operatoss will be e
Emzdm?::hltahhwm
mnw

-Thmpmm
Individuals who transport fusl by truck or
railcar will be zequized to be licensed and
Maintain records. However, they will have
Wmmw

Reporting Requiremants uirements
All licensees who bave
g’é‘hmﬁm«mmﬂm“
ing requirements will not
W)Wmmﬂmnmymmhuay
of the month foz the preceding month's activity
* Suppliers and outsof-state suppliers will be
allowed to deduct 2.25 u.umy.
gallans, prioe to determining their tax lability and
Paying the state.
- One-third of the allowance will be kept by
the supplier. ‘pes
= Two-thirds of the allowancs will be passed
along to the customer who the fual
from the terminal location, Purchasers
have untl the 25th day of the month




implementation of the Diesel
e el Program T

- The second major change contained in the new fuel
tax legislation is the dyed diesel fusel program. Diesel
fuel that is to be used for mmmd
purposes in equipment exempt from fuel taxation will
h:vedyaaddedhoit.‘mindymgmmwmmu
eagiar to differentiate taxable and non-taxable fuel, thus
ensuring that untaxed fuel is not consumed in licansed
vdﬁdemdelhmungmonudforuempdm
certificates and licensing of special fue| users,

Refunds

Several special situations allow constumers or
nu:kehmtorecﬂveamﬁmdofmelnmhdudlng
the following:

* Refunds for Agricultural and Commercial
Off-road Use of Undyed Fuel
Consumers who use undyed (taxed) diesel fuel
in licensed vehicles for agricultural or commer-
cial off-road work will be entitled to a refund of
their fuel tax. They are not, however, entitled to
auﬁmdonundyodfunldilpmddimﬂy
into equipment. (If you conduct agricultural or
commaerciai off-road equipment transactions at
your retail locations, you may want to consider
adding an additional storage tank for dyed fue]
wmatyoucmdkpmdyedﬁ;el!nmm
types of equipment.)
* Refunds to Marketers
Marketers will be able to claim a refund of fue
tax in the following cases:
- an undyed taxed diesel fuel sold as reefer
fuel, subject to sales tax

- on all fuel sold to agencles of the federal
governmant

-ona!lmowrhulsoldtollmsedlndhn
schools

« on ali gallons lost

A claim must be submitted within 1% months of the
initia] transaction.

. EXHIBIT B (continued)

Licensed tesri and s are
QMbm md&ymww?du
® Salss to the state or political subdivisions
Dyed diese! fuel must be sald to any state ¢
political subdivision ageney that would us
fuel for read repair ar mainte
nmhd&uﬂﬁrmeqw«h
licmsedve!ﬂds(formniph.thebipam
of ion, oz county highway main
nanze shops). However, contrary 1o federal
government fual tax laws, you must sell

undyed (taxed) diese] fual to the state o

pel.ltiulmbdivmz&n’_ayofﬂ\droﬂm
Heensed vehicles ( example, dlesel-powe
Cays used by the sheriff’s ). In
addlition, you must sell undyed diesel fuel §,
alluseind.iad-powmdbum.hdudh\g
school buses. In these cases the government
agenciss and school districts will have to ser
reﬁmdofﬂmfedenlfudmmrgnd.

End-of-the-Year Inventory

In December you will receive a form on which tc
report and remit taxes on any undyed diesel fuel anc
jetﬁ;dﬂmtmknh\yourh\mhwylnSmﬁ:Dakc
udmca\bu.n.lm.'mdmrmtouyreponand
adﬁﬁonalhxswillbedue]muary%lmmm
also report and be able to m.ceive a credit or refund f
any tax-paid 100 percent ethyl alcohol that remains ir
your storage as of Decernber 31, 1995,

THL PLQ3
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MEMO

To: Representative Stacy Mickelson
From:  Joan Galster, Motor Fuels Supervisor
Subject: Legislation (House Bill 1462)

Date: April 12, 1999

Per your call and our meeting of this morning, we have reviewed the records of the dealers
ref-renced to provide additional information regarding the effect of the tax layout on fuel in
inventory. The information relates to motor vehicle fuels only. Attached are the results of the

review.




. owsky, GA Storage (Motor Fuels): 74,000
40% of storage 298,600

Tax at .20 /galion $5,920.00
Resale
Shirink Shrink
(Gallons) Commission  Inventory Galions
07/31/96 824 390.81 24,993 (1,084)
08/31/96 609 304.42 16,364 (237)
09/30/96 402 197.19 21,675 (867)
10/31/96 465 230.75 24,140 (975)
11/30/96 404 193.07 23,021 (620)
12/31/96 373 245.76 23,086 (105)
01/31/97 337 154.19 16,123 (335)
02/28/97 384 180.27 22,641 65
03/31/97 292 144.83 18,399 56
04/30/87 376 217.73 13,479 (172)
05/31/67 421 210.78 30,430 (738)
06/30/97 678 322.71 17,472 (386)
067/31/97 675 313.84 24,830 (648)
06/31/97 782 369.94 24,767 (584)
09/30/97 518 246.23 19,054 (690)
10131197 441 211.71 25,801 (814)
11/50/97 481 204.57 21,580 (468)
12731197 370 172.88 21,926 (192)
01/31/98 336 168.52 18,752 (183)
N2/28/98 270 106.88 15,497 14
03/31/98 289 155.30 28,243 (541)
04/30/98 341 174.06 14,605 42
05/31/98 5056 240.74 17,652 (173)
06/30/98 660 305.06 15,806 (505)
Total 11,233 5,462.24 500,336 (10,140)
Average (per morith) 227.59 20,847 (423)
40% of average 8,339
Tax at .20 /gallon 1,667.80
Percent of total storag~ 28.17%

! g




07/31/96
08/31/96
09/30/96
10/31/96
11/30/96
12/31/96
01/31/97
02728197
03/31197
04/30/97
05/31/97
06/30/97
07/31/97
08/31/97
09/30/97
10/31/97
11/30/97
12/31/97
01/31/98
02/28/98
03/31/98
04/30/98
05/31/98
06/30/98

Resale
Shrink
(Gallons)

Total

Average (per month)
40% of average

Tax at .20 /galion
Percent of iotal storage

Storage (Motor Fuels):
40% of storage
Tax at .20 /gallon

Commission  Inventcry

111.20 19,651
163.93 17,546
77.97 16,782
95.52 22,445
86.95 8,990
77.57 8,822
67.37 8,638
80.79 11,723
81.91 9,764
91.67 7,852
132.88 10,078
105.52 12,717
118.03 15,542
180.22 14,333
50.35 10,286
100.88 18,801
81.27 13,497
80.79 13,225
72.00 15,236
63.09 16,486
92.36 9,243
111.84 6,912
96.14 4,496
96.52 9,095

2,316.77 301,960

96.53 12,582
5.033

1,006.60

14.16%

88,830
35,532
$7,106.40

Shrink
Gallons

(10,737)

(9.685)

(20,422)

(851)



Storage (Motor Fuels):

Inventory

21,491
15,162
14,005
27,364
18,544
16,949
11,048
15,830
18,818
15,977
19,690
11,799
25,947
24 276
19,246
20,259
20,189
16,736
29,037
12,641
17,405
18.545
20,885
21,674

453,515

‘40% of storage
Tax at .20 /gallon
Resale
Shrink

(Gallons) Commission

07/31/96 391.67
08/31/56 350.05
09/30/96 250.54
10/31/96 248.02
11/30/96 283.29
12/31/96 225.66
01/31/97 199.42
02/28/97 188.16
03/31/97 199.00
04/30/97 272.06
05/31/97 297.93
06/30/97 302.44
07/31/97 330.04
08/31/97 359.69
09/30/97 288.43
10/31/97 284.24
11/30/87 215.83
12/31/97 253.02
01/31/98 231.35
02/28/98 153.18
03/31/98 235.53
04/30/98 298.75
05/31/98 310.74
06/30/98 288.98
Total 6,468.02

Average (per month) 269.50

4% of average
Tax at .20 /galion
Percent of total storage

18,896
7,558
1,511.80
26.61%

71,000
28,400
$5,680.00

Shrink
Gallons

(3.238)

(5,107)

(8,345)

(348)
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Storage (Motor Fuels): 182,500

40% of storage 73,000
Tax at .20 /gallon $14,600.00
Resale
Shrink Shrink
(Gallons) Commission  Inventory Gallons

07/31/96 1,168.50 123,752
08/31/96 1,251.69 128,284
09/30/96 966.28 149,029
10/31/96 1,234.14 140,925
11/30/96 1,194.26 129,561
12/31/96 1,005.97 109,772

01/31/97 1,016.96 119,151 (15,785)
02/28/97 934.92 89,622
03/31/97 1,040.62 123,267
04/30/97 1,012.26 116,404
05/31/97 1,358.63 141,447
06/30/97 1,308.47 120,630
07/31/97 1,628.32 107,449
08/31/97 1,718.47 142,732
09/30,97 1,161.74 141,139
10/31/97 1,123.57 124,649
11/30/97 1,123.91 136,762
12131197 1,145.89 136,394
01/31/98 1,142.82 122,994
02/28/98 920.28 76,256
03/31/98 1,084.74 114,091
04/30/98 1,203.77 121,878
05/31/98 1,248.54 122,445
06/30/98 1,435.55 117,078

Total 0 28,430.30 2,955,711 (15,785)

Average (per month) 1,184.60 123,155 (658)
40% of average 49 262
Tax at .20 /gallon 9,852.40

Percent of total storage 67.48%




Joan Falsly,
Motor Vehicle Fuels ﬁawﬁ 0 ““n .
Commission and Shrinkage HB 1442 Cond.
Fiscal Total Dealer Retail
Year Gailons Gains/Losses Shrinkage
1966 479,525,418 486,115 1,604,437
1997 491,580,800 900,818 1,722,359
1998 508,569,374 846,531 1,702,297
1,479,675,592 2,233,464 5,029,083
Shrinkage Allowance (Revenue Neutral) 0.0049
Fiscal Actual Dealer Retail Shrink
Year Commissions Gains/Losses Allowance
1996 1,348,743.15 92,361.85 303,660.66 1,744,765.66
1997 1,452,527.48 180,163.60 344,471.80 1,977,162.88
1998 1,473,546.33 169,306.20 340,459.40 1,983,311.93
4,274,816.96 441 831.65 988,591.86 5,705,240.47
Fiscal Tax Collected Total
Year Gas/Gasoline Allowance
1996 66,350,035.79 1,744,765 66
1997 71,061,007.79 1,977,162.88
1998 72,419,039.26 1,983,311.93
209,830,082.84 5,705,240.47
Average 69,843,360.95 1,901,746.82
Credit Allowance {Revenue Neutral) 0.0272




Special Fuels

Commission and Shrinkage
Fiscal Total Dealer
Year Gallons Gains/Losses
1996 542,789,129 (47,756)
1997 559,822,965 (536,692)
1968 608,506,119 (352,034)
1,712,118,213 (936,482)
Shrinkage Allowance (Revenue Neutral) (0.0005)
Fiscal Actual
Year Commissions
1996 223,680.20
1997 243,561.84
1998 238,915.71
706,157.75
Fiscal Tax Collected Total
Year Diesel/LP Allowance
1996 32,092,208.14 223,680.20
1897 35,877,134.44 243,561.84
1998 37,348,929.54 238,915.71

105,318,272.12  706.157.75
Average 35,106,090.71  235,385.92

Credit Allowance (Revenue Neutral) 0.0057




Tax Collection Allowance

Revenue Effect
. ‘> Mator Fuels
Current Proposed Current
Average Credit Total Commissions/ Revenue
Collections Aliowance Allowance Shrink Effect
69,943,360.95 X 3.50% = 2448,017.63 - 1,901,74682 =  (546,270.81)
69,943,360.95 X 3.00% = 2,098300.83 - 1,901,746.82 = (196,554.01)
69,943,360.95 X 290% = 202835747 - 190174682 = (126,610.84)
69,943,360.95 X 280% = 1,958,414.11 - 1,901,746.82 = (56,667.28)
69,943,360.95 X 2.70% = 1,888470.75 - 190174682 = 13,276.08
69,943,360.95 X 260% = 1,818,527.38 - 1,901,746.82 = 83,219.44
€9,943,360.95 X 250% = 1,748,584.02 - 1,901,746.82 = 163,162.80
69,943,360.95 X 200% = 1,398,867.22 - 1,801,74682 = 502,879.60
69,943,360.95 X 1.50% = 1,049,150.41 - 1,901,74682 = 852,596.41
69,943,360.95 X 1.00% = £99,43361 - 1,901,746.82 = 1,202,313.21
69,943,360.95 X 0.50% = 349,716.80 - 1,901,746.82 = 1,552,030.02
Special Fuels
Current Proposed Current
Average Credit Total Average Revenue
. Collections Allowance Allowance Commissions Effect
35,106,090.71 X 350% = 1,228,713.17 - 235,385.92 =  (993,327.25)
35,106,090.71 X 3.00% = 1,053,182.72 - 235,385.92 =  (817,796.80)
35,106,090.71 X 2.50% = 877,652.27 - 235,385.92 =  (642,266.35)
35,106,090.71 X 200% = 702,121.81 - 235,385.92 =  (466,735.89)
35,106,090.71 X 1.50% = 526,691.36 - 235,38592 =  (291,205.44)
3£,106,090.71 X 1.00% = 351,060.91 - 235,385.92 =  (115.674.99)
35,106,090.71 X 0.70% = 24574263 - 23538592 = (10,356.71)
35,106,090.71 X 0.50% = 175,530.45 - 235,385.82 = 59,855.47
Liquefied Petroleum
Current Proposed Current
Average Credit Total Average Revenue
Collections Allowance Allowance Commissions Effect
1,605,648.43 X 3.50% = 56,197.70 - 16,763.84 = (39,433.85}
1.605,648.43 X 3.00% = 43,169.45 - 16,763.84 = (31,405 %)) -~
1,605,648.43 X 2.50% = 40,141.21 - 16,763.84 = (23,377.37
1,606,648.43 X 2.00% = 32,112.97 - 16,763.64 = {15,349.13)
1,605.648.43 X 1.50% = 24,084.73 - 16,763.84 = (7.320.89)
1,805,648.43 X 1.00% = 16,056.48 - 1£,703.84 = 707.36
1,605,648.43 X 0.50% = 8,028.24 16,763.84 = 8,735.60
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MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL (GASOLINE/GASOHOL) 41 - ‘f‘;

;l;hka foll)lov;‘ing amounts are based on actual commissions per ta ;ﬂ ng Lo
en by Motor Fuel dealers on reports filed during the period . . O
July 1897 through June 1998. iten 209

$300 Cap on Collection Allowance

Allowances at Current Rate of 2% of Tax Due:
Fiscal Year 1998

Actual Allowances Taken Total Times 2 For
Fiscal Year 1998 Biennial Estimate
1,472,111.10 2,944,222.20

Allowances if they had been capped at $300:
Fiscal Year 1998

Fiscal Year 1998 Total Times 2 For
Allowances Biennial Estimate
733,488.09 1,466,978.18

Savings to State with a $300 Cap on Allowances:
Fiscal Year 1998

Fiscal Year 1998 Total Times 2 For
Allowances Riennial Estimate
738,622.01 1,477,244.02

Allowancess greater than $300 were taken by 13% of the dealers.
13% of 581 = 77 dealers.

NOTE: The tax coliection allowance for Special Fuels and Aviation
Fuels is 1%, up to a maximum of $300 per month.
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MOTOR VEHICLE FUELS (GASOLINE/GASOHOL) (/e

The following amounts are based on actual commissions
taken by Motor Fuel dealers on reports filed during the period
July 1997 through June 1898

1% Collection Allcwance

Current Allowance Rate of 2% of Tax Due:
Fiscal Year 1998

Actuai Allowancess Takan Total Times 2 For
Fiscal Year 1998 Biennial Estimate
1,472,111.10 2,944 ,222.20

If Allowance Rate were 1% of Tax Due:
Fiscal Year 1998

Fiscal Year 1998 Total Times 2 For
Allowances Biennial Estimate
736,055.55 1,472,111.10

Savings to State with a 1% Allowance Rate:
Fiscal Year 1998

Fiscal Year 1998 Total Times 2 For
Allowances Biennial Estimate
736,055.55 1,472,111.10

By changing the aliowance from 2% to 1%, each dealer's
aliowance would be cut in half. All dealer's would share the
cut, each to its own degree.

NOTE: The tax collection allowance for Special Fuels and
Aviation Fuels is 1%, up to a maximum of $300 per month.

0310
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- Form | Office of State Tax Commissioner Tax Typ:
So1 : North Dakota Motor Vehic!a Fuel Dealer's Report 61
Report for the Month of ., 19 . Check if Amended Report [}
0 , (This report Is due on or beforo the 25th of the month) o
NOTE: Dealer's Business Name Fed. LD .#
If information on
label is not Address License #
correct, please B
make corrections | City, Town or Post Office, State, and Zip Code Place Label Within Block Telephone #
on label,
Receipts, Disbursements, And Inventory Reconciliation
1. Beginning book inventory (from line 8 of previous report) . wp
2. Total gallons received (include nonblended alcohol/ethanol) (attach schedules) ............ X2
3. Total pallons available (ing 1 plus JiNE 2) ......evermerrciniisdinnissssssansenissssss st st ssssmssssssns s al
4. Total gallons disbursed (include nonblended alcohol/ethanol) (tine 4 plus ine 18) .occ.ucreiisiiensarsnsriessssnenss B |¢
5. Closing book inventory befcre adjustment (line 3 minus ling 4) cvvvciiinnrimmimsssssssmsssnessonsnnnss L]
6. Inventory gains (from line 3 of Statement of Inventory AdJuStMeEnts) ......coomrninnnntismnenss oo 4 |e
7. Inventory losses (from line 4 of Statement of Inventory AdJUSHNENLS) ... .ooocuverumsrrrreeeucsiesssenssssssssinsssssssseresses zr]
8. Closing inventory after adjustment (line 5 plus line 6; or, line 5 minus lire 7) covoeeenrnininsionnsnennens - Y
Disbursements
9. Gallons sold on which the $.20 ND tax was paid to your supplier (aitach invoices) OO Hlel
10. Gallons sold tax free to licensed dealer {attach schedule) ... e v N H12
11. Gallons exported (attach schedule in GUPHCAIE) ...ovvivoimiriccmsteenens st .3
12. Gallons sold to U.S. Government (attach invoices, or purchase orders, or schedules) .....oocvoreernveniiniiinnisinnes L ha
13. Shrinkage allowance on taxable sales to retailer for resale: s
Taxable galtons sold to retailer ......ceooeeeeeneee. Dl ] times .01 (1%} coooervenncriininnns F
‘otal nontaxable gallons (add lines 9, 10, 11, 12, & I3} oot srisnns 1¢
=able gallons of $.20 gasoling SO OF USEd ..o s Q |
18> Taxable gallons of $.20 gasoho! and nonblended alcohol/ethanol 501d OF USE .uu..cvemvceiinscvinsnrisnsces e A [
7. Taxable gallons of $.08 aviation gasoling S0Id 0T USEd ..ot en P |
18. Total taxable gallons (8dd lines 15, 16, & 17) .o s 18
Tax Computation
19. Tax of $.20 on gasoline ($.20 times line 15) oo
20. Tax of $.20 on gasohol and nonblended alcohol/ethanol ($.20 times line 16} ..........
21. Total tax on gasoline, gasohol and nonblended alcohol/ethanol (line 19 plus line 20) als
22. Comimnission for collecting tax [.02 (2%) Gmes Jine 21] oo ritisescsscsnsiessse s I |=1%.
23. Tax due of $.20 from line 9 of Statement of Inveniory Adjustment ........ccvererennes [ m
24. Balance due (line 21 minus 1ine 22 plus lin€ 23) i s s e ]S
25. Penalty for late filing [.05 (5%) times line 24, minimum of $5.00] ..o s T (2213
26. Interest for late payment | .01 (19%) per month times line 24] (See instructions before completing) ......c......... Ulel($
27, Tax due on $.08 aviation gasoline ($.08 times [INe 17) ccrvoveniceceiccirccsmmnsnnesssssessssissessssesssssssssssssssneess. Ko (20 18
28, Consolidaled Lab. Inspercion Fees [.00025 (1/40 of 1%) times total of lines 12 & 18] oo 6 |al$
29. Credit due from previcas MORth{S) ... Vv [=]$ |
30. Total due (add lines 24, 25, 26, 27, & 28 - subtract i€ 29} ..o s w|$
t declare under the penalties of North Dakota Century Code § 12.1-11-02, which provides for a Class A misdemeanor for making a fals¢ stafement in & governmental matier, tha
thse retem, including any accompanying schedules and statements, has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, corroct, end complete retum,
:ﬁTg‘ﬁalurc of '-l;:;u;r‘ T Date 'S:gnature of Preparer Other Than Taxpayer l Dare
Title of Taxpayer

Mall To: Oftice Ot State Tax Commissioner, $tate Capitol, 800 E,
Do Not Write In Thie Space




)

Motor Vehicle Fuel Dealer's Statement Of inventory Adjustments i
(See Instructions) ' .- e

. I‘.complete this statement only when adjusting your book inventory to your physical (actual) inventory - - Misst be done at lea:

T year.
Gallons
I. Closing book inventory (from line 5 of dealer's £EPOMY ...ttt s en s snsemsenes
2. Physical inventory as of day of 19 (include gasoline, gasohol, and
nonblended AlCOBOVEIRANGIY .....cvoieivreratrrreseee s ceraeseesnesessnssessassss s s ssran s e s e rab et s esst s e s ra e r R Sean e e s mibbnsns

If line 2 is greater than line 1, enter Gain on line 3 - - do not complete lines 4 through 9.
If line 2 is less than line 1, enter Loss on line 4 and complete lines 5 through 9.

3. Gain (linz 2 minus line 1) (enter on line 6 of dealer’s rEPOT) ..o stsons
4. Loss (Jline 1 minus line 2) {enter on line 7 of dealer's POt} ... oo s

The entry on line 5§ must be documented by attaching written statements by reputable witnesses to the loss
such as fire fighters, police officers, or others.

5. Documented loss due 1o leakage, fire, thefl, 0r Other ... e,

6. Balance of 10s® (Jine 4 MINUS HINE 5} oot et s e s st s e

If there is a haJance due on line 6, dealers are allowed to deduct 1% of total gallons purchased during a
ified period as nontaxable loss due to shrinkage as computed on line 1.

nnkage allowance:
a.  Gallons purchased during period from
[ Oy D P P P S P P PP ST R P PP PO

b.  Allowance [ 01 (190) mes HNE Ti] oo s et s s st s

8. Taxable 1055 {1INE 6 NS TINE THY ciirii e et et bbbt

If there is a balance on line ¥, compute the tax due.

9. Tax due ($.20 times line ) {enter on line 23 of dealer's FEPOT) o $




A%\ /Ge/ 777%_ Sumngn

House Bill No. 1183 increases the rate of motor vehicle fuels and special fuels taxes from 20
cents to 21 cents per gallon July 1, 1998.

House Bill No-1462 reduces the shrinkage allowance for fuel suppliers, distributors, and
retailers from/a maxirnum of one percent to a maximum of .5 percent. The bill eliminates .
refunds of spec:a fuels taxes for nonhighway purposes and initiates a “buy right” provision
under which nonhighway users must buy and use dyed special fuel, which is subject to the
reduced rate of two percent. The bill creates administrative fees for the owner or operator of a
licensed motor vehicie found to contain dyed special fuel and which is being used on a highway.
The administrative fees range from $250 for the first violation to $5,000 for a fourth and
subsequent violation occurring within three years. Citations for unlawful use of dyed fuel on
highways are to be issued by the Highway Patrol and collected by the Tax Commissioner. The
Tax Commissioner may waive the administrative fees for good cause.

House Eill No. 1019 extends for two years, through December 31, 2001, an additional one cent
per galloh withheld from agricultural purpose fuel tax refunds and retained in the highway tax
distribution fund.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAXES ,
Senate Bill No. 2015 amends several provisions of the telecommunications carrier gross
receipts tax laws to provide for audit, appeal, assessment, and refund similar to laws for other
types of taxes. The bill allows taxpayers six months to bring a district court challenge to an
assessment made by the State Board of Equalization. The bill eliminates the taxable status of a
hospital, hote!l, motel, or similar place of temporary accommodation selling telecommunications
service to patients or guests. The bill requires a telecommunications carrier to identify revenue
receipts from other carriers to assist the Tax Commissioner in identifying all telecommunications
service resellers doing business in the state. The bill requires a telecommunications carrier that
provides service to pay telephones owned by other companies to provide a list of those pay
telephone companies to the Tax Commissioner. The bill eliminates a requirement for notice of
_tentative assessment of telecommunications carrier gross receipts taxes. The bill provides for
excusing payments of a tax liability of iess than $5.

House Bill No. 1108 (vetoed) contained the same provisions amending telecommunications
carrier gross receipts tax laws that ultimately were passed in Senate Bill No. 2015 plus a
provision to make clear that Internet access service or similar sefvice would be included in the
definition of “telecommunications service” subject to the gross receipts tax. This bill was vetoed
by the Governor, who expressed objection to inclusion of internet access service in taxable
telecommunications service.

Senate Bill No. 2101 provides that the $8.4 million per taxable year of net telecommunications
carrier gross receipts tax revenues allocated to political subdivisions under 1997 amendments to
North Dakota Century Code Section 57-34-05 must be deposited in a special fund in the state
treasury and any excess amount must be deposited in the state general fund. The bill provides
that by March 1 of each year the Tax Commissioner shall certify for payment to the State
Treasurer the amount due to each county from telecommunications carrier gross receipts taxes.

Senate Biill No. 2318 provides that a city or county that desires to increase the rate of a
previously approved excise tax on telephone access lines for emergency 911 service must
present a new ballot question regarding the proposed increase and obtain approval of a majority
of electors voting on the question.

§57-8
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